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We help financially protect our customers with our comprehensive product portfolio and 
unique approach to customer care. 

CUSTOMER FOCUSED 
We listen to our customers so we can better understand 
and anticipate their needs. 

Each year, we: 

• Survey our vdrious customers 

A Implement innov;ition projects to enhance our 

customers' experience 

• Recognize innovutive employees for fimJing ways Lo 

better serve our customers 

We handle more than: 

0 ... • 
114,000' 105,000' 

PHONE INQUIRIES EMAILS 

For agent/employer 11se, 

CREDIBLE CREDIT 
.... /\ ([xcellent) by AM. Best Compani 

,Ii, A (Strong) by Standard & Poor's 1 

STRONG 

Proud ;incillary suhsicliary of Heulth CcJre Service Corporation 

(HCSC), the largest non-investor owned heulth care insurer in 

lhc United States and the fourth li=irgest overall. 

EXPERIENCE AT WORK 
rounded in 1969. we are among the lecJding providers 

of siroup insurance benefits in the United States. 

.a. $11 H.6 billion of I ife insu ranee in force·1 

• $1.8 billion in ;issets• 

TRUSTED BY MILLIONS 
Currently serve nearly 3 million customers4 

-including some of the largest anJ most recogniLe:d 

companies in the United States. 
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December 10, 2018 

Teresa Fleming 
State Purchasing Bureau 
1526 K Street, Suite 130 
Lincoln, NE 68508 

RE: RFP #5953 Zl - Life Insurance Plans 

Dear Ms. Fleming: 

On behalf of Dearborn National, I am pleased to provide a proposal for Life/Accidental Death & 
Dismemberment (AD&D), and Supplemental Life/AD&D, insurance benefit plans for the employees of 
the State of Nebraska. 

Dearborn National is a wholly owned subsidiary of Health Care Service Corporation, a Mutual Legal 
Reserve Company, which operates health insurance plans in Illinois, Montana, New Mexico, Oklahoma 
and Texas. We have strong financial ratings and the strength to fulfill our promises to our partners, clients 
and customers both now and in the future. We are rated "A" by both A.M. Best Company' and Standard & 
Poor's. 2 These superior financial ratings demonstrate the financial security your employees will have with 
their coverages insured by Dearborn National. 

We confirm receipt of Addendums I, 2, 3 & 4. For your convenience, the following is a summary of the 
proposal highlights: 

• A six-year rate guarantee. 

• Our proposal includes the following value-added services at no additional cost: 

)> Addition of DearbomCaressM: provides an advance payment of the life insurance benefit to 
help beneficiaries cover their immediate expense, such as ftmeral costs and medical bills. 

Pays up to $10,000 per beneficiary of Employer-Paid Basic Life insurance claims in 
advance 
Available for covered employees and retirees 
Applies to claims with 1, 2 or 3 named beneficiaries 
No death certificate required 

);> Beneficiary Resource Services™: Grief, Legal, and Financial counseling and other services for 
beneficiaries or those employees applying for accelerated death benefits. This valuable service 
includes 5 face.to-face sessions if needed. There is also a Funeral Planning website which assists 
beneficiaries at their time ofneed. 

1Aff""'8d AU9USt 31, 201 7. AM. Best Company ra1e1 the ove,alf llnancial result ol a company using a scal&ol A>+ (Supenor) to F (In Liquidation). 
1Affirmed November 15, 2017. Stanclrud & Pool'i lnsun,r Financial S\/engtll Rating u&e5 a scale ,anging rrom AAA (extremely Strong} lo R (ExpeMenced Regulatory Action) 

1020 31st Street j Downers Grove, IL 6051 5 j l'hone: 630-824-5242 j Mobile: 630-3I0-2682 

Products and serv~s matl<eted llfldsr the Dearborn Nalional® bnind and the star logo are u11derwlitten and/or provided by Deartiom National® Life 
/nsuran~ Company, (Downers Gro1o1e. IL) in aq slates (oxcluding Now York). the District of Cofumbta. the Unittld Slates \1/rQin Islands and Pus,to Rico. 

Product features and evsilebility vary by stale 1md company, i,nd ere S(){r,ly ths responsibility of each affllla/9. 
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) Travel Resource Services™: Travel assistance and other related services for employees when 

they are over 100 miles from home and need assistance with medical and other issues. Services 
include medical evacuation, assistance with stranded dependents, language assistance, help with 
prescriptions and glasses, etc. Also includes access to a web site 24/7 that is an excellent resource 
for planning a trip. 

We appreciate the opportunity to provide an insurance solution for your employees and I look forward to 
discussing our proposal with you soon. 

~ ttsfr~Llt 
Greg..D' Aprile 
National Accounts Sales Executive 
Dearborn National 
1020 3151 Street, 4 rh Floor 
Downers Grove, IL 6051 5 
Phone: 630-824-5242 
Mobile: 630-310-2682 
E-mail: Greg DAprile@dearbomnational.com 

Enclosures 

1020 3111 Street .A Downers Grove, IL 60515 ..A Phone: 630-824-5242 ..A ~obilc; 630-31(}-2682 

Produc~ snd seNices msr1<sted under the DHrbom Nafiona@ brand and the star logo are underwritten and/or provided by Dearbom National® Ufe 
Insurance Company, (Downers Grove. IL) In all stares (excluding New Yori<), the District of Columbia, the United Slates Vl(f}in Islands and Puerto Rico. 

Product features and svsilability vary by stare and company, and are solely the responsibility of each afllliare. 
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Form A 
Bidder Contact Sheet 

Request for Proposal Number 5953 21 

Form A should be completed and submitted with each response to this RFP. This is intended to provide the State with 
information on the bidder's name and address, and the specific person(s) who are responsible for preparation of the bidder's 
response. 

Preparation of Response Contact Information 

Bidder Name: Dearborn National Life Insurance Company 

Bidder Address : 701 E. 22nd Street 
Lombard, IL 60148 

Contact Person & Title: Greg D'Aprile, National Accounts Sales Executive 

E-mail Address: Greg Da~rilet@.bcbsil.com 

Telephone Number (Office): 630-824-5242 

Telephone Number (Cellular) : 630-310-2682 

Fax Number: (312} 540-3108 

Each bidder should also designate a specific contact person who will be responsible for responding to the State if any 
clarifications of the bidder's response should become necessary. This will also be the person who the State contacts to set 
up a presentation/demonstration, if required. 

Communication with the State Contact Information 

Bidder Name: Dearborn National Life Insurance Company 

Bidder Address: 701 E. 22nd Street 
Lombard, IL 60148 

Contact Person & Title: Greg D'Aprile, National Accounts Sales Executive 

E-mail Address: Greg Da1:1rile@bcbsil .com 

Telephone Number (Office) : 630-824-5242 

Telephone Number (Cellular) : 630-310-2682 

Fax Number: 312-540-3108 

Page 1 
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REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL FOR CONTRACTUAL SERVICES FORM 

BIDDER MUST COMPLETE THE FOLLOWING 
By signing this Request for Proposal for Contractual Services form, the bidder guarantees compliance 
with the procedures stated in this Request for Proposal, and agrees to the terms and conditions 
unless otherwise indicated in writing and certifies that bidder maintains a drug free work place. 

Per Nebraska's Transparency in Government Procurement Act, Neb. Rev Stat§ 73-603 DAS is required 
to collect statistical information regarding the number of contracts awarded to Nebraska Contractors. This 
information is for statistical purposes only and will not be considered for contract award purposes. 

NEBRASKA CONTRACTOR AFFIDAVIT: Bidder hereby attests that bidder is a Nebraska 
Contractor. "Nebraska Contractor" shall mean any bidder who has maintained a bona fide place of 
business and at least one employee within this state for at least the six (6) months immediately preceding 
the posting date of this RFP. 

I hereby certify that I am a Resident disabled veteran or business located in a designated 
enterprise zone in accordance with Neb. Rev. Stat. § 73-107 and wish to have preference, if applicable, 
considered in the award cif this contract. 

I hereby certify that I am a blind person licensed by the Commission for the Blind & Visually 
Impaired in accordance with Neb. Rev. Stat. §71-8611 and wish to have preference considered in the 
award of this contract. 

FORM MUST BE SIGNED USING AN INDELIBLE METHOD (NOT ELECTRONICALLY) 

FIRM: Dearborn National Life Insurance Company 

COMPLETE ADDRESS: 701 E. 22nd Street 
Lombard, IL 60148 

TELEPHONE NUMBER: 800-348-4512 

FAX NUMBER: 312-540-3108 

DATE: December 3, 2018 
~ 

SIGNATURE: c:::::. } ~ I\__ <.,. 

V /7/,-) -- ~ 

TYPED NAME & TITLE OF SIGNER: Jeffrey W. Barrett, Vice President, Sales 

Page 2 
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Corporate Overview 
1. CORPORATE OVERVIEW 

The Corporate Overview section of the Technical Proposal should consist of the following subdivisions: 

a. BIDDER IDENTIFICATION AND INFORMATION 
The bidder should provide the full company or corporate name, address of the company'& 
headquarters, entity organization (corporation, partnership, proprietorship), state in which the 
bidder le Incorporated or otherwiae organized to do business, year In which the bidder first 
organized to do business and whether the name and fonn of organization has changed alnce 
first organized. 

Dearborn National Life Insurance Company (Dearborn National} is an Illinois corporation and a wholly 
owned subsidiary of Health Care Service Corporation (Blue Cross Blue Shield of Illinois, Monlana, New 
Mexico, Oklahoma and Texas}, a Mutual Legal Reserve Company. Dearborn National's headquarters 
is in Chicago, Illinois with administrative offices in Lombard, Illinois and Richardson, Texas. With the 
relationship to our parent company, Dearborn National has the backing of a premier health insurance 
company. This allows us to expand our capabilities and keep up-to-date with changes in the industry. 

Dearborn National is a corporation. that was founded and incorporated in the state of Illinois in 1966 to 
provide ancillary insurance products and services to the customers of our parent company, HCSC. In 
September of 2012, the Ancillary Benefits Division of our parent company, Health Care Service 
Corporation announced a change in our name from Fort Dearborn Life Insurance Company to Dearborn 
National Life Insurance Company. 

b. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
The bidder should provide flnanclal statements applicable to the firm. If publicly held, the 
bidder should provide a copy of the corporation's most recent audited financial reports and 
statements, and the name, address, and telephone number of the fiscally responsible 
representative of the bidder's financial or banking organization. 

If the bidder la not a publicly held corporation, either the reports and statementa required of a 
publicly held corporatJon, or a description of the organization, including size, longevity, client 
base, areas of specialization and expertl.e, and any other pertinent information, should be 
submitted in such a manner that proposal evaluators may reasonably formulate a determination 
about the stability and financial strength of the organization. Additionally, a non-publicly held 
firm should provide a banking reference. 

The bidder must disclose any and all Judgmente, pending or expected litigation, or other real or 
potential financial revet"Bals, which might materlally affect the viability or stability of the 
organization, or state that no such condition is known to exist. 

The State may elect to uae a third party to conduct credit checks as part of the corporate 
overview evaluation. 

Dearborn National is a privately held, and wholly owned subsidiary of Health Care Service Corporation. 
We have included our most recent audited financial statement in the Exhibits section of our proposal. 

Dearborn National was founded and incorporated in the state of Illinois in 1966 to provide ancillary 
insurance products and services to the customers of our parent company, Health Care Service 
Corporation (HCSC). HCSC, a mutual legal reserve company conducts business as Blue Cross and 
Blue Shield of Illinois, Montana, New Mexico, Oklahoma and Texas. HCSC is the largest health care 
insurance provider in the state of Illinois and is the 4th largest medical carrier nationally. HCSC is a 
wholly-owned, not-for-profit, Mutual Legal Reserve Company established and licensed to sell insurance 
in 1936, under the statutes of the State of Illinois. 

Dearborn National® Page 1 
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Corporate Overview 

Dearborn National provides employer groups with a comprehensive portfolio of insurance products and 
services including Group and Voluntary Term Life Insurance, Accidental Death & Dismemberment 
(AD&D). Critical Illness, Short and Long-Term Disability. Vision and Dental plans. We are licensed in all 
50 states, (Dearborn National Life Insurance Company of New York is licensed in New York), as well as 
the District of Columbia. the U.S. Virgin Islands and Puerto Rico. We have a proven success record with 
public sector clients similar in size and complexity to the State. Our expertise includes insuring and 
administering benefits for hundreds of public sector clients including counties, cities, school districts, 
colleges and universities. Dearborn National has been providing Life and AD&D insurance for over 47 
years, and Disability insurance coverage for over 33 years. We have been serving the industry sines 
1969. We have $91. 7 billion of life insurance in force 1 and $2.2 billion in assets 2. 

The State can rest assured that Dearborn National is financially stable. Our strength is reflected in the 
solid and consistent financial ratings we receive from A.M. Best Company and Standard & Poor's. 

Dearborn National Life Insurance Company is rated A (Excellent) by A.M. Best Company3 
Dearborn National Life Insurance Company is rated A (Positive) by Standard & Poof's" 

These ratings speak to our commitment to manage our business well. By maintaining a strong balance 
sheet backed by conservative investments, we are positioned to meet our obligations and fulfill our 
promises. The State's employees will be protected because we manage our business with prudence to 
remain financially strong. 

Bank Reference for Dearborn National: 

J.P. Morgan Chase 
Sharon McGlover 
2200 Ross Ave, 5th floor, TX-12944 
Dallas. TX 75201 
214-965-2681 

Any past and pending litigation or claims tiled against us have largely been beneficiary disputes (cases 
where various parties contested the right to benefits). None of this litigation has been material. nor 
would it adversely impact our perfonnance under an agreement with the State. 

c. CHANGE OF OWNERSHIP 
If any change in ownership or control of the company is anticipated during the twelve (12) 
months followlng the proposal due date, the bidder should describe the circumstances of such 
change and Indicate when the change will likely occur. Any change of ownel'9hip to an awarded 
vendor(s) wlll require notification to the State. 

There ere no plans for any change in ownership or control of the company. 

d. OFFICE LOCATION 

1 
As of 12131/15 

• As ol OOl'J0/15 

The bidder's office location responsible for perfonn!lnC& purguant to an award of a contract with 
the State of Nebraska should be identified. 

Tyler Lisenby will be your assigned Account Manager. Tyler is located in our Downers Grove. Illinois 
The Customer Service and Claims department is located in Illinois, as well. Tyler will be engaged 
beginning with the pre-implementation process and provide ongoing day-to-day account management. 

• As of August 31, 2017. A.lil. Bast Company rates Iha 0\18r1ltl financial relllJII of a e¢mpany using a scale of M+ (Supertol) to F (In UquiGStion). 
'As of Nov&mber 15, 2017. Standard & Poo($ losurer Financial Strength Ratlng ute11 e scale ,ani;;ng lnlm AAA (elM!mery Slrong) to R (EJ(ll&ri&nce<l Regulatory Action) 

Dearborn National® Page2 
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Corporate Overview 
Tyler will be responsible for coordinating our Dearborn National team and she will be dedicated to 
meeting your needs. The Account Manager will be responsible for coordinating our Dearborn National 
team and will be dedicated to meeting your needs. The Account Manager is your advocate and liaison 
to all other areas and resources within Dearborn National. 

e. RELATIONSHIPS WITH THE STATE 
The bidder should describe any deallngs with the State over the previous three (3) yeal'8. If the 
organization, lt9 predecessor, or any Party named in the bidder's proposal response has 
contracted with the State, the bidder should identify the contract number(&) and/or any other 
infonnation avallable to identify such contract(&). If no such contracts exist, so declare. 

We have no prior contracts or dealings with the State of Nebraska. 

f. BIDDER'S EMPLOYEE RELATIONS TO STATE 
If any Party named In the bidder's proposal response is or wae an employee of the State within 
the past two (2) years, identify the individual(&) by name, State agency with whom employed, job 
title or position held with the State, and separation date. If no such relationahlp exists or has 
exlated, so declare. 

No such relationship exists, nor has existed. 

If any employee of any agency of the State of Nebraska is employed by the bidder or is a 
Subcontractor to the bidder, as of the due dete for proposal submission, Identify all such 
persons by name, position held with the bidder, and position held with the State (including Job 
title and agency). Describe the responsibilities of such persons within the proposing 
organlzatJon. If, after review of this lnfonnation by the State, it is determined that a conflict of 
interest exiets or may exist, the bidder may be disqualified from further consideration in this 
proposal. If no such relationship exists, so declare. 

No such relationship exists. nor has existed. 

g. CONTRACT PERFORMANCE 
If the bidder or any proposed Subcontractor has had a contract terminated for default during the 
paat three (3) years, all such inetances must be described as required below. Termination for 
default is defined as a notice to stop performance delivery due to the bidder's non-perfonnance 
or poor performance, and the issue was either not litigated due to Inaction on the part of the 
bidder or litigatad and such litigation detennined the bidder to be in default. 

It la mandatory that the bidder submit full details of all tennination for default experienced 
during the past three (3) years, lncludlng the other Party's name, address, and telephone 
number. The response to this section must present the bidder's position on the matter. The 
State will evaluate the facts and wlll score the bidder's proposal accordingly. If no such 
termination for default has been experienced by the bidder in the past three (3) years, so 
declare. 

If et any time during the past three (3) years, the bidder has had a contract terminated for 
convenience, non-performance, non-allocation of funde, or any other reason, describe fully all 
circumstances surrounding auch termination, including the name and address of the other 
contracting Party. 

No such termination for default has been experienced. 

Dearborn National® Page 3 
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Corporate Overview 

h. SUMMARY OF BIDDER'S CORPORATE EXPERIENCE 
The bidder should provide a summary matrix Hating the bidder's previous projects similar to this 
RFP in size, scope, and complexity. The State wlll use no more than three (3) narrative project 
descriptions submitted by the bidder during its evaluatlon of the proposal. 

The bidder should addre89 the following: 

i. Provide narrative deacrlptions to highlight the similarities between the bidder's 
experience and this RFP. These descriptions should include: 

Dearborn National® 

a) The time period of the project; 
b) The scheduled and actual completion dates; 
c) The Contractor'& r&sponsibilities; 
d) For reference purposes, a customer name (including the name of a contact 

person, a current telephone number, a facslmile number, and e-mail address); 
and 

e) Each project description should identify whether the work was perfonned as 
the prime Contractor or aa a Subcontractor. If a bidder performed as the prime 
Contractor, the description should provide the orlglnally scheduled completion 
date and budget, as well as the actual (or currently planned) completion date 
and actual (or currently planned) budget. 

We have listed three current accounts that Dearborn National performs services for as the 
prime contractor. 

Our services include the following: 

• Implementation and installation of the account including ongoing meetings and status 
reports 

• Plan design and contract review and delivery 
• Training on administrative procedures with ongoing support 
• Report delivery and review 
• Performance guarantee monitoring and review (if applicable) 
• Enrollment meetings 
• Quarterly meetings 
• Customer satisfaction survey reviews (if applicable) 
• Fast, accurate payment of claims 
• Toll-free customer service 
• Follow up, issue resolution and ongoing evaluations 
• Providing the technical expertise needed in your employee benefit planning 
• Supplying accurate and useful reports 
• Providing printed materials for all presentations at no charge. 

Our commitment to you as our customer is to provide quality customer service from 
implementation to claim payment. We consistently monitor our progress in each functional 
area. looking for ways to improve. Our staff is available to assist our employer groups in all 
aspects of administration, including customer service, evidence of insurability prooessing and 
claim payment. 

Page4 
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Corporate Overview 

Current references for Dearborn National: 

State of Connecticut 
55 Elm Street 
Hartford, CT 06106 
Contact: Rae-Ellen Roy, Retirement & Benefits Coordinator 
Phone: 860-702-3435 
E-mail: rae-ellen.roy@ct.gov 
Number of employees: 58,050 
Coverages: Basic Life, Voluntary Life 
Effective date: 7/1/1997 - current 

Metro Nast"!ville Publlc Schools 
2601 Bransford Ave 
Nashville. TN 37204 
Contact - David Hines, Human Resources Manager 
Phone: 615-513-8418 
E-mail: David.Hines@mnps.org 
Number of employees: 7,260 
Coverages: Basic Life, Supplemental Life/AD&D, Voluntary STD, Voluntary LTD 
Effective date: 111/2013 

Amsted Industries, Inc. 
180 N Stetson Ave., Suite 1800 
Chicago, IL 60601 
Contact: Joanne Nahstradt 
Phone: 312-819-8497 
E-mail: jkn@amsted.com 
Number of employees: 7,822 
Coverages: Basic Life/AD&D, Supplemental Life, STD, LTD 
Effective date: 1/1/2013 

ii. Contractor and Subcontractor(&) experience should be llsted separately. Narrative 
descriptions submitted for Subcontractors should be specifically identified as 
Subcontractor projects. 

We are not subcontracting for this bid. 

lll. If the work was performed as a Subcontractor, the narrative deecrlptlon should identify 
the tame Information aa requested for the Contractor& above. In addition, 
Subcontractora should identify what share of contract costs, project responsibilities, 
and time period were perfonned aa a Subcontractor. 

Not applicable. 

I. SUMMARY OF BIDDER'S PROPOSED PERSONNEUMANAGEMENT APPROACH 
The bidder should present a detailed description of its proposed approach to the management 
of the project. 

The bidder should identify the specific professionals who will work on the State's project if their 
company Is awarded the contract resulting from this RFP. The names and titles of the team 
proposed for assignment to the State project should be identified in full, with a description of 

Dearborn National® Page 5 
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Corporate Overview 
the team leadership, interface and support functions, and reporting relationshlpa. The primary 
work a99lgned to each person ahould also be identified. 

The bidder should provide resumes for all personnel proposed by the bidder to work on the 
project. The State wlll consider the resumes aa a key indicator of the bidder's understanding of 
the sklll mixes required to carry out the requirement& of the RFP in addition to aHessing the 
experience of specific individual,. 

Reeumes should not be longer than three (3) pages. Resumes ehould include, at a minimum, 
academic background and degrees, professional certifications, understanding of the process, 
and at least three (3) references (name, addre88, and telephone number) who can attest to the 
competence and aklll level of the individual. Any changes in propoaed personnel shall only be 
Implemented after written approval from the State. 

We have included Account Team Biographies with the requested information in the Exhibits section of 
our proposal. 

j. SUBCONTRACTORS 
If the bidder Intends to Subcontract any part of ita performance hereunder, the bidder should 
provide: 

i. name, addrese, and telephone number of the Subcontractor(s); 
ii. specific tasks for each Subcontractor(s); 
iii. percentage of performance hours intended for each Subcontract; and 
iv. total percentage of Subcontractor(e) performance houf'9. 

We are not subcontracting for this bid. 

Dearborn National® Page 6 
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II. TERMS AND CONDITIONS 

Bidders should complete Sections II through VI as part of their proposal. Bidder is expected to read the Terms and 
Conditions a77nd should initial either accept, reject, or reject and provide alternative language for each clause. The bidder 
should also provide an explanation of why the bidder rejected the clause or rejected the clause and provided alternate 
language. By signing the RFP, bidder is agreeing to be legally bound by all the accepted terms and conditions, and any 
proposed alternative terms and conditions submitted with the proposal. The State reserves the right to negotiate rejected or 
proposed alternative language. If the State and bidder fail to agree on the final Terms and Conditions, the State reserves 
the right to reject the proposal. The State of Nebraska is soliciting proposals in response lo this RFP. The State of 
Nebraska reserves the right to reject proposals that attempt to substitute the bidder's commercial contracts and/or 
documents for this RFP. 

The bidders should submit with their proposal any license. user agreement, service level agreement, or similar documents 
that the bidder wants incorporated in the Contract. The State will not consider incorporation of any document not submitted 
with the bidder's proposal as the document will not have been included in the evaluation process. These documents shall be 
subject to negotiation and will be incorporated as addendums if agreed to by the Parties. 

If a conflict or ambiguity arises after the Addendum to Contract Award have been negotiated and agreed to. the Addendum 
to Contract Award shall be interpreted as follows: 

1. If only one Party has a particular clause then that clause shall control; 
2. If both Parties have a similar clause. but the clauses do not conflict, the clauses shall be read together; 
3. If both Parties have a similar clause, but the clauses conflict, the State's clause shall control. 

A. GENERAL 

Accept 
(Initial} 

Reject Reject & Provide NOTES/COMMENTS: 
(Initial) Alternative within 

RFP Re6ponse 
llnitlan 

Notwithstanding anything previously stated to the contrary, the policy 

q<>/ documents shall also be incorporated into the final services agreement and 
shall govern for all issues of coverage, claims administration, and claims 
adjudication. 

The contract resulting from this RFP shall incorporate the following documents: 

1. Request for Proposal and Addenda; 
2. Amendments to the RFP; 
3. Questions and Answers; 
4. Contractor's proposal (RFP and properly submitted documents); 
5. The executed Contract and Addendum One to Contract, if applicable; and, 
6. Amendments/Addendums to the Contract. 

These documents constitute the entirety of the contract. 

Unless otherwise specifically stated in a future contract amendment. in case of any conflict between the 
incorporated documents, the documents shall govern in the following order of preference with number one (1) 
receiving preference over all other documents and with each lower numbered document having preference over 
any higher numbered document: 1) Amendment to the executed Contract with the most recent dated amendment 
having the highest priority, 2) executed Contract and any attached Addenda, 3) Amendments to RFP and any 
Questions and Answers, 4) the original RFP document and any Addenda, and 5) the Contractor's submitted 
Proposal. 

Any ambiguity or conflict in the contract discovered after its execution, not otherwise addressed herein, shall be 
resolved in accordance with the rules of contract interpretation as established in the State of Nebraska. 
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B. NOTIFICATION 

Accept 
(Initial) 

Reject 
(Initial) 

Reject & Provide NOTES/COMMENTS: 
Alternative within 
RFP Response 
Initial 

Contractor and State shall identify the contract manager who shall serve as the point of contact for the executed 
contract. 

C. GOVERNING LAW (Statutory) 
Notwithstanding any other provision of this contract, or any amendment or addendum(s) entered into 
contemporaneously or at a later time, the parties understand and agree that, (1) the State of Nebraska is a 
sovereign state and its authority to contract is therefore subject to limitation by the State's Constitution, statutes, 
common law, and regulation; (2) this contract will be interpreted and enforced under the laws of the State of 
Nebraska; (3) any action to enforce the provisions of this agreement must be brought in the State of Nebraska per 
state law: (4) the person signing this contract on behalf of the State of Nebraska does not have the authority to 
waive the State's sovereign immunity, statutes, common Jaw. or regulations; (5) the indemnity, limitation of liability, 
remedy, and other similar provisions of the final contract, if any, are entered into subject to the State's Constitution. 
statutes, common law, regulations, and sovereign immunity; and, (6) all terms and conditions of the final contract. 
including but not limited to the clauses concerning third party use, licenses, warranties, limitations of liability, 
governing law and venue, usage verification, indemnity, liability, remedy or other similar provisions of the final 
contract are entered into specifically subject to the State's Constitution, statutes, common law, regulations, and 
sovereign immunity. 

The Parties must comply with all applicable local, state and federal laws, ordinances, rules, orders, and regulations. 

D. BEGINNING OF WORK 

Accept 
(Initial) 

,pf7 

Reject Reject & Provide NOTES/COMMENTS: 
-

(Initial) Alternative within 
RFP Response 
/Initial) 

The bidder shall not commence any billable work until a valid contract has been fully executed by the State and the 
successful Contractor. The Contractor will be notified in writing when work may begin. 

E. CHANGE ORDERS 

Accept Reject Reject & Provide NOTES/COMMENTS: 
-

{Initial) (Initial) Alternative within 
RFP Response 
(Initial) ~n V 

The State and the Contractor, upon the written agreement, may make changes to the contract within the general 
scope of the RFP. Changes may involve specifications, the quantity of work, or such other items as the State may 
find necessary or desirable. Corrections of any deliverable, service, or work required pursuant to the contract shall 
not be deemed a change. The Contractor may not claim forfeiture of the contract by reasons of such changes. 

The Contractor shall prepare a written description of the work required due to the change and an itemized cost 
sheet for the change. Changes in work and the amount of compensation to be paid to the Contractor shall be 
determined in accordance with applicable unit prices if any, a pro-rated value, or through negotiations. The State 
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shall not incur a price increase for changes that should have been included in the Contractor's proposal. were 
foreseeable, or result from difficulties with or failure of the Contractor's proposal or performance. 

No change shall be implemented by the Contractor until approved by the State. and the Contract is amended to 
reflect the change and associated costs, if any. If there is a dispute regarding the cost, but both parties agree that 
immediate implementation is necessary. the change may be implemented, and cost negotiations may continue with 
both Parties retaining all remedies under the contract and law. 

F. NOTICE OF POTENTIAL CONTRACTOR BREACH 

Accept Reject Reject & Provide NOTES/COMMENTS: 
(Initial) (Initial) Alternative within 

RFP Response 
(Initial) 

.17 
If Contractor breaches the contract or anticipates breaching the contract, the Contractor shall immediately give 
written notice to the State. The notice shall explain the breach or potential breach, a proposed cure, and may 
include a request for a waiver of the breach if so desired. The State may, in its discretion, temporarily or 
permanently waive the breach. By granting a waiver, the State does not forfeit any rights or remedies to which the 
State is entitled by law or equity, or pursuant to the provisions of the contract. Failure to give immediate notice, 
however, may be grounds for denial of any request for a waiver of a breach. 

G. BREACH 

Accept 
(Initial) 

Reject 
(Initial) 

Reject & Provide NOTES/COMMENTS: 
Alternative within 
RFP Response 

Notwithstanding anything previously stated to the contrary, any termination 
must be in line with the terms and conditions of the policy documents. 

Either Party may terminate the contract. in whole or in part, if the other Party breaches its duty to perform its 
obligations under the contract in a timely and proper manner. Termination requires written notice of default and a 
thirty (30) calendar day (or longer at the non-breaching Party's discretion considering the gravity and nature of the 
default) cure period. Said notice shall be delivered by Certified Mail, Return Receipt Requested, or in person with 
proof of delivery. Allowing time to cure a failure or breach of contract does not waive the right to immediately 
terminate the contract for the same or different contract breach which may occur at a different time. In case of 
default of the Contractor, the State may contract the service from other sources and hold the Contractor responsible 
for any excess cost occasioned thereby. 

The State's failure to make payment shall not be a breach, and the Contractor shall retain all available statutory 
remedies and protections. 

H. NON-WAIVER OF BREACH 

Accept Reject Reject & Provide NOTES/COMMENTS: 
(Initial) (Initial) Alternative within 

RFP Response 
(Initial) 

( ~ 

The acceptance of late performance with or without objection or reservation by a Party shall not waive any rights of 
the Party nor constitute a waiver of the requirement of timely performance of any obligations remaining to be 
performed. 
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I. SEVERABILITY 

Accept Reject Reject & Provide NOTES/COMMENTS: 
(Initial) (Initial} Alternative within 

RFP Response 
(Initial) 

I ~ 

If any term or condition of the contract is declared by a court of competent jurisdiction to be illegal or in conflict with 
any law, the validity of the remaining terms and conditions shall not be affected, and the rights and obligations of 
the parties shall be construed and enforced as if the contract did not contain the provision held to be invalid or 
illegal. 

J. INDEMNIFICATION 

Accept 
(Initial) 

Reject 
(Initial} 

Reject & Provide NOTES/COMMENTS: 
Alternative within 
RFP Response 
Initial 

1. GENERAL 
The Contractor agrees to defend, indemnify, and hold harmless the State and its employees. volunteers, 
agents, and its elected and appointed officials ("the indemnified parties") from and against any and all third 
party claims, liens, demands, damages, liability, actions, causes of action, losses, judgments, costs, and 
expenses of every nature, including investigation costs and expenses. settlement costs, and attorney fees 
and expenses ("the claims"), sustained or asserted against the State for personal injury, death, or property 
loss or damage, arising out of, resulting from, or attributable to the willful misconduct, negligence. error, or 
omission of the Contractor, its employees, Subcontractors, consultants. representatives, and agents, 
resulting from this contract, except to the extent such Contractor liability is attenuated by any action of the 
State which directly and proximately contributed to the claims. 

2. INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY 
The Contractor agrees ii will, at its sole cost and expense. defend, indemnify, and hold harmless the 
indemnified parties from and against any and all claims. to the extent such claims arise out of, result from, 
or are attributable to. the actual or alleged infringement or misappropriation of any patent. copyright, trade 
secret, trademark, or confidential information of any third party by the Contractor or its employees. 
Subcontractors, consultants, representatives, and agents; provided, however, the State gives the 
Contractor prompt notice in writing of the claim. The Contractor may not settle any infringement claim that 
will affect the State's use of the Licensed Software without the State's prior written consent, which consent 
may be withheld for any reason. 

lf a judgment or settlement is obtained or reasonably anticipated against the State's use of any intellectual 
property for which the Contractor has indemnified the State, the Contractor shall, at the Contractor's sole 
cost and expense, promptly modify the item or items which were determined to be infringing, acquire a 
license or licenses on the State's behalf to provide the necessary rights to the State to eliminate the 
infringement, or provide the State with a non-infringing substitute that provides the State the same 
functionality. At the State's election. the actual or anticipated judgment may be treated as a breach of 
warranty by the Contractor, and the State may receive the remedies provided under this RFP. 

3. PERSONNEL 
The Contractor shall, at its expense, indemnify and hold harmless the indemnified parties from and against 
any claim with respect to withholding taxes, worker's compensation. employee benefits, or any other claim. 
demand, liability, damage. or loss of any nature relating to any of the personnel, including subcontractor's 
and their employees, provided by the Contractor. 
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4. SELF-INSURANCE 
The State of Nebraska is self-insured for any loss and purchases excess insurance coverage pursuant to 
Neb. Rev. Stat. § 81-8,239.01 (Reissue 2008). If there is a presumed loss under the provisions of this 
agreement, Contractor may file a claim with the Office of Risk Management pursuant to Neb. Rev. Stat.§§ 
81-8,829 - 81-8,306 for review by the State Claims Board. The State retains all rights and immunities 
under the State Miscellaneous (Section 81-8,294). Tort (Section 81-8,209), and Contract Claim Acts 
(Section 81-8,302), as outlined in Neb. Rev. Stat. § 81-8,209 et seq. and under any other provisions of law 
and accepts liability under this agreement to the extent provided by law. 

5. The Parties acknowledge that Attorney General for the State of Nebraska is required by statute to 
represent the legal interests of the State, and that any provision of this indemnity clause is subject to the 
statutory authority of the Attorney General. 

K. ATTORNEY'S FEES 

Accept Reject Reject & Provide NOTES/COMMENTS: 
(Initial) (lnltial) Alternative within 

RFP Response 
(Initial) 

,~~ 

In the event of any litigation, appeal, or other legal action to enforce any provision of the contract, the Parties agree 
to pay all expenses of such action. as permitted by law and if order by the court, including attorney's fees and costs, 
if the other Party prevails. 

L. ASSIGNMENT, SALE, OR MERGER 

Accept 
(Initial) 

Reject 
(Initial) 

Reject & Provide NOTES/COMMENTS: 
Alternative within 
RFP Response 
Initial 

Either Party may assign the contract upon mutual written agreement of the other Party. Such agreement shall not 
be unreasonably withheld. 

The Contractor retains the right to enter into a sale, merger, acquisition, internal reorganization, or similar 
transaction involving Contractor's business. Contractor agrees to cooperate with the State in executing 
amendments to the contract to allow for the transaction. If a third party or entity is involved in the transaction. the 
Contractor will remain responsible for performance of the contract until such time as the person or entity involved in 
the transaction agrees in writing to be contractually bound by this contract and perform all obligations of the 
contract. 

M. CONTRACTING WITH OTHER NEBRASKA POLITICAL SUB-DIVISIONS 

Accept 
(Initial) 

Reject 
(Initial) 

Reject & Provide NOTES/COMMENTS: 
Alternative within 
RFP Response 
Initial 

The Contractor may, but shall not be required to, allow agencies, as defined in Neb. Rev. Stat. §81-145, to use this 
contract. The terms and conditions, including price, of the contract may not be amended. The State shall not be 
contractually obligated or liable for any contract entered into pursuant to this clause. A listing of Nebraska political 
subdivisions may be found at the website of the Nebraska Auditor of Public Accounts. 
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N. FORCE MAJEURE 

Accept 
(Initial) 

n~ 
•l 

Reject Reject & Provide NOTES/COMMENTS: 
(Initial) Alternatlve within 

RFP Response 
(Initial) 

Neither Party shall be liable for any costs or damages, or for default resulting from its inability to perform any of its 
obligations under the contract due to a natural or manmade event outside the control and not the fault of the 
affected Party ("Force Majeure Event"). The Party so affected shall immediately make a written request for relief to 
the other Party, and shall have the burden of proof to justify the request. The other Party may grant the relief 
requested; relief may not be unreasonably withheld. Labor disputes with the impacted Party's own employees will 
not be considered a Force Majeure Event. 

O. CONFIDENTIALITY 

Accept 
(Initial) 

~ ? 

Reject Reject & Provide NOTES/COMMENTS: 
(Initial) Alternative within 

RFP Response 
flnitiall 

All materials and information provided by the Parties or acquired by a Party on behalf of the other Party shall be 
regarded as confidential information. All materials and information provided or acquired shall be handled in 
accordance with federal and state law, and ethical standards. Should said confidentiality be breached by a Party, 
the Party shall notify the other Party immediately of said breach and take immediate corrective action. 

It is incumbent upon the Parties to inform their officers and employees of the penalties for improper disclosure 
imposed by the Privacy Act of 1974, 5 U.S.C. 552a. Specifically, 5 U.S.C. 552a (i)(1). which is made applicable by 
5 U.S.C. 552a (m)(1). provides that any officer or employee, who by virtue of his/her employment or official position 
has possession of or access to agency records which contain individually identifiable information, the disclosure of 
which is prohibited by the Privacy Act or regulations established thereunder. and who knowing that disclosure of the 
specific material is prohibited, willfully discloses the material in any manner to any person or agency not entitled to 
receive it. shall be guilty of a misdemeanor and fined not more than $5,000. 

P. EARLY TERMINATION 

Accept 
(Initial) 

Reject Reject & Provide NOTES/COMMENTS: 
(Initial) Alternative within 

RFP Response 
(lnitlall 

v'/vfl-,Y 
Notwithstanding anything previously stated to the contrary, any termination 
must be in line with the terms and conditions of the policy documents. 

The contract may be terminated as f9llows: 
1. The State and the Contractor, by mutual written agreement, may terminate the contract at any time. 
2. The State, in its sole discretion, may terminate the contract for any reason upon thirty (30) calendar day's 

written notice to the Contractor. Such termination shall not relieve the Contractor of warranty or other 
service obligations incurred under the terms of the contract. In the event of termination the Contractor 
shall be entitled to payment, determined on a pro rata basis, for products or services satisfactorily 
performed or provided. 

3. The State may terminate the contract immediately for the following reasons: 
a. if directed to do so by statute; 
b. Contractor has made an assignment for the benefit of creditors, has admitted in writing its inability 

to pay debts as they mature, or has ceased operating in the normal course of business; 
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c. a trustee or receiver of the Contractor or of any substantial part of the Contractor's assets has 
been appointed by a court: 

d. fraud, misappropriation, embezzlement, malfeasance, misfeasance, or illegal conduct pertaining 
to performance under the contract by its Contractor, its employees, officers, directors, or 
shareholders; 

e. an involuntary proceeding has been commenced by any Party against the Contractor under any 
one of the chapters of Title 11 of the United States Code and (i) the proceeding has been pending 
for at least sixty (60) calendar days; or (ii} the Contractor has consented, either expressly or by 
operation of law. to the entry of an order for relief; or (iii) the Contractor has been decreed or 
adjudged a debtor; 

f. a voluntary petition has been filed by the Contractor under any of the chapters of Title 11 of the 
United States Code; 

g. Contractor intentionally discloses confidential information; 
h. Contractor has or announces it will discontinue support of the deliverable: and, 
i. In the event funding is no longer available. 

Q. CONTRACT CLOSEOUT 

Accept Reject Reject & Provide NOTES/COMMENTS: 
{Initial) (Initial) Alternative within 

RFP Response 
(Initial) 

j ~ 

/ 

Upon contract closeout for any reason the Contractor shall within 30 days, unless stated otherwise herein: 

1. Transfer all completed or partially completed deliverables to the State; 
2. Transfer ownership and title to all completed or partially completed deliverables to the State: 
3. Return to the State all information and data, unless the Contractor is permitted to keep the information or 

data by contract or rule of law. Contractor may retain one copy of any information or data as required to 
comply with applicable work product documentation standards or as are automatically retained in the 
course of Contractor's routine back up procedures: 

4. Cooperate with any successor Contactor, person or entity in the assumption of any or all of the obligations 
of this contract: 

5. Cooperate with any successor Contactor, person or entity with the transfer of information or data related to 
this contract; 

6. Return or vacate any state owned real or personal property: and, 
7. Return all data in a mutually acceptable format and manner. 

Nothing in this Section should be construed to require the Contractor to surrender intellectual property, real or 
personal property, or information or data owned by the Contractor for which the State has no legal claim. 
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Ill. CONTRACTOR DUTIES 

A. INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR I OBLIGATIONS 

Accept 
(Initial) 

Reject Reject & Provide NOTES/COMMENTS: 
(Initial) Alternative within 

RFP Response 
(Initial) 

~ 
Notwithstanding anything previously stated to the contrary, "Subcontracting" 
does not include contracts or entities under contract with the Seller as of the 
effective date of this Contract, or entities that will not perform work exclusively 
for this Contract, or the affiliates of Seller. 

It is agreed that the Contractor is an independent contractor and that nothing contained herein is intended or should 
be construed as creating or establishing a relationship of employment. agency, or a partnership. 

The Contractor is solely responsible for fulfilling the contract. The Contractor or the Contractor's representative 
shall be the sole point of contact regarding all contractual matters. 

The Contractor shall secure, at its own expense, all personnel required to perform the services under the contract. 
The personnel the Contractor uses to fulfill the contract shall have no contractual or other legal relationship with the 
State: they shall not be considered employees of the State and shall not be entitled to any compensation, rights or 
benefits from the State, including but not limited to. tenure rights. medical and hospital care, sick and vacation 
leave, severance pay, or retirement benefits. 

By-name personnel commitments made in the Contractor's proposal shall not be changed without the prior written 
approval of the State. Replacement of these personnel, if approved by the State, shall be with personnel of equal 
or greater ability and qualifications. 

All personnel assigned by the Contractor to the contract shall be employees of the Contractor or a subcontractor, 
and shall be fully qualified to perform the work required herein. Personnel employed by the Contractor or a 
subcontractor to fulfill the terms of the contract shall remain under the sole direction and control of the Contractor or 
the subcontractor respectively. 

With respect to its emptoyees, the Contractor agrees to be solely responsible for the following: 

1. Any and all pay, benefits, and employment taxes and/or other payroll withholding; 
2. Any and all vehicles used by the Contractor's employees, including all insurance required by state law; 
3. Damages incurred by Contractor's employees within the scope of their duties under the contract; 
4. Maintaining Workers' Compensation and health insurance that complies with state and federal law and 

submitting any reports on such insurance to the extent required by governing law: and 
5. Determining the hours to be worked and the duties to be performed by the Contractor's employees. 
6. All claims on behalf of any person arising out of employment or alleged employment (including without limit 

claims of discrimination alleged against the Contractor, its officers, agents, or subcontractors or 
subcontractor's employees) 

If the Contractor intends to utilize any subcontractor, the subcontractor's level of effort, tasks. and time allocation 
should be clearly defined in the bidder's proposal. The Contractor shall agree that it will not utilize any 
subcontractors not specifically included in its proposal in the performance of the contract without the prior written 
authorization of the State. 

The State reserves the right to require the Contractor to reassign or remove from the project any Contractor or 
subcontractor employee. 

Contractor shall insure that the terms and conditions contained in any contract with a subcontractor does not 
conflict with the terms and conditions of this contract. 

The Contractor shall include a similar provision, for the protection of the State, in the contract with any 
Subcontractor engaged to perform work on this contract. 
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B. EMPLOYEE WORK ELIGIBILITY STATUS 

Accept Reject Reject & Provide NOTES/COMMENTS: 
(Initial) (Initial) Alternative within 

RFP Response 
{Initial) 

~ 
The Contractor is required and hereby agrees to use a federal immigration verification system to determine the 
work eligibility status of employees physically performing services within the State of Nebraska. A federal 
immigration verification system means the electronic verification of the work authorization program authorized by 
the Illegal Immigration Reform and Immigrant Responsibility Act of 1996, 8 U.S.C. 1324a, known as the E-Verify 
Program, or an equivalent federal program designated by the United States Department of Homeland Security or 
other federal agency authorized to verify the work eligibility status of an employee. 

If the Contractor is an individual or sole proprietorship, the following applies: 

1. The Contractor must complete the United States Citizenship Attestation Form, available on the 
Department of Administrative Services website at http://das.nebraska.gov/materiel/purchasing.html 

The completed United States Attestation Form should be submitted with the RFP response. 

2. If the Contractor indicates on such attestation form that he or she is a qualified alien, the Contractor agrees 
to provide the US Citizenship and Immigration Services documentation required to verify the Contractor's 
lawful presence in the United States using the Systematic Alien Verification for Entitlements (SAVE) 
Program. 

3. The Contractor understands and agrees that lawful presence in the United States is required and the 
Contractor may be disqualified or the contract terminated if such lawful presence cannot be verified as 
required by Neb. Rev. Stat. §4-108. 

C. COMPLIANCE WITH CIVIL RIGHTS LAWS AND EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYMENT/ 
NONDISCRIMINATION (Statutory) 

The Contractor shall comply with all applicable local, state, and federal statutes and regulations regarding civil 
rights laws and equal opportunity employment. The Nebraska Fair Employment Practice Act prohibits Contractors 
of the State of Nebraska, and their Subcontractors. from discriminating against any employee or applicant for 
employment. with respect to hire, tenure, terms, conditions. compensation, or privileges of employment because of 
race, color, religion, sex, disability, marital status, or national origin (Neb. Rev. Stat. §48-1101 to 48-1125). The 
Contractor guarantees compliance with the Nebraska Fair Employment Practice Act, and breach of this provision 
shall be regarded as a material breach of contract. The Contractor shall insert a similar provision in all 
Subcontracts for services to be covered by any contract resulting from this RFP. 

D. COOPERATION WITH OTHER CONTRACTORS 

Accept 
(Initial) 

Reject 
(Initial) 

Reject & Provide NOTES/COMMENTS: 
Alternative within 
RFP Response 
Initial 

Contractor may be required to work with or in close proximity to other contractors or individuals that may be working 
on same or different projects. The Contractor shall agree to cooperate with such other contractors or individuals, 
and shall not commit or permit any act which may interfere with the performance of work by any other contractor or 
individual. Contractor is not required to compromise Contractor's intellectual property or proprietary information 
unless expressly required to do so by this contract. 
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E. PERMITS, REGULATIONS, LAWS 

Accept 
(Initial) 

Reject 
(Initial) 

Reject & Provide NOTES/COMMENTS: 
Alternative within 
RFP Response 
Initial 

The contract price shall include the cost of all royalties, licenses. permits, and approvals, whether arising from 
patents, trademarks, copyrights or othe1Wise. that are in any way involved in the contract. The Contractor shall 
obtain and pay for all royalties, licenses. and permits, and approvals necessary for the execution of the contract. 
The Contractor must guarantee that it has the full legal right to the materials, supplies, equipment, software, and 
other items used to execute this contract. 

F. OWNERSHIP OF INFORMATION AND DATA/ DELIVERABLES 

Accept 
(Initial) 

Reject Reject & Provide NOTES/COMMENTS: 
(Initial) Alternative within 

RFP Response 
(Initial) 

Contractor cannot agree to transfer rights, title or interest in its proprietary 

~~ 
work. By way of example, but not limitation, Contractor policies, rates, rating 
methodologies, fulfillment materials. reporting mechanisms, and information 
technology are solely the property of Contractor and may only be used by the 
State of the purposes of evaluating the Proposer's response and/or executing 
the purpose for which they were produced. 

The State shall have the unlimited right to publish, duplicate, use, and disclose all information and data developed 
or obtained by the Contractor on behalf of the State pursuant to this contract. 

The State shall own and hold exclusive title to any deliverable developed as a result of this contract. Contractor 
shall have no ownership interest or title, and shall not patent, license, or copyright, duplicate, transfer. sell, or 
exchange, the design, specifications, concept, or deliverable. 

G. INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS 

Accept 
(Initial) 

Reject Reject & Provide NOTES/COMMENTS: 
(Initial) Alternative within 

RFP Response 
(Initial) 

?)~ 
Much of the language is geared towards construction. We have struck the 
sections that did not apply to this type of engagement. 
Policies are not available for release to third parties. They are ISO form or 
equivalent. 

The Contractor shall throughout the term of the contract maintain insurance as specified herein and provide the 
State a current Certificate of Insurance/Acord Form (COi) verifying the coverage. The Contractor shall not 
commence work on the contract until the insurance is in place. .If C~nt~ast0F-&1JbcOffilaGt&-aAY-f*)FtioR--0f--tl=le 
Gr:mtraGt tl~e .. Gontrasto1;.m1,1&!,t,hr0ughoul-l·h(-!-t.erm of the-ooAll~iU1efi 

+1,~--Pmvide-eq1,1ivaleAHA&u,~1Ge--fef-eacici-suaoonlfaGtoF-aFld-f3raviae-a-GQ 1--veri.fyif:lg-the-wverage-tai:-the 
SllbcontraGtor, 

"'2.~--R~ii:e-eaGA-S1:JBGOOlfaGl:of-t8-have--eq1:1ivalef\t-iAsuraAGe-aAd--praviGe-wr.itlef.l-.Aati6e-10--U1e--Slate-that. the 
c-:ei.1tractef-Ri.s-ver+fiec1 tA.~l-each -subGOfltrastar has ttie. re(¥fir-ed-oove-Fa§e;--a~ 

63,-. ---r-Pi:e\f+d ~he-Slale--with-ce~ies of. eaGR-S1::11xieAlrast8FS--Geftifisate-of.J1-1s1:UCaR~viae1-,GiAg-the req1,1ireGI 
~..&.,.efage-, 

+M---GGAtraG10i-6hal!---f.lai-allow-aAy...g1JbooAti:aGtoF--ta~fAmeAGe--WGr-k-liAtil-#1&-Sobe-0Alr-aGtaf--has-e<:il1ivaleAt 
ir::i~r.aAce, ::r..he-failur.e of. the State to requir.e a-GGl;-Of· the- f.aih:.1fe of. the Cor::itr.aGtGf· to provk:le a GOI or.--require 
s1:1bcG1\k-<1Gt0r-ins.ur.aAGE!-Shall·AO\.-lir¥Ht,i:eliev~r-deGi:ea&iHhe-lia~lity .. ef.ij:ie-G0ntl'Bct.0i:..tier-e1,.1,:i<:Jer-: 
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In the event that any policy written on a claims-made basis terminates or is canceled during the term of the contract 
or within one (1) year of termination or expiration of the contract, the contractor shall obtain an extended discovery 
or reporting period, or a new insurance policy, providing coverage required by this contract for the term of the 
contract and one (1) year following termination or expiration of the contract. 

If by the terms of any insurance a mandatory deductible is required, or if the Contractor elects to increase the 
mandatory deductible amount, the Contractor shall be responsible for payment of the amount of the deductible in 
the event of a paid claim. 

Notwithstanding any other clause in this Contract, the State may recover up to the liability limits of the insurance 
policies required herein. 

1. WORKERS' COMPENSATION INSURANCE 
The Contractor shall take out and maintain during the life of this contract the statutory Workers' 
Compensation and Employer's liability Insurance for all of the contactors' employees to be engaged in 
work on the project under this contract and, in case any such work is sublet, the Contractor shall require 
the Subcontractor similarly to provide Worker's Compensation and Employer's Liability Insurance for all of 
the Subcontractor's employees to be engaged in such work. This policy shall be written to meet the 
statutory requirements for the state in which the work is to be performed, including Occupational Disease. 
The policy shall include a waiver of subrogation in favor of the State. The COi shall contain the 
mandatory COJ subrogation waiver language found hereinafter. The amounts of such insurance shall 
not be less than the limits stated hereinafter. For employees working in the State of Nebraska, the policy 
must be written by an entity authorized by the State of Nebraska Department of Insurance to write 
Workers' Compensation and Employer's Liability Insurance for Nebraska employees. 

2. COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY INSURANCE AND COMMERCIAL AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY 
INSURANCE 
The Contractor shall take out and maintain during the life of this contract such Commercial General 
Liability Insurance and Commercial Automobile Liability Insurance as shall protect Contractor affil-aRY 
S.UbGElnlf,gc!B,:-performing work covered by this contract from claims for damages for bodily injury, 
including death, as well as from claims for property damage, which may arise from operations under this 
contract, wJ:lel-A0f-61.1l,!:t-opei:aflg.n....be-Dy-.-tAe-GoRtfa6KIF-eF-by-an-y---SubcoAlraclor or--by-aflyene-difeGt.~)'-Of 
indiffiG!ly-em~eyed by either of-them, and the amounts of such insurance shall not be less than limits 
stated hereinafter. 

The Commercial General Liability Insurance shall be written on an occurrence basis, and provide 
Premises/Operations, Products/Completed Operations, Independent Contractors, Personal Injury, and 
Contractual Liability coverage. The policy shall include the State, and others as required by the 
contract documents, as Additional lnsured(s). This policy shall be primary, and any insurance or 
self-insurance carried by the State shall be considered secondary and non-contributory. The COi 
shall contain the mandatory COi liability waiver language found hereinafter. The Commercial 
Automobile Liability Insurance shall be written to cover all Owned, Non-owned, and Hired vehicles. 
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REQUIRED INSURANCE COVERAGE 
COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY 

General Aggregate $1,000,000 per occurrence / $2,000,000 
aggregate 

Products/Completed Operations $2,000,000 
Aaareaate 
Personal/Advertising lnjur:r: $1 ,000,000 per occurrence 
Bodil}'.'. lnju!}'./Proeertv Damaae $1.000.000 oer occurrence 
Medical Payments $10,000 anv one person 
Damaoe to Rented Premises (Fire) $300,000 each occurrence 
Contractual Included 
lndeoendent Contractors Included 

If higher limits are required, the Umbrella/Excess Liability limits are allowed to satisfy the higher 
limit. 
WORKER'S COMPENSATION 

Emplovers Liabilitv Limits $500K/$500K/$500K 
Statutorv Limits- All States Statutory - State of Nebraska 
Voluntary Compensation Statutory 

COMMERCIAL AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY 
Boditv lniury/Prooerty Damage $1 ,000,000 combined single limit 
Include All Owned, Hired & Non-Owned Included 
Automobile liability 
Motor Carrier Act Endorsement Where Aoolicable 

UMBRELLA/EXCESS LIABILITY 
Over Primary Insurance $3,000,000 per occurrence 

PROFESSIONAL LIABILITY 
Professional liability (Medical Malpractice) Limits consistent with Nebraska Medical 
Qualification Under Nebraska Excess Malpractice Cap 
Fund 
All Other Professional Liability (Errors & $10,000,000 Per Claim / $20,000,000 
Omissions) Aaareoate 

COMMERCIAL CRIME 
Crime/Employee Dishonesty Including 3rd $2,000,000 
Party Fidelity 

CYBER LIABILITY 
Breach of Privacy, Security Breach, Denial $2,000,000 
of Service, Remediation, Fines and 
Penalties 

MANDATORY COi SUBROGATION WAIVER LANGUAGE 
"Workers' Compensation policy shall include a waiver of subrogation in favor of the State of 
Nebraska.'' 

MANDATORY COi LIABILITY WAIVER LANGUAGE 
"Commercial General Liability & Commercial Automobile Liability policies shall name the State of 
Nebraska as an Additional Insured and the policies shall be primary and any insurance or self-
insurance carried by the State shall be considered secondary and non-contributory as 
additionally insured." 

If the mandatory COi subrogation waiver language or mandatory COi iiabiiity waiver language on the COi 
states that the waiver is subject to, condition upon, or otherwise limit by the insurance policy, a-oopy .. 0f . .fhe 
r-elevaHl-6eGtiel'HH3f-tA0-i;,eliGy- m1:1st-l:le--s1:1amit.tea-will:l-the-GGl-sG-th~tate-saA-f-eview-1he- li~ni,latieAs 
imi.iesed b~f-H:le-iR6uraAae-1:>oUGy" 

3. EVIDENCE OF COVERAGE 
The Contractor shall furnish the Contract Manager, with a certificate of insurance coverage complying with 
the above requirements prior to beginning work at: 

Department of Administrative Services 
Employee Wellness and Benefits 
Attn: Contract Manager 
1526 K Street, Suite 110 
Lincoln, NE 68508 
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These certificates or- the 00,..er. sheet shall reference the RFP number. and the certificates shall include the 
name of the company, policy numbers. effective dates. dates of expiration, and amounts and types of 
coverage afforded. If the State is damaged by the failure of the Contractor to maintain such insurance, 
then the Contractor shall be responsible for all reasonable costs properly attributable thereto. 

Reasonable notice of cancellation of any required insurance policy must be submitted to the contract 
manager as listed above when issued and a new coverage binder shall be submitted immediately to 
ensure no break in coverage. 

4. DEVIATIONS 
The insurance requirements are subject to limited negotiation. Negotiation typically includes. but is not 
necessarily limited to, the correct type of coverage, necessity for Workers' Compensation, and the type of 
automobile coverage carried by the Contractor. 

H. ANTITRUST 

Accept Reject Reject & Provide NOTES/COMMENTS: 
(Initial) (Initial) Alternative within 

RFP Response 
(Initial) 

~ 
The Contractor hereby assigns to the State any and all claims for overcharges as to goods and/or services provided 
in connection with this contract resulting from antitrust violations which arise under antitrust laws of the United 
States and the antitrust laws of the State. 

I. CONFLICT OF INTEREST 

Accept Reject Reject & Provide NOTES/COMMENTS: 
(Initial) (Initial) Alternative within 

RFP Response 
(Initial) 

~ 
By submitting a proposal. bidder certifies that there does not now exist a relationship between the bidder and any 
person or entity which is or gives the appearance of a conflict of interest related to this RFP or project. The bidder 
certifies that it shall not take any action or acquire any interest. either directly or indirectly, which will confiict in any 
manner or degree with the performance of its services hereunder or which creates an actual or an appearance of 
conflict of interest. The bidder certifies that it will not knowingly employ any individual known by bidder to have a 
conflict of interest. 

The Parties shall not knowingly, for a period of two years after execution of the contract, recruit or employ any 
employee or agent of the other Party who has worked on the RFP or project, or who had any influence on decisions 
affecting the RFP or project. 

J. SITE RULES AND REGULATIONS 

Accept Reject Reject & Provide NOTES/COMMENTS: 
(Initial) ('Initial) Alternative within 

RFP Response 
(Initial) 

,f1~ v 

The Contractor shall use its best efforts to ensure that its employees. agents, and Subcontractors comply with site 
rules and regulations while on State premises. If the Contractor must perform on-site work outside of the daily 
operational hours set forth by the State, it must make arrangements with the State to ensure access to the facility 
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and the equipment has been arranged. No additional payment will be made by the State on the basis of lack of 
access, unless the State fails to provide access as agreed to in writing between the State and the Contractor. 

K. ADVERTISING 

Accept Reject Reject & Provide NOTES/COMMENTS: 
{Initial) (Initial) Alternative within 

RFP Response 
(Initial) 

4~ 
The Contractor agrees not to refer to the contract award in advertising in such a manner as to state or imply that the 
company or its services are endorsed or preferred by the State. Any publicity releases pertaining to the project 
shall not be issued without prior written approval from the State. 

L. NEBRASKA TECHNOLOGY ACCESS STANDARDS (Statutory) 

Contractor shall review the Nebraska Technology Access Standards. found at http://nitc.nebraska.gov/standards/2-
201 html and ensure that products and/or services provided under the contract are in compliance or will comply with 
the applicable standards to the greatest degree possible. In the event such standards change during the 
Contractor's performance, the State may create an amendment to the contract to request the contract comply with 
the changed standard at a cost mutually acceptable to the parties. 

M. DISASTER RECOVERY/BACK UP PLAN 

Accept Reject Reject & Provide NOTES/COMMENTS: 
(Initial) (Initial) Alternative within 

RFP Response 
{Initial) 

·~~ 
The Contractor shall have a disaster recovery and back-up plan. of which a copy should be provided upon request 
to the State, which includes, but is not limited to equipment, personnel, facilities, and transportation, in order to 
continue services as specified under the specifications in the contract in the event of a disaster. 

N. DRUG POLICY 

Accept 
(Initial) 

~~ 

Reject Reject & Provide NOTES/COMMENTS: 
(Initial) Alternative within 

RFP Response 
(Initial) 

Contractor certifies it maintains a drug free work place environment to ensure worker safety and workplace integrity. 
Contractor agrees to provide a copy of its drug free workplace policy at any time upon request by the State. 
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IV. PAYMENT 

A. PROHIBITION AGAINST ADVANCE PAYMENT (Statutory) 

Payments shall not be made until contractual deliverable(s) are received and accepted by the State. 

8. TAXES (Statutory) 

The State is not required to pay taxes and assumes no such liability as a result of this solicitation. Any property tax 
payable on the Contractor's equipment which may be installed in a state-owned facility is the responsibility of the 
Contractor. 

C. INVOICES 

Accept 
(Initial) 

Reject Reject & Provide NOTES/COMMENTS: 
(Initial) Alternative within 

RFP Response 
(Initial) 

t::JW9--- Our proposal is based on Self-administration. All enrollment and individual 
coverage information will be kept by the employer. Only total coverage 
information with premium due will need to be remitted to us. 

Invoices for payments must be submitted by the Contractor to the agency requesting the services with sufficient 
detail to support payment. Invoices should be sent to Department of Administrative Services, Employee Wellness 
and Benefits. 1526 K Street. Suite 110, Lincoln, NE 68508. 

The invoice must contain the State's Account number and or ID number and the Coverage Period being billed. The 
invoice must list each plan and rates for the plans. Premiums are deducted via payroll on a Bi-Weekly and/or 
Monthly basis. After the close of business each month the total premiums deducted are paid to the Contractor via 
ACH payment. Premiums are not paid in advance. Example, August premiums would not be paid to the Contractor 
until after close of business on August 31st. In the example above, the 45 days starts on September 1st. As 
premiums are sent via ACH an Excel or PDF Report will be generated and provided to the Contractor by the State 
as backup documentation for the premiums paid. The report is produced manually and date of completion may 
vary from month to month. 

The terms and conditions included in the Contractor's invoice shall be deemed to be solely for the convenience of 
the parties. No terms or conditions of any such invoice shall be binding upon the State, and no action by the State, 
including without limitation the payment of any such invoice in whole or in part, shall be construed as binding or 
estopping the State with respect to any such term or condition, unless the invoice term or condition has been 
previously agreed to by the State as an amendment to the contract. 

D. INSPECTION AND APPROVAL 

Accept 
(Initial) 

Reject Reject & Provide NOTES/COMMENTS: 
(Initial) Alternative within 

RFP Response 
(Initial) 

~""V 
Notwithstanding anything previously stated to the contrary, this provision does 
not relate to the business of Insurance and should be precluded. 

~-laJ-ir,ispeGtlaA-anEl--appFOYal··8f--all--wGfk-fequired --1:1Adef--lhe-,oor-1ti:aGt-sl'lall-0e-fi>eR0HAeel-aY-IAe--desigAated-State 
eU~ 

:nie-State--a,~d 1ar i ls aulho-~d -i=epi:esentative&-GRalt-l-1ave- lh8-fi9Rl-t-G-el:i-tei:-a1'\Y-J:lFem+ses-where-t~e Gonln:ictor-or 
SubeaRir-aetor. d1:.1tie&-1:JRder--the- oor.itraot,-are-being-perforH1~;--and- to-inspect;-n10Hi1oF-oH >theiwise-ew~lt·Jate-111e 
wer.k-l~eiH9~e#GFFrleti:-AH-iAspe0ti8A-S-aAfl-ev-ai1:1atio1~s--shaJ.l-be-al-r-easeAable4imes-aRS-iA-a-maAAet-41:lat-v.i.ilk10t 
unrea&0Aably-delay,.w0r.k,, 
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E. PAYMENT 

Accept Reject Reject & Provide NOTES/COMMENTS: 
(Initial) (Initial) Alternative within 

RFP Response 
(Initial) 

' CJvtl~ 
State will render payment to Contractor when the terms and conditions of the contract and specifications have been 
satisfactorily completed on the part of the Contractor as solely determined by the State. (Neb. Rev. Stat. Section 
73-506(1 )) Payment will be made by the responsible agency in compliance with the State of Nebraska Prompt 
Payment Act (See Neb. Rev. Stat. §81-2401 through 81-2408). The State may require the Contractor to accept 
payment by electronic means such as ACH deposit. In no event shall the State be responsible or liable to pay for 
any services provided by the Contractor prior to the Effective Date of the contract, and the Contractor hereby 
waives any clai.m or cause of action for any such services. 

F. LATE PAYMENT (Statutory} 

The Contractor may charge the responsible agency interest for late payment in compliance with the State of 
Nebraska Prompt Payment Act (See Neb. Rev. Stat. §81-2401 through 81-2408). 

G. SUBJECT TO FUNDING/ FUNDING OUT CLAUSE FOR LOSS OF APPROPRIATIONS 

Accept 
(Initial) 

'1~ 

Reject Reject & Provide NOTES/COMMENTS: 
(Initial) Alternative within 

RFP Response 
(Initial} 

The State's obligation to pay amounts due on the Contract for a fiscal years following the current fiscal year is 
contingent upon legislative appropriation of funds. Should said funds not be appropriated, the State may terminate 
the contract with respect to those payments for the fiscal year(s) for which such funds are not appropriated. The 
State will give the Contractor written notice thirty (30) calendar days prior to the effective date of termination. All 
obligations of the State to make payments after the termination date will cease. The Contractor shall be entitled to 
receive just and equitable compensation for any authorized work which has been satisfactorily completed as of the 
termination date. In no event shall the Contractor be paid for a loss of anticipated profit. 

H. RIGHT TO AUDIT (First Paragraph is Statutory} 

Accept Reject Reject & Provide NOTES/COMMENTS: 
(Initial) (Initial) Alternative within 

RFP Response 
(Initial\ 

~~ 
The State shall have the right to audit the Contractor's performance of this contract upon a 30 days' written notice. 
Contractor shall utilize generally accepted accounting principles, and shall maintain the accounting records, and 
other records and information relevant to the contract (Information) to enable the State to audit the contract. The 
State may audit and the Contractor shall maintain, the Information during the term of the contract and for a period of 
five (5) years after the completion of this contract or until all issues or litigation are resolved, whichever is later. The 
Contractor shall make the Information available to the State at Contractor's place of business or a location 
acceptable to both Parties during normal business hours. If this is not practical or the Contractor so elects, the 
Contractor may provide electronic or paper copies of the Information. The State reserves the right to examine. 
make copies of, and take notes on any Information relevant to this contract. regardless of the form or the 
Information, how it is stored, or who possesses the Information. Under no circumstance will the Contractor be 
required to create or maintain documents not kept in the ordinary course of contractor's business operations, nor 
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will contractor be required to disclose any information, including but not limited to product cost data, which is 
confidential or proprietary to contractor. 

The Parties shall pay their own costs of the audit unless the audit finds a previously undisclosed overpayment by 
the State. If a previously undisclosed overpayment exceeds one-half of one percent (.5%) of the total contract 
billings, or if fraud, material misrepresentations, or non-performance is discovered on the part of the Contractor, the 
Contractor shall reimburse the State for the total costs of the audit. Overpayments and audit costs owed to the 
State shall be paid within ninety days of written notice of the claim. The Contractor agrees to correct any material 
weaknesses or condition found as a result of the audit. 
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oenrborn * Nntionur 
Pannership. Solutions. Strength. 

V. PROJECT DESCRIPTION AND SCOPE OF WORK 

A. PROJECT OVERVIEW 
The State of Nebraska ("the State"), through Administrative Services, provides State employees acces, to 
life insurance. The State is seeking proposals from qualified life Insurance companies to provide a fully­
Insured Life Insurance Plans for the State of Nebraska employees for approximately 16,125 eligible state 
employees effectJve on July 1, 2019. The State is committed to offering a llfe Insurance program which 
promotes coat-effective services. The current provider la Aetna under Contract 55660 04. 

The Stete'a objectives are: 

1. Minimize the cost and rate of future rate increases. 

Dearborn National recognizes that cost is an important consideration for the State end have priced our 
plan competitively while ensuring the plan's long term sustainability. 

Dearborn National recognizes the need for employer groups to offer quality benefits to employees in the 
most affordable way possible. Our commitment is to monitor our company expenses in order to provide 
the best coverage to you and your employees at the lowest possible cost. Dearborn National has 
streamlined many of our administrative services to stay in the lead in the life insurance industry with the 
most responsive levels of service and support. Our administrative systems have been updated to remain 
on the cutting edge of technology, and to enhance our existing high quality services. We've reduced 
internal operating expenses significantly by implementing new state-of-the-art technologies. These 
technological advances allow us to pass on the administrative savings to our customers by providing a 
complete benefit package et an affordable price. 

Toe cost for our products and services remain low, without compromising our commitment to customer 
service, flexibility, quality and accuracy. We have made every attempt to provide the most competitive 
rates possible to the State in our enclosed proposal. 

2. Improve employee satisfaction with the llfe Insurance program. 

Customer Centricity 

Dearborn National strives to continually foster a customer-centric, corporate environment. We do this by 
regularly obtaining customer feedback to optimize processes and service delivery throughout our 
organization. From contracts and billing to enrollment and claims, we are devoted to the customer 
experience from the top down. 

This corporate philosophy it not just a temporary initiative. It is an ongoing way in which we do business. 
By listening to our customers, we can better understand and anticipate their needs. As a result, we make it 
easier for companies to do business with us. More importantly, our employer groups end their members 
get customized, data-driven solutions from an insurance partner who puts customers et the center of 
everything we do. 

Dearborn National has included a range of enhanced product services to complement our existing product 
lines, benefits that are satisfying to employees: 

Enhanced Product Services 

At Dearborn National, we have created a range of enhanced product services to complement our existing 
product lines. These are included with our proposed Life Insurance benefit for the employees of the State. 

• DearbornCares"• 
Available at no additional cost with Basic Life Insurance plans. DearbornCares provides and advance 
payment of the life insurance benefit to help beneficiaries cover their immediate expense, such as 
funeral costs and medical bills. 

Pays up to $10,000 per beneficiary of Employer-Paid Basic Life insurance claims in advance 
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neorborn * National 

Available for covered employees and retirees 
Applies to claims with 1, 2 or 3 named beneficiaries 
No death certificate required 

• Beneficiary Resource Services™ 

Partnership. Solvlions. Strength 

Available at no additional cost with life Insurance plans. Employees and family members experience 
unique issues resulting from a terminal illness or the loss of a loved one. Our Beneficiary Resource 
Services program helps beneficiaries and their families cope with sorrow and change. The program 
provides help through a combination of legal, grief and financial counseling services, as well as online 
funeral planning. A networi< of counselors and advisors provide members unlimited phone contact and 
five face-to-face working sessions, as well as referral support services. 

• Travel Resource Servic:esr"' 
Available at no additional cost with Life Insurance plans. The Travel Resource Services program helps 
insured employees and their families deal with unexpected emergencies that take place while 
traveling. Employees have access to 24-hour services that can help them access emergency 
assistance when traveling 100 or more miles from home. including medical monitoring, medical 
evaluation, traveling companion assistance, dependent children assistance and visits by family 
members or friends. 

3. Establish perfonnanee 1argets to a&Se.a and monitor carrier's performance. 

We will provide performance guarantees with meaningful amounts at risk and parameters beneficial to the 
State in the following functional areas: 

• Customer service 
• Claims accuracy and turnaround time 
• Implementation 
• Account management. 

Any performance guarantees mutually agreed upon are based on objective measurable criteria and not 
subjective measures of customer satisfaction. Performance results are provided to client on a quarterly 
basis. Results are averaged together each quarter, and financial penalties (if any) will be paid annually if 
the above results are not met. All items are based on Dearborn National's total block of business. 

Proposed performance guarantees include 2% of estimated annual premium in aggregate by product 
across aff performanca guarantee categories. Our goal is to exceed expectations for quality service. We 
promise to s1and by our work and to uphold a standard of excallence in the service of your account. 

4. Provide portability and conv&rslon provisions to employeea. 

Dearborn National's portability and conversion application processes are simple and efficient for both the 
employee and the employer. Forms are available on our web site with instructions regarding the 
application process. It will be the responsibility of the employer to provide the applicatlon to employees 
and submit them to Dearborn National. 

Portability (Included with Option 2) 

A portability option is included with our Option 2 proposal for Basic and Supplemental life benefits which 
allows insured employees and their spouses the right to continue their life insuranca without evidence of 
insurability if their coverage ceases. It is necessary that election of portability be made by the employee 
within 31 days of policy cancellation. 

Affordable age-bracketed rates are applicable and will be direct billed on a quarterly, semi-annual or 
annual basis. 
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oeurborn * Notional 
Partnership. Solutions. Strength 

B. PROJECT ENVIRONMENT 
The State provides eligible permanent full-time employees with a basic life Insurance benefit of $20,000 at 
no cost to the employee and to eligible permanent part-time employees for a minimal monthly charge. It is 
mandatory for all full-time employees to enroll for tho $20,000 basic life Insurance. Part-time employees 
have the option to choose to enroll In the coverage. 

At the employees' expense, the State makes Supplemental Life l!lsurance (Employee), Supplement.al Life 
Insurance (Dependent) and Accident.al Death and Dismembennent {AO&D) Insurance available to all eliglble 
pennanent and part-time employees. · 

Employees currently may purchase supplemental life in the amount of .5x, 1x, 1.5x, 2x, 3x, 4x and 5x their 
annual salary. 

Eligible employees may elect supplemental life insurance for their spouse and dependent chlld(ren) up to 
age 26. The plan rnust offer two dependent life options to choose from and both include coverage for 
spouse and or child(ren). Eligible employees must be enrolled in Basic Life to elect Supplemental Life and 
AD&O Insurance. 

Currently a Waiver of Premium Is in place. Contractor must provide a conver&ion option available for any 
employee that leaves employment and wants to take their current coverage with them. The employee will 
be reaponsible for the cost. (The cost will not be related to group coverage with the State.) 

Employeea who have been approved for the life waiver of premium prior to the effective date of July 1, 
2019, will remain the liablllty of the current fife insurance company. 

The current Insurance plan includes coverage for three State of Nebraska employee groupa: Active 
Nebraska Department of Labor (NDOL) employees employed prior to July 1, 1991; Retired NDOL 
employee.s; and all other Eligible Permanent Employees with the State of Nebraska. Group life benefits 
vary by these groups as described in Attachment B: Plan Structure - Basic and Supplemental. 

The Contractor must offer the exact same current plan to the NOOL employees due to NOOL employees 
being grandfathered into the Plan. There wlll not be any new enrollees added to this group. 

Of the State's approximately 16, 125 eligible pennanent em ployeea, approximately 15,158 are enrolled in the 
current basic life plan. The State maintains the same life insurance plans for employees under the labor 
contract as it does for those who are not covered under the labor contract. The premium contribution for 
Supplemental Life Insurance (Employee), Supplemental Life Insurance (Dependent) and Accidental Death 
and Dismemberment (AO&D) Insurance is 100% by the employee. 

A census with the curr~nt participation In both basic and supplemental life is available in Attachment C: 
Census Report. The current rates have been In effect since July 1, 2013. The Current Rate Structure -
Supplemental Life, Dependent Life and AD&D can be found In Attachment D: Current Rates. Claim 
Experience and Premium Hi•tory can be found in Attachment E. 

Dearborn National has included our Proposal - Summary of Benefits Jn this section of our proposal. 

Dearborn National's intent is to match the intent of the current benefits with our filed contract language along with 
an amendatory rider. 

C. CONTRACTOR REQUIREMENTS 
Bidder to complete Attachment A: Contractor Requirements Matrix 

We have completed the Attachment A: Contractor Requirements Matrix, and included it in this section of our 
proposal. 
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neorborn * Nntionnr 
Partnership. Solutions. Strength. 

VI. PROPOSAL INSTRUCTIONS 
This &ection documents the requirementB that should be met by bidders in preparing the Technical and Cost 
Proposal. Bidders ahould identify the eubdivieions of "Project Description and Scope of Work" clearly in their 
proposals; failure to do so may result in disqualification. Failure to respond to a specific requirement may be the 
basis for elimination from consideration during the State's comparative evaluation. 

Propoaale are due by the date and time shown In the Schedule of Events. Content requirementB for the Technical 
and Cost Proposal are presented separately In the followlng subdlvlslone; format and order: 

A. PROPOSAL SUBMISSION 

1. REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL FORM 
By signing the "RFP for Contractual Services" form, the bidder guarantees compliance with the 
provisions steted in this RFP, agrees to the Terms and Condltlone elated In this RFP unless 
otherwise agreed to, and certifies bidder maintains a drug free work place environment. 

The RFP for Contractual Services form muat be signed using an indelible method (not 
electronically) and retumed per the schedule of eventB in order to be considered for an award. 

Sealed propo881s must be received in the State Purchasing Bureau by the date and time of the 
proposal opening per the Schedule of Events. No late proposals wlll be accepted. No electronic, 
e-mail, fax, voice, or telephone proposals will be accepted. 

It Is the responelblllty of the bidder to check the website for all information relevant to this 
solicitstion to include addenda andlor amendments Issued prior to the opening date. Website 
address is as follows: http:1/dae.nebraska.govlmaterielfpurchaslng.html 

Further, Sections II through VII must be completed and returned with the proposal response. 

Understood. Dearborn National has included our signed "RFP for Contractual Services" form, in section 1 
of our proposal. 

2. CORPORA TE OVERVIEW 
The Corporate Overview section of the Technical Proposal should consist of the following 
subdlvlslone: 

Dearborn National has included our Corporate Overview in Section 2 of our proposal. 

a. BIDDER IDENTIFICATION AND INFORMATION 
The bidder ahould provide the full company or corporate name, address of the company's 
headquarters, entity organization (corporation, partnership, proprietorship), state in which 
the bidder is incotporated or otherwise organized to do business, year in which the bidder 
first organized to do business and whether the name and fonn of organization has 
changed since flrat organized. 

b. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
The bidder should provide financial statemente applicable to the finn. If publicly held, the 
bidder should provide a copy of the corporation's most recent audited flnanclal reports 
and statemente, and the name, address, and telephone number of the fiscally reaponslble 
representetlve of the bidder's flnanclal or banking organization. 

If the bidder is not a publicly held corporation, either the reports and ststementa required 
of a publicly held cotporation, or a description of the organization, including size, 
longevity, client base, areas of specialization and expertise, and any other pertinent 
information, should be submitted in such a manner that proposal evaluators may 
reasonably formulate a determination about the etablllty and financial strength of the 
organization. Additionally, a non-publicly held firm should provide a banking reference. 
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The bidder must dleclose any and all Judgments, pending or expected litigation, or other 
real or potential financial reversals, which might matertelly affect the viability or stability of 
the organization, or state that no such condition is known to exlal 

The State may elect to use a third party to conduct credit check• as part of the corporate 
overview evaluation. 

c. CHANGE OF OWNERSHIP 
If any change In ownership or control of the company is anticipated during the twelve (12) 
monthe following the propoeal due date, the bidder should describe the circumstances of 
such change and indicate when the change will likely occur. Any change of ownership to 
an awarded vendof'1s) will require notification to the State. 

d. OFFICE LOCATION 
The bidder's office location responsible for perfonnance pursuant to an award of a 
contract with the State of Nebraeka should be Identified. 

e. RELATIONSHIPS WITH THE STATE 
The bidder should describe any dealings with the State over the previous three (3) years. 
If the orgenlzatlon, tte predecessor, or any Party named In the bidder's propoeat response 
haa contracted with the State, the bidder should Identify the contract number(s) and/or any 
other information available to identify such contract(&). If no such contracts exist, so 
declare. 

f. BIDDER'S EMPLOYEE RELATIONS TO STATE 
If any Party named in the bidder's proposal response is or WH an employee of the State 
within the past two (2) years, Identify the lndividual(s) by name, State agency with whom 
employed, job title or position held with the State, and separation date. If no such 
relationship exista or has existed, so declare. 

If any employee of any agency of the State of Nebraska is employed by the bidder or is a 
Subcontractor to the bidder, as of the due date for propoaal aubmlHion, identify all such 
persons by name, position held with the bidder, and position held with the State (including 
job title and agency). Describe the responalbilltlea of such persons within the proposing 
organlzatlon. If, after review of thla Information by the Stele, it is detennined that a 
conflict of interest exiats or may exist, the bidder may be disqualified from further 
consideration in this proposal. If no such relationship exrste, so declare. 

g. CONTRACT PERFORMANCE 
If the bidder or any proposed Subcontractor has had a contract terminated for default 
during the paet three (3) yeara, all such instances must be described as required below. 
Termination for default is defined as a notice to atop performance delivery due to the 
bidder's non-performance or poor perfonnance, and the Issue was either not litigated due 
to Inaction on the part of the bidder or litigated and such litigation determined the bidder 
to be in default. 

It is mandatory that the bidder submit full details of all termination for default experienced 
during the pB8t three (3) years, including the other Party's name, addreaa, and telephone 
number. The response to this section must present the bidder's position on the matter. 
The State wlll evaluate the facts and will score the bidder's proposal accordingly. If no 
such termination for default has been experienced by the bidder in the past three (3) years, 
so declare. 

If at any time during the past three (3) years, the bidder has had a contract tennlnated for 
convenience, non-performance, non-allocation of funds, or any other reason, describe 
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fully all circumstancn surrounding such tennination, including the name and addreaa of 
the other contracting Party. 

h. SUMMARY OF BIDDER'S CORPORATE EXPERIENCE 
The bidder should provide a summary matrix listing the bidder's previous projects similar 
to this RFP In size, scope, and complexity. The State will use no more than three (3) 
narrative project descriptions submitted by the bidder during its evaluation of the 
proposal. 

The bidder should addre88 the following: 

i. Provide narrative description& to highlight the similarities between the bidder's 
experience and this RFP. These descriptions should include: 

a) The time period of the project; 
b) The scheduled and actual completlon dates; 
c) The Contractor's reaponslbllltlea; 
d) For reference purposes, a customer name (including the name of a 

contact person, a current telephone number, a facsimile number, and e­
mail addr&88); and 

e) Each project description should Identify whether the work was perfonned 
as the prime Contractor or as a Subcontractor. If a bidder performed as 
the prime Contractor, the description should provide the originally 
scheduled completlon date and budget, as well as the actual (or currently 
planned) completion date and actual (or currently planned) budget. 

ii. Contractor and Subcontractor(&) experience should be listed separately. 
Narrative descriptions submitted for Subcontractors should be specifically 
identified as Subcontractor projects. 

iii. If the work was performed as a Subcontractor, the narrative description should 
Identify the same infonnation as requested for the Contractors above. In addition, 
Subcontractors should identify what share of contract costs, project 
responsibilities, and time period were performed as a Subcontractor. 

Dearborn National has included our Corporate Overview in Section 2 of our proposal. 

I. SUMMARY OF BIDDER'S PROPOSED PERSONNEUMANAGEMENT APPROACH 
The bidder should present a detailed description of its proposed approach to the 
management of the project. 

The bidder should Identify the specific profe881onals who wlll work on the State's project If 
their company is awarded the contract resulting from this RFP. The names and titles of 
the team proposed for assignment to the State project should be identified in full, with a 
description of the team leadership, intsrface and support functions, and reporting 
relationships. The primary work assigned to each person should also be identified. 

The bidder should provide resumee for all personnel proposed by the bidder to work on 
the project. The State will consider the resumes as a key indicator of the bidder's 
understanding of the skill mixes required to carry out the requirements of the RFP in 
addition to asseHing the experience of specific individuals. 

Resumes should not be longer than three (3) pages. Resumes should Include, at a 
minimum, academic background and degrees, professional certifications, underatanding 
of the process, and at least three (3) references (name, addreBB, and telephone number) 
who can attest to the competence and skill level of the individual. Any changes in 
proposed personnel shall only be implemented after written approval from the State. 
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Dearborn National has included our approach to management of the project within our Corporate 
Overview. in Section 2 of our proposal. 

j . SUBCONTRACTORS 
If the bidder Intends to Subcontract any part of ilB perfonnance hereunder, the bidder 
should provide: 

i. name, address, and telephone number of the Subcontractor(s); 
II. specific tasks for each Subcontractor(&); 
iii. percentage of perfonnance hours inlBnded for each Subcontract; and 
iv. total percentage of Subcontractor(e) perfonnance houre. 

We are not subcontracting for this bid. 

3. TECHNICAL APPROACH 
The technical approach section of the Technical Proposal should consist of the following 
subsections: 

a. Unde~tanding of the project requirements; 
b. Proposed development approach; 
c. Technical considerations; 
d. Detalled project work plan; and 
e. Deliverables and due dates. 

We have induded our Technical Approach in this section of our proposal. 
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1. TECHNICAL APPROACH 
The technical approach section of the Technical Proposal should consist of the following 
subsections: 

a. Undel"Btanding of the project requirements; 
b. Proposed development approach; 
c. Technical considerations; 
d. Detailed project work plan; and 
e. Deliverables and due dates. 

Dearborn National is committed to providing strategic account management and consultative services to 
the State of Nebraska. As part of our service to you, Tyler Lisenby, Account Manager will be engaged 
during the pre-implementation process through ongoing account management and will coordinate a team 
dedicated to meeting your needs. 

Responsibilities include: 

• Establishing and maintaining open communication with the State and all appropriate parties 

• Understanding your challenges to maximize value 

• Gathering, analyzing and disseminating information according to agreed-upon time frames 

• Developing, presenting and implementing strategic business plans annually 

• Coordinating and facilitating client meetings using a formalized agenda with discussion surrounding 
performance, claims and service trends 

• Participating in quarterly and/or annual meetings 

• Demonstrating an understanding of the State's needs by providing consultative solutions and 
recommendations for benefit plan designs 

• Attending enrollment meetings, as requested 

• Engaging and supporting the State during the renewal process 

• Participating in every facet of the implementation to ensure a seamless transition 

• Providing consultative input and recommendations based on your changing needs 

Implementation Overview 

Working in tandem with your Account Manager, your Implementation Coordinator. Tarra Fuller, will be 
charged with the installation of your account with Dearborn National. Tarra will lead a taam of experienced 
professionals to ensure a smooth transition from your prior carrier to Dearborn National. 

An initial meeting will be conducted and coordinated by your Implementation Coordinator. You will receive 
an Implementation Plan highlighting the detailed steps we will take to ensure your transition is timely and 
seamless. Established project management principles will be applied to your implementetion process. 
which will include constant communication to the individuals designated by you. 
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Dearborn National'& Integrated Service Approach 

Sales 

Group Name 

• I 
Account Manager' 

/·{ Customer Service 

= [ Claims 

[ Actuarial 

[ Enrollment Services 

[ Legal/Compliance 

( Underwriting 

[ Eligibility 

( Information Management 

\ ... [ Product Development 

] 
] 
] 
) 

) 
J 

We are committed to exceeding the State's service requirements through your Account Manager. The 
State will be assigned an Account Management Team equipped to provide a seamless transition and 
effective maintenance of your account. We will provide the resources and solutions necessary to meet 
your existing and evolving needs. 
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GROUP BENEFITS PROPOSAL 
Prepared for 

State of Nebraska 

Proposal valid for two months following July 01, 2019 

DEARBORN NATIONAL 
SALES REPRESENTATIVE: 

Greg D'Aprile 
630.824.5242 
greg_daprile@bcbsil.com 

Visit us at: www.dearbornnational.com 
Underwritten by Dearborn National® Life Insurance Company 

Products and services marketed under the Dearborn National"" brand and the star logo are underwritten and/or provided by 
Dearborn National® Life Insurance Company; (Downers Grove, IL) in all states (excluding New York), the District of Columbia, the 
United States Virgin Islands, Guam and Puerto Rico. 
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Prepared for: 
State of NebrHka 

We Are Dearborn National 

Dearborn National® offers a broad selection of Insurance and financia l products that cover 
many markets - Voluntary and Employer Paid Group Benefits, along with a wide array of 
enhanced product services. We serve groups arid individuals, including some of the largest 
companies and most recognized names in the United States. 

A Strong Parent Company 
Our parent company, Health Care Service Corporation, a Mutual Legal Reserve Company, 
(HCSC) Is the largest non-investor owned health Insurer in the United States and the 
fourth largest overall. HCSC offers a wide variety of health and life Insurance products and 
related services! through Its operating divisions and subsidiaries; Including Blue Cross and 
Blue Shield of II lnois, Blue Cross and Blue Shield of Montana, Blue Cross and Blue Shield 
of New Mexico, Blue Cross and Blue Shield of Oklahoma, and Blue Cross and Blue Shield 
of Texas. To learn more about the family of companies that make up HCSC, please visit 
WWW. hC.<;C. com. 

Strong Ratings 
The ratings of the Dearborn National companies speak to our commit ment to managing 
our business well and remaining financially strong. Benefit programs in this proposal are 
underwritten by Dearborn National® Life I nsurance Company. 

Dearborn National® Life Insurance Company is rated A (Excellent) 1 by A.M. Best 
Company and A (Positive) 2 by Standard & Poor's for financial strength in it's most 
recent report . 

A National Presence 
Through the underwriting companies of Dearborn National® Life Insurance Company and 
Dearborn National® Life Insurance Company of New York, we are licensed in all SO states 
as well as the District of Columbia. 

1 
Affirmed August 31, 2017. A.M. Best Company rates the overa/f financial results of a company using a scale of 

A++ (Superior) to F (In Liquidation). 
2 Affirmed November 15, 2017. Standard & Poor's Insurer Financial Strength Rating uses a scale ranging from 
AAA (Extremely Strong) to R (Experienced Regulatory Action). 
Products and services marketed under the Dearborn Nationa/FJ brand and the star logo are underwritten and/or 
provided by Dearborn Nationa~ Life Insurance Company (Downers Grove, IL) in all states (eKcluding New York), 
the District of Columbia, the United States Virgin I slands and Puerto Rico. 
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Prepared for: 
State of Nebraska 

Group Life and Accidental Death and 
Dismemberment Insurance 

Group Life and Accidental Death and Dismemberment Insurance plans provide security to 
those families that have suffered the loss of a loved one. 

Basic Life Summary 
Proposed Effective Date*: 

Option 1 

Basic Life 

July 01, 2019 

• All Other Active Permanent Employees who routinely work at least 40 hours per week 
# of Lives Estimated Volume 

15,158 $303,160,000 
• All Other Active Permanent Employees who routinely work at least 20 hours per week 

# of Lives Estimated Volume 

32 $640,000 
• All Active NDOL Employees hired prior to 07/01/1991 (Closed Class) 

# of Lives Estimated Volume 

14 $746,300 
• All Retired NDOL Employees hired prior to 07/01/1991 age 65 and older (Closed Class) 
• All Retired NDOL Employees hired prior to 07/01/1991 under age 65 (Closed Class) 

# of Lives 

156 

Estimated Volume 

$2,174,000 

Basic AD&D • All Active NDOL Employees hired prior to 07/01/1991 (Closed Class) 
# of Lives 

14 

Basic Dependent Life 

Estimated Volume 

$746,300 

• All Active NDOL Employees hired prior to 07/01/1991 (Closed Class) 
Coverage # of Lives 

Dep Life 8 
• All Active Permanent Employees - $5,000 Plan (Spouse under age 70) 

Coverage # of Lives 

Dep Life 507 
• All Active Permanent Employees - $5,000 Plan (Spouse age 70 and older) 

Coverage # of Lives 

Dep Life 16 
• All Active Permanent Employees - $10,000 Plan (Spouse under age 70) 

Coverage # of Lives 

Dep Life 4,760 
• All Active Permanent Employees - $10,000 Plan (Spouse age 70 and older) 

Coverage 

Dep Life 

Quote ID: 122289 

# of Lives 

137 
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Supplemental Life 

Prepared for: 
State of Nebraska 

• All Other Active Permanent Employees 

Supplemental AD&D 

• All Other Active Permanent Employees 

Rate Guarantee Period: 
Basic Life/ AD&D Coverage(s): 
Supplemental Life Coverage: 

72 months 
0% flat commission 
0% flat commission 

Commission percentage does not include any overrides, additional incentives or fees, if applicable. 

*Quote valid for two months following the proposed effective date 

Enhanced Product Services Offered with Group Term Life Insurance 
• Travel Assistance Services (Available to groups with so or more lives; Not available in all states) 
• Beneficiary Resource Services 

DearbornCaresl5•> provides an advance payment of the basic life benefit to help 
beneficiaries cover immediate expenses 

• Pays up to $10,000 of Employer-Paid Basic Life Insurance 
• Available for covered employees and retirees 
• Available on claims with 1 or 2 named beneficiaries 
• No death certificate required and check mailed within 48 hours of confirmation 

Important Notes: 

The above rates and premium estimates are based on the employee data submitted by you. 
Final rates and premiums will be based on the plan and employee data provided by you at 
inception. This proposal Is subject to exclusions and limitations In the policy Issued by us. In 
addition, If coverage was inforce prior to the effective date of coverage, the rates quoted are 
subject to revisions based on acceptance and review of the inforce carrier's policy. 

Changes in risk that may impact the rates quoted include, but are not limited to: 
• The composit ion of the group, employees or dependents, changes by more than 15% 
• The employer contribution changes 
• Any of the plan designs are changed 
• A change in applicable law requires a change in the insurance provided by the policy or 

the classes of persons ellg ible for insurance under the policy. 
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Prepared for: 
State of Nebraska 

Group Life Insurance Plan Design Summary 
Basic Term Life - Employee 

Eligibility 

Basic Life Benefit 
Guarantee Iseue 
Waiver of Premium 

Elimination Period 
Conversion 

Accelerated Death Benefit• 
Maximum 

Age Reduction Schedule** 
Policyholder Contribution 

All Other Active Permanent 
Employees who routinely 
work at least 40 hours per 
week 
$20,000 
$60,000 
Included 
6 Months 
Included 
75% of Benefit Amount 
$500,000 
None 
100% 

All Other Active Permanent 
Employees who routinely 
work at least 20 hours per 
week 
$20,000 
$60,000 
Included 
6 Months 
Included 
75% of Benefit Amount 
$500,000 
None 
50% 

*For groups with Basic and Supplemental or Voluntary Life coverage, the Accelerated Death Benefit maximum 
applies to all coverages 

**Benefits are reduced by the percentage indicated and are calculated from the original amount at the attainment 
of the age shown. 
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Basic Term Life - Employee 

Eligibility 

Basic Life Benefit 

Minimum 
Maximum 

Benefit Rounding 
Definition of Earnings 

Guarantee Issue 
Waiver of Premium 

Elimination Period 
Conversion 

Accelerated Death Benefit* 
Maximum 

Age Reduction Schedule** 
Policyholder Contribution 

Prepared for : 
State of Nebraska 

All Retired NDOL 
All Active NOOL Employees Employees hired prior to 
hired prior to 07/01/1991 07/01/1991 age 65 and 
(Closed Class) older (Closed Class) 
One (1) Times Annual Earnings Amount of insurance on file at 
Plus $2,000 the time of retirement 
$20,000 $1,000 
$60,000 $60,000 
To Next Higher $1,000 To Next Higher $1,000 
Earnings e?<cl Comm & Bonus Amount of insurance on file at 

$60,000 
Included 
6 Months 
Included 
75% of Benefit Amount 
$500,000 
35% at age 70 
33% 

the time of retirement 
$60,000 
Not Included 

Included 

Not included 
None 
100% 

*For groups with Basic and Supplemental or Voluntary Life coverage, the Accelerated Death Benefit maximum 
applies to all coverages 

**Benefits are reduced by the percentage indicated and are calculated from the original amount at the attainment 
of the age shown. 
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Basic Term Life - Employee 

Eligibility 

Basic Life Benefit 

Minimum 
Maximum 

Benefit Rounding 
Definition of Earnings 

Guarantee Jeeue 
Conversion 
Age Reduction Schedule** 
Policyholder Contribution 

Prepared for: 

State of Nebraska 

All Retired NOOL Employees 
hired prior to 07/01/1991 
under age 65 ( Closed Class) 
Amount of insurance on file at 
the time of retirement 

$1,000 
$60,000 
To Next Higher $1,000 
Amount of insurance on file at 
the time of retirement 
$60,000 
Included 
None 
0% 

**Benefits are reduced by the percentage indicated and are calculated from the original amount at the attainment 
of the age shown. 
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Basic AD&D - Employee 

Eligibility 

Basic AD&D Benefit 
Seat Belt 

Percentage 
Maximum 

Air Bag 
Percentage 
Maximum 

Education Benefit 
Percentage 
Annual Maximum 
Duration 

Repatriation Benefit 

Day Care Benefit 
Percentage 
Annual Maximum 
Duration 

Spouse Training Benefit 
Coma Benefit 

Percentage 
Maximum 
Duration 

Quote JD: 122289 

Prepared for: 
State of Nebraska 

All Active NDOL Employees 
hired prior to 07/01/1991 
(Closed Class} 
Same as Basic Life 
Included 

10% 
$25,000 

Included 
5% 
$5,000 

Included 
5% 
$5,000 
4 Years 

Actual costs to 
$5,000 
Included 

3% 
$2,000 
4 Years 

$5,000 
Included 

5% 
$1,000 
11 Months 
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Basic Term life Dependents 

Eligibility 

Spouse Benefit 

Not to Exceed 
Spouse Guarantee Issue 
Child Benefit 

3 days - 14 days 
15 Days - 6 months 
6 Months - Maximum 

Child Maximum Age 
Student Maximum Age 

Child Guarantee Issue 
Dependent Waiver of Premium 
Accelerated Death Benefit 
Dependent Portability 
Dependent Conversion 

Quote ID: 122289 

Prepared for: 
State of Nebraska 

All Active NDOL Employees 
hired prior to 07/01/1991 
(Closed Class) 
$2,000 

Includes Domestic Partners 
50% of Employee Amount 
$2,000 

$500 
$500 
$1,000 
26 
26 
$1,000 
Included if Employee Disabled 
Included 
Not Included 
Included 

All Active Permanent 
Employees • $5,000 Plan 
(Spouse under age 70) 
$5,000 

Includes Domestic Partners 
50% of Employee Amount 
$5,000 

$5,000 
$5,000 
$5,000 
26 
26 
$5,000 
Included if Employee Disabled 
Included 
Not Included 
Included 
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Basic Term Life Dependents 

Eligibility 

Spouse Benefit 

Not to Exceed 
Spouse Guarantee Issue 
Child Benefit 

3 days - 14 days 
15 Days - 6 months 
6 Months - Maximum 

Child Maximum Age 
Student Maximum Age 

Child Guarantee Issue 
Dependent Waiver of Premium 
Accelerated Death Benefit 
Dependent Portability 
Dependent Conversion 

Quote ID: 122289 

Prepared for: 

State of Nebraska 

All Active Permanent 
Employees - $5,000 Plan 
(Spouse age 70 and older) 
$5,000 

Includes Domestic Partners 
50% of Employee Amount 
$5,000 

$5,000 
$5,000 
$5,000 
26 
26 
$5,000 
Included if Employee Disabled 
Included 
Not Included 
Included 

All Active Permanent 
Employees - $10,000 Plan 
(Spouse under age 70) 
$10,000 

Includes Domestic Partners 
50% of Employee Amount 
$10,000 

$10,000 
$10,000 
$10,000 
26 
26 
$10,000 
Included if Employee Disabled 
Included 
Not Included 
Included 
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Basic Term Life Dependents 

Eligibility 

Spouse Benefit 

Not to Exceed 
Spouse Guarantee Issue 
Child Benefit 

3 days - 14 days 
15 Days - 6 months 
6 Months - Maximum 

Child Maximum Age 
Student Maximum Age 

Child Guarantee Issue 
Dependent Waiver of Premium 
Accelerated Death Benefit 
Dependent Portability 
Dependent Conversion 

Quote ID: 122289 

Prepared for: 
State of Nebraska 

All Active Permanent 
Employees - $10,000 Plan 
(Spouse age 70 and older) 
$10,000 

Includes Domestic Partners 
50% of Employee Amount 
$10,000 

$10,000 
$10,000 
$10,000 
26 
26 
$10,000 
Included if Employee Disabled 
Included 
Not Included 
Included 
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Supplemental Life - Employee 

Eligibility 

Supplemental Life Benefit 

Minimum 
Maximum 

Benefit Rounding 
Definition of Earnings 
Guarantee Issue 
Cil ta ndfathering 
Waiver of Premium 
Conversion 
Accelerated Death Benefit* 
Age Reduction Schedule** 
Policyholder Contribution 

Supplemental AD&D - Employee 

Eligibility 

Supplemental AD&D Benefit 

Prepared for: 
State of Nebraska 

All Active Permanent Employees 

Option 1: 0. 50 times annual salary 
Option 2: 1.00 times annual salary 
Option 3: 1.50 times annual salary 
Option 4: 2.00 times annual salary 
Option 5: 3.00 times annual salary 
Option 6 : 4 .00 times annual salary 
Option 7: 5.00 times annual salary 

$10,000 
$2,000,000 (combined with Basic Life) 

To Next Higher $1,000 
Same as Basic Life 
$750,000 
Included: $2,000,000 
Same as Basic Life 
Included 
Same as Basic Life 
Same as Basic Life 
0% 

All Active Permanent Employees 

Option 1: $5,000 
Option 2: $7,500 
Option 3: $10,000 

*For g,uups with Basic and Supplemental or Voluntary Life coverage, the Accelerated Death Benefit maximum 
applles to all coverages 

**Benefits are reduced by the percentage indicated and are calculated from the original amount at the attainment 
of the age shown. 
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Prepared for: 
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Underwriting Considerations for Group Life 
Coverage 

Underwriting Conditions 

• Employees must be legally working in the United States In order to be eligible for coverage. 
• Insured Persons enrolling more than 31 days after their initial eligibility date must submit 

satisfactory Evidence of Insurability for all benefit amounts. 
• Coverage for amounts in excess of the Guarantee Issue amount is not effective until the date we 

approve the application. 
• This proposal illustrates the cost of the insurance program proposed and is based upon the 

information submitted. Any deviations In the program or information may require rate revisions. 
The actual cost will be determined after an application has been accepted and will depend upon 
data obtained when the program becomes effective. 

• Product features and provisions may be slightly different due to state requirements. When sold, 
the actual policy for the state in which the policy is issued will reflect the state's requirements. 

• This proposal provides only basic information on the features of our policy. In the event of conflict 
between this proposal and our policy, the terms of our policy will govern. The proposal is not 
Intended to duplicate the terms and conditions of any existing contract. In the event of a conflict 
between this proposal and the incumbent contract, the terms of the proposal will govern. 

• The Supplemental Life guarantee issue amount shown in this proposal are offered to employees 
whose initial eligibility date (new hires) is on or after the effective date of coverage. 

• All current amounts in force will be grandfathered, subject to the plan design maximums and 
the grandfathering limits stated in the Plan Design Summary. The Guarantee Issue amount 
shown in this proposal will only be offered to employees whose initial eligibility date (new hires) is 
on or after the effective date of coverage. Employees not previously covered, or those who have 
selected to Increase their coverage, will need to provide satisfactory Evidence of Insurability. 

Transition of Coverage from Previous Carrier 
Most group life carriers have standardized provisions in their policies that address issues concerning 
employees who are not actively at work at the time of the transition. The provisions are designed to 
ensure that those employees do not lose their coverage if a condition of the new policy is that they be 
actively at work on the new policy's effective date. 

If the policy with the terminating carrier includes a Waiver of Premium provision, it is recommended 
that disabled employees file for Waiver of Premium with the terminating carrier. Assuming that 
such employees meet the requirements of the Waiver of Premium provision, the terminating carrier 
remains responsible for their coverage. 

Actively at Work 
Actively at work requirements will be waived, provided premiums are paid when due, for employees 
who: 

• Are covered with the terminating carrier on the day Immediately preceding our policy effective 
date; and, 

• Were on lay-off, non-medical leave of absence or sabbatical leave; and were being provided an 
extension of benefits with the terminating carrier 

Coverage under the Dearborn National policy will continue for the balance of the time provided for 
under the terminating carrier's policy, not to exceed 12 months. 

Continuity of Coverage 
Any disabled employee who was insured for coverage with the terminating carrier, but not actively at 
work on the day immediately preceding our policy effective date may be covered, subject to premium 
payment. However, it is recommended that these employees file for Waiver of Premium with the 
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terminating carrier. Totally disabled employees who have not been approved or who have not filed for 
Waiver of Premium with the terminating carrier wlll be covered until the earliest of: 

• The date the employee returns to active work; 
• The last day of the 12th month following the Dearborn National policy's effective date 
• The last day the employee would have been covered under the terminating policy had it not 

terminated 
• The date the employee is approved for Waiver of premium with the terminating policy 
• The date the Dearborn National policy terminates 

The coverage amount will be the lesser of: 
• the amount payable under the terminating policy; OR 
• the amount payable under the Dearborn National policy: 

o In force, paid or payable under the prior policy, or 
o Which would have been payable if timely election had been made under the terminating policy. 
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VOLUNTARY INSURANCE BENEFITS 
COMMUNICATION AND ENROLLMENT 
STRATEGY 
Employers want to provide comprehensive benefit programs to attract and retain 
valuable employees. Dearborn National has developed a flexible program of Voluntary, 
employee-funded benefits. By offering a valuable Voluntary program, an employer 
can significantly enhance its benefit portfolio at no additional cost. 

Offering Voluntary benefits 
to your employees 
empowers them to select 
the coverage that meets 
their needs and the needs 
of their famllies. It is 
important that employees 
are aware of these benefits 
and understand their 
value. This is accomplished 
with a well-planned 
Communication and 
Enrollment strategy. Proper 
communication of benefits 
Is important to the success 
of any Group Insurance 
Plan. It is essential that all 
insureds have a thorough 
understanding of exactly 
what the coverage provides. 

Offering of voluntary 
coverage, also includes 
the Communication and 
Enrollment Strategy as 
outlined here. 

~ EMPLOYER ANNOUNCEMENT LETTER 

The group agrees to distribute a letter on its letterhead (paper 
or electronic) informing employees that the Voluntary benefits 
will be offered. This correspondence should be distributed three 
to four weeks before the enrollment. 

~ POSTERS TO RAISE AWARENESS 

The group agrees to display awareness posters in gathering 
areas, cafeterias, break rooms or elevator banks. These posters 
will create awareness of the upcoming benefit(s) being offered 
and inform employees where and when they can get more 
information and attend an enrollment meeting. The posters 
should be on display two weeks before the enrollment meeting 
is held. 

!YI" HOLD ENROLLMENT MEETINGS 

Many employees need additional information to make a 
sound benefits selection. An enrollment meeting provides an 
opportunity for employees to ask questions and receive answers 
from a benefit specialist. The group agrees to allow the broker/ 
enroller to conduct informational enrollment meetings. 

~ DISTRIBUTE BENEFIT SUMMARIES 

Group-specific Benefit Summaries provide detailed information 
on available plans, empowering employees to make the best 
decision for their individual needs. The broker/enroller and group 
agree to distribute Benefit Summaries to all employees during 
the enrollment meetings. 

Produc~ and services marketed under the Dearborn National® brand and the star logo are underwritten and/or provided by Dearborn 
Nationaf' Life Insurance Company (Downe~: Grove, IL) in all states (excluding New York), the District of Columbia, the United States 
Virgin Islands, the British Virgin Islands, Guam and Puerto Rico. 
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Benefit Highlights 

Basic and Supplemental Life 

Eligibllity 
Eligibility is as indicated in the Plan Design Summary. To be eligible, employees must be 
legally working in the United States and meet the eligibility requirements indicated in the 
Plan Design Summary. Insured Persons may have to complete a Waiting Period. Seasonal, 
part-time and temporary employees are not eligible. 

Effective Date 
If an Insured person Is absent from work due to injury or sickness on the last day of work 
prior to their effective date, the effective date of coverage will be delayed until 12:01 a.m. 
on the day coinciding with or next following their return to active work for a period of one 
day. 

Guarantee Issue 
Life Insurance Amounts up to the Guarantee Issue amount stated in the Plan Design 
Summary are offered with no need for Evidence of Insurability. Amounts in excess of the 
Guarantee Issue amount are subject to underwriting approval before becoming effective. 

Conversion 
Insureds who terminate employment, or lose a portion of their life coverage, may be able to 
convert their Life coverage to individual policies. Upon coverage termination administrators 
have 31 days after coverage ends to inform the insureds of their right to convert to an 
individual policy without evidence of lnsurabil ity. Conversion does not apply to AD&D or 
Waiver of Premium amounts. 

Accelerated Benefits 
Insureds who are diagnosed as being terminally ill can access a portion of their llfe 
insurance benefits while they are alive. The insured can accelerate a percentage of their life 
insurance amount, up to the maximum amount, as indicated in the Plan Design Summary. If 
life insurance benefits are subject to age reductions within 12 months of receiving proof of 
terminal Illness, the accelerated death benefit will reduce accordingly. The minimum amount 
that can be accelerated and the definition of Terminally Ill are shown in the Additional Plan 
Features. 

Waiver of Premium 
We will continue coverage for insureds who become totally disabled and complete the 
Elimination Period shown on the Plan Design Summary. Life Insurance will be extended to 
the age as indicated in the Plan Design Summary, with no premium charge. The onset of 
the disabillty must occur before the insured reaches the age indicated in the Additional Plan 
Features and they must meet the definition of disability for the entire elimination period. 
The amount of insurance extended wlll be the amount of Life Insurance in force immediately 
prior to the date of the Total Disability. This amount is subject to any reductions under the 
policy. 

Reduction of Benefits 
The Insured's life insurance amount will reduce upon reaching the ages as indicated in the 
Plan Design Summary. All reduction percentages are calculated from the original amount. 
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Limitations and Exclusions 
Supplemental Life benefits, including Waiver of Premium, are not payable for a loss which is 
caused by a suicide or attempted suicide within one year of the effective date of coverage. 

Termination of Coverage 
The insured's life insurance will terminate on the earliest of the following dates: 

• The date the policy is terminated; 
• The date the insured stops making any required contribution toward payment of 

premiums; 
• The date the insured is no longer a member of an eligible class; 
• The date the insured requests termination of coverage. 
• The date the insured is no longer covered as a result of a disability, layoff, leave of 

absence, sabbatical or military leave. 

Extension of Coverage 
If an employee is no longer Actively at Work as a result of a disability, layoff, leave of 
absence, sabbatical or military duty, they may be able to continue to be eligible for group 
Life insurance coverage as follows: 

Disability - Until the end of the month following the period indicated in the Additional 
Plan Features after which the disability began, provided all premiums have been paid 
and the policy is still in force and has not been replaced with a new carrier. 
Layoff - Until the end of the month following the period indicated in the Additional 
Plan Features after which the layoff began, provided all premiums have been paid and 
the policy is still in force and has not been replaced with a new carrier. 
Leave of Absence - Until the end of the month following the period indicated in the 
Additional Plan Features after which the leave of absence began or the period of time 
in accordance with FMLA, provided all premiums have been paid and the policy is still 
in force and has not been replaced with a new carrier. 
Sabbatjcal - Until the end of the month following the period indicated in the Additional 
Plan Features after which the sabbatical began, provided all premiums have been paid 
and the policy is still in force and has not been replaced with a new carrier. 
Military Leave - Until the end of the month following the period indicated in the 
Additional Plan Features after which the disability began, provided all premiums have 
been paid and the policy is still in force and has not been replaced with a new carrier. 

Extension of Coverage for FMLA Leave 
If an insured is eligible for and receives approval for leave under the Family and Medical 
Leave Act of 1993 (FMLA) or any applicable state, family and medical leave law, insurance 
will continue (provided premium continues to be paid) for a period up to the later of: 

• The leave period permitted by FMLA and any amendments; or 
• The leave period permitted by applicable state law. 

Transition of Coverage from a Previous Carrier 
As an established group life insurance carrier, it has been our experience that most carriers 
have standardized procedures when it comes to determining responsibility for employee 
transition situations. 

Our position has been that the terminating carrier is responsible for anyone who was insured 
under their contract, but is disabled and does not meet the requirements of becoming 
insured under our contract. This person may or may not be eligible for Waiver of Premium 
under the prior policy. 
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It Is our recommendation that this Issue be discussed with the terminating carrier to identify 
any lnsured's who may not be eligible for coverage on the effective date of our policy. 
While awaiting the decision of the terminating carrier, It is recommended that the impacted 
employee apply for conversion. 

We will cover any eligible insureds who may be on vacation, leave of absence, observing a 
holiday, etc. on the effective date of our policy. 
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Basic Accidental Death and Dismemberment 

Accidental Death and Dismemberment (AD&D) plan pays an additional benefit when a 
covered insured loses their life, or a limb due to an accident. Benefits are paid based on the 
following schedule. 

AD&D SCHEDULE OF LOSSES BENEFIT AMOUNT 

Loss of Life 100% 

Loss of Both Hands or Both Feet 100% 

Loss of One Hand and One Foot 100% 

Loss of Speech and Hearing 100% 

Loss of Sight of Both Eyes 100% 

Loss of One hand and the Sight of One Eye 100% 

Loss of One Foot and the Sight of One Eye 100% 

Quadriplegia 100% 

Paraplegia 50% 

Hemiplegia 50% 

Loss of Sight of One Eye 50% 

Loss of One Hand or One Foot 50% 

Loss of Speech or Hearing 50% 

Loss of Thumb and Index Finger of Same Hand 25% 

Uniplegia 25% 

The following additional benefits are included with our Accidental Death & Dismemberment 
plan. For amount and availability of benefits, please refer to the Plan Design Summary. 

Seat Belt Benefit 
Pays an additional benefit, up to the percentage and maximum amounts indicated In the 
Plan Design Summary, If the covered insured dies in an automobile accident while wearing a 
properly worn seat belt. 

Air Bag Benefit 
Pays an additional benefit, up to the percentage and maximum amounts indicated in the 
Plan Design Summary, if the covered insured dies in an automobile accident while seated in 
a seat containing a factory installed air bag. 

Education Benefit 
Pays an additional benefit, up to the percentage and annual maximum indicated in the 
Plan Design Summary, if a covered insured dies in an accident and has qualified dependent 
children attending a school of higher learning. The benefit is payable for each insured child 
and up to four annual payments. 

Repatriation 
If a covered insured dies as a result of an accident more than 75 miles from their principal 
place of residence, the benefit pays the actual costs, up to the maximum amount indicated 
in the Plan Design Summary, for the preparation and transportation of the insured 
employee's body back to their home. 
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If a covered insured dies as the result of an accident, a day care benefit, up to the 
percentage and annual maximum indicated in the Plan Design Summary, is payable for 
reimbursement of eligible day care expenses for each qualified dependent enrolled in a 
licensed day care facility. The benefit Is payable each year up a maximum five years. 

Spouse Training Benefit 
If a covered insured dies as the result of an accident, a benefit is payable to the insured's 
spouse to cover their cost of education, up to the maximum amount Indicated In the 
Plan Design Summary, If they enroll in a school of higher learning within one year of the 
insured's death. 

Coma Benefit 
If a covered Insured Is injured in an accident, becomes comatose within 31 days of the 
accident, and remains comatose for a period of at least 60 days, we will pay a percentage of 
the lnsured's benefit amount, on a monthly basis. The percentage, monthly maximum and 
number of months are as Indicated in the Plan Design Summary. 

Reduction Schedule 
Benefits reduce according to the schedule indicated in the Plan Design Summary. All 
reduction percentages are from the original amount. 

Exclusions 
Unless specifically covered in the policy, or required by state law, we will not pay any AD&D 
benefit for any loss that, directly or indirectly, results In any way from or is contributed to 
by: 

• Disease of the mind or body, or any treatment thereof; 
• Infections, except those from an accidental cut or wound; 
• Suicide or attempted suicide; 
• Intentionally self-Inflicted injury; 
• War or act of war; 
• Travel or flight in any aircraft while a member of the crew; 
• Commission of or participation in a felony; 
• Under the influence certain drugs, narcotics or hallucinogens unless properly used as 

prescribed by a physician; 
• Intoxication as defined in the jurisdiction where the accident occurred; 
• Participation in a riot. 
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Dependent Effective Date of Coverage 
If the insured meets the effective date requirements, then the dependents are eligible for 
coverage unless confined to a hospital. If hospitalized dependent coverage will become 
effective on the date the eligible dependent is no longer hospital confined. 

Spouse Coverage 
A covered spouse, which includes Domestic Partners where permitted, will be covered for 
the amount indicated in the Plan Design Summary. 

In order for a spouse to be covered, the eligible insured person must also be covered. A 
spouse cannot be insured for more than 50% of the coverage amount. 

Spouse Guarantee Issue 
Spouse amounts up to the Guarantee Issue amount stated in the Plan Design Summary are 
offered with no need for Evidence of Insurability. Amounts in excess of the Guarantee Issue 
amount are subject to underwriting approval before becoming effective. 

Dependent Child Coverage 
Eligible Dependent Children will be covered for the amounts as indicated in the Plan Design 
Summary. Dependent children are covered until reaching the ages indicated in the Plan 
Design Summary. 

Waiver of Premium 
If the covered insured person becomes Totally Disabled and qualifies for Waiver of Premium, 
Life coverage for eligible dependents will also continue, at no cost, as long as the covered 
insured person continues on Waiver of Premium. 

Accelerated Death Benefit 
Covered Dependents diagnosed as being terminally ill can access a portion of their life 
insurance benefits while they are alive. They can accelerate the percentage of their life 
insurance amount, up to the maximum amount, as indicated in the Plan Design Summary. 
The minimum amount that can be accelerated is and the definition of Terminal Illness are 
shown in the Additional Plan Features. 

Conversion 
Dependents whose coverage terminates may be able to convert their Life coverage to 
individual policies. Upon coverage termination administrators have 31 days after coverage 
ends to inform the dependents of their right to convert to an individual policy without 
evidence of insurability. Conversion does not apply to Waiver of Premium amounts. 

Termination of Dependent Life Insurance 
Dependent Life Insurance will end on the earliest of the following: 

• The date the insured person is no longer covered under the policy; 
• The date the Policy is terminated; 
• The date any required premiums cease to be paid; or 
• The date the dependent is no longer an eligible dependent under the policy. 
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Enhanced Product Services Included with Group 
Term Life 

Beneficiary Resource ServicesTH: A Wellness Plan for Life 
When a loved one dies, families often face complex Issues ranging from estate planning, 
legal questions, funeral planning, coping with grief and flnanclal uncertainties. That's why 
Dearborn National offers Beneficiary Resource Services, a program that combines family 
wellness and security at the most difficult of times. Services include grief and financial 
counseling, funeral planning, legal support as well as online will preparation. Beneficiary 
Resource Services Is provided by Bensinger, DuPont & Associates (BDA). 

Services for insureds and their families. 

Online WIii Preparation- A will is one of the most Important documents every adult should 
have, and creating one has never been easier. Insureds and their families will have access 
to a full legal library with many estate planning documents, including an online will. 
Insureds can create their own wills onllne in a safe and secure way, right from their homes. 
The will can be saved and updated as family situations change. Creating a will provides 
security and peace of mind for several reasons: 

• Appoints a guardian for children 
• Controls where property and assets go 
• Provides family security 
• Without one, the state can make these decisions 

Funeral Planning - I nsureds and beneficiaries have access to an online funeral planning site 
that features a variety of helpful tools and information, such as: 

• A downloadable funeral planning guide for insureds to document vital information their 
loved ones will need when making final arrangements 

• Calculators to estimate and compare expenses for various types of funeral 
arrangements 

• Information on funeral requirements and various religious customs 
• Directories to locate funeral homes and cemeteries in the lnsured's area 

Services for beneficiaries (and their families) after a death claim or for those that qualify for 
an accelerated death benefit 

Unlimited Phone Contact - Available for up to one year with a grief counselor, legal advisor 
or financial planner. 

Face-to-Face Working Sessions* - Five face-to-face working sessions are available to 
the insured person or beneficiary. All five sessions may be used with one grief counselor 
or legal advisor, or they may be split among the two types of counselors or advisors in 
geographically accessible locations. A one-hour financial consultation on the phone Is also 
available. 

*May include face-to-face sessions, over-the-phone sessions or time taken for research or document preparation. 

Referrals and Support Services - BOA maintains a comprehensive directory of qualified and 
accessible grief counselors and legal and financial consultants. 
Quote ID: 122289 
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Follow Up - Counselors will initiate follow-up calls when necessary for up to one full year 
from the date of initial contact. 

BDA's nationwide network of experienced professionals can offer counseling for individuals 
facing difficult emotional, financial or legal issues. BDA's counselors are available 24 hours a 
day, 365 days a year. All calls are completely confidential. 

Travel Resource Services1 

In today's global economy, the need for world travel is now greater than ever. However, 
a trip, whether for business or pleasure, can be disrupted by the unexpected. A medical 
emergency, a lost prescription or even emergencies involving a spouse, child or traveling 
companion can jeopardize a trip. 

To provide the support people need while traveling on business or pleasure, we provide 
Travel Resource Services2

, a program that assists travelers if the unexpected happens. 

Services are available to insureds and their families traveling 100 or more miles from their 
primary residence, and include: 

• Medical Search and Referral • Medical Monitoring 
• Medical Evacuation/Return Home • Traveling Companion Assistance 
• Dependent Children Assistance • Visit by Family Member/Friend 
• Return of Mortal Remains • Replacement of Medication and 

Eyeglasses 
• Emergency Message Relay • Emergency Travel Arrangements 
• Emergency Cash • Locating Lost or Stolen Items 
• Legal Assistance/Bail • Interpretation/Translation 
• Pre-Trip Information 

1 Travel Assistance Services are provided to groups with 50 or more employees; Not available in all states. 
2 We contract with Europ Assistance USA, Inc. to provide the Travel Resource Services. We do not provide any part 
of the Travel Resource Services. 
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Additional Plan Features 

Basic Life 
All Retired 

All Active NDOL 
NDOL 

Employees 
Employees 

hired prior to 
hired prior to 

07/01/1991 
07/01/1991 under age 65 

(Closed Class) 
{Closed Class) 

Option Option 1 Option 1 

Waiver of Premium -
Any Occupation Not Applicable 

Definition of Disability 

Waiver of Premium -
Maximum Qualifying 60 Not Applicable 
Age 

Waiver of Premium 
- Specific Conditions Not Applicable Not Applicable 
Benefit 

Extended Insurance 
Benefit· Definition of Not Applicable Not Applicable 
Disability 

Extended Insurance 
Benefit - Maximum Not Applicable Not Applicable 
Qualifying Age 

Extended Insurance 
Not Applicable Not Applicable Benefit - Duration 

FMLA Extension Included Included 

Extension 

Disability defined by group defined by group 

Layoff defined by group defined by group 

Leave defined by group defined by group 

Sabbatical defined by group defined by group 

Military Leave defined by group denned by group 

Accelerated Death -
$5,000 Not Applicable Minimum 

Acceterated Death 
Benefit - Definition of 24 Months Not Applicable 
Terminal Illness 

Quote ID: 122289 

All Retired All Other 
NDOL Active 

Employees Permanent 
hired prior to Employees 
07/01/1991 who routlnely 

age 65 work at least 
and older 40 hours 

(Closed Class) per week 

Option 1 Option 1 

Not Applicable Any Occupation 

Not Applicable 60 

Not Applicable Not Applicable 

Not Applicable Not Applicable 

Not Applicable Not Applicable 

Not Applicable Not Applicable 

I ncluded Included 

defined by group defined by group 

defined by group defined by group 

defined by group defined by group 

defined by group defined by group 

defined by group defined by group 

Not Applicable $5,000 

Not Applicable 24 Months 
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Basic Life All Other 
Active 

Permanent 
Employees 

who routinely 
work at least 

20 hours 
per week 

Option Option 1 

Waiver of Premium -
Any Occupation Definition of Disability 

Waiver of Premium • 
Maximum Qualifying 60 
Age 

Waiver of Premium 
• Specific: Conditions Not Applicable 
Benefit 

Extended Insurance 
Benefit - Definition of Not Applicable 
Disability 

Extended Insurance 
Benefit • Maximum Not Applicable 
Qualifying Age 

Extended Insurance 
Not Applicable Benefit - Duration 

FMLA Extension Included 

Extension 

Disability defined by group 

Layoff defined by group 

Leave defined by group 

Sabbatical defined by group 

Military Leave defined by group 

Accelerated Death -
$5,000 Minimum 

Accelerated Death 
Benefit - Definition of 24 Months 
Terminal Illness 

Quote ID: 122289 
25of25 





DearbornCaresSM 
Support for Life Insurance Beneficiaries When They Need It 

Losing a loved one can be emotionally and 
financially overwhelming. 

DearbornCares provides an advance payment of the 
life insurance benefit to help beneficiaries cover their 

immediate expenses, such as funeral costs and medical 
bills. 

.a. Pays up to $10,000 per beneficiary of Employer-Paid 
Basic Life insurance claims 

.a. Applies to claims with 1, 2 or 3 named beneficiaries 

.a. Available for covered employees and retirees 

.A. No death certificate required 

.A. Employer is required to submit the claim form with 
all required information 

DearbornCares Claim Process1 

1. Employer notifies Dearborn National about the life 
insurance claim by submitting the completed claim 
form. 

2. Employer provides current beneficiary designation 
information. 

3. Dearborn National confirms that the deceased 
employee qualifies for the DearbornCares benefit. 

4. Dearborn National then mails the payment check 
within 48 hours of confirmation of eligibility. Any 
remcJining Basic Life benefit, if available, will be 

handled using our standard processes . 

While we know this service won't fix everything, we 
hope it makes a difficult time a little easier. 

Advance Payment of up to $10,000 in 48 hours2• Why? Because we care. 

Contact your Dearborn National sales representative to learn more. 

Submit your claim ( tNUNE! 
Online claim submission through Benefits Manager 
is the easiest way to get the claim paid quickly. 

Register for Benefits Manager at 
www.dearbornnational.com. 

Don't forget to include the Beneficiary 

Designation and complete ~.!-1 required information 
on the claim form, including: 

.A. Date of Hire .a. Last Day Worked/Retirement Date 

.A. Class .a. Hours Worked 

'rr/1 Grou11s are not eligi/1/e for the Dea1bomCares pmgr,Jm. 'Aiys up to 5 '/0,000 per beneficiae; (lo m3x. of J be11eficiarie;) of Fmployer-Paii Basic life illSU/Jllle (l,1ims in 48 hours of co11/irm,1/io11 of e/igibili!y. 
For ;19ent ,md emplnyer use only. Tl,is information i< only• prodoct highlig"1. Dearbom(~,es /Jas exdvsio1JS a1Jd limitations. rhe se,vice may be w1cc/cd by /he illsurer JI ally lime Product, Jlld se1Vim marketed 
u11de, the Oearbom Nationari brand and /he sta, logo arc w1dc11witlcn and/or p,ovided by DeJ1bom N,1tiooa/t Lili/ lnsu,anre Conr11,my (DowneCT G,vve, II) in 31/ states (e~cludi1Jg New York), the District of 
Cnlvmbia, the !LS. Virgin Islands wd Pveno Rico. Se,vice feawres and availability va,y by slate. I\ 18-0019-0518 



www.dernbornn<lt1orwl com 

Deocbocn * NGtionur 
Partnership. Solutions. Strength. 

Beneficiary Resource Services™ 
B~}rH:fits Beyond a Check 

When a loved one dies, families often face complex issues ranging from estate planning, legal questions, 

funeral planning, coping with grief and financial uncertainties. That's why Dearborn National offers 

Beneficiary Resource Services, a program that combines family wellness and security cit the most difficult of 

times. Services include grief and financial counseling, funeral planning, legal support, as well as online will 

preparation. Beneficiciry Resource Services is provided by Morneau Shepell. 

Services for Beneficiaries and Their Families 
The following services are available after a death 
claim or for those who qualify for an accelerated 
death benefit: 

Unlimited Phone Contact 

Available for LIP to one year with a grief counselor, 
legal advisor or financial planner. 

Face-to-Face Working Sessions* 

Five face-to-face working sessions are available to you 
or your beneficiaries. All five sessions may be used 
with one grief counselor or legal advisor or they may 
be split among the two types of counselors or advisors 
in geographically accessible locations. A one-hour 
financial consultation on the phone is also available. 

Referrals and Support Services 

Morneau Shepell maintains a comprehensive 
directory of qualified and accessible grief counselors 
and legal and financial consultants. 

BENEFICIARY RESOURCE SERVICES 

Counseling: 

(800) 769-9187 
www.benet1c1aryresource.com 
Usernarne Dei:lrborn Nut1on;:il 

oeo.rborn * NutionoJ 

Follow Up 
Counselors will m1t1ate follow-up calls when 
necessary for up to one full year from the date of 
initial contact. 

Morneau Shepell's nationwide network of experienced 
professionals can offer counseling for those facing 
emotional, financial or legal issues. Morneau Shepell's 
counselors are available 24 hours a day, 365 days a 

year. All calls are completely confidential. 

BENEFICIARY RESOURCE SERVICES 

Counseling: 

(800) 769-9187 
www.benef1c1Jryresou1ce corr, 
Usemame DeJrborn Nationc1I 
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Services for Insureds and Their Families 
Online Will Preparation 
A will is one of the most important documents every 
adult should have, and creating one has never been 
easier. You and your family have access to a full 
legal library with many estate planning documents, 
including an online will. You can create your own 
will online in a safe and secure way, right from your 
home. The will can be saved and updated as family 

situations change. Creating a will provides security 
and peace of mind for several reasons: 

A Appoints a guardian for children 
A Controls where property und assets go 
A Provides family security 
A Without one, the state can make these decisions 

Create your will by visiting www.beneficiaryresou~ 
com and entering the username: Dearborn Nationa l. 

TO ACCESS THES.E VAUJABl£ 
RESOURCES, ·v1Sff 

www.beneficiaryresource.com 
Username: Dearborn National 

For employee distribution. 

•• 

Online Funeral Planning 
You have access to an online funeral planning 
site that features a variety of helpful tools and 
information, such as: 

A A downloadable funeral planning guide to 
document vital information your loved ones 
will need when making final arrangements 

A Calculators to estimate and compare 
expenses for various types of funeral 
arrangements 

A Information on funeral requirements and 
various religious customs 

A Directories to locate funeral homes and 
cemeteries in your area 

'May include (dce-to.fi,ce .~e.~ions, over-tllepho11e sessions or time taken for research ordowmenl preparation. 
8e11elici,11y Resource Se1vices is provided by Morneau Shepell. Dearbom Nationdltt life ln1iuil/1ce Company ifoes not ptovide 01 Insure 011y p;ut of Beneliciilty R.cso11rce SelViccs. leg,11 
services 1YIII not be provided for cowt p1oceMings or for the preparatio11 of briefs for legal ,1ppe,1mr1ces or a<IIOIIS 01 for ,my i1clion against any p1111y provicl/119 Benelici,1,y Resomce 
Services. legal services provided under Beneficiary Resource .Services ,wi 1101 ir,tended for adve1s.i1ial matters. Neither Momea11 Shepe/1 11or Dearborn National• Life lt1s11rance 
Company is responsible or liable fot (i)re or advice renclered by ,my referral resource.~. 
Tliis brocllltfe is for illustrative purposes only and is 1101 ,1 con tr ad. It is intender/ to provide a ge11eml overview of the services described. Only the se1V1ce ag1eemc111 can provide t/Je 
deltt ,1/ tt!lms, cover.iges, services, amounts and conditions Proclucts ancl services mdrketcd under the Dea1bom N,1tiona/• bro11d ,1/Jd the star logo are mule11wit/el) allll!Clr /lmvir/ed /1y 
Dearborn Ndtionilfil! life ltJI11wice Company, (D<MmHs Grove, IL) in all stMes (excluding New Yo1k}, the Dist11'ct of Co/11mbia1 the U.S. Virgi11 /s!Mcfs iJnd P11e1lo Rico. ProducJ feM(lfes 
~nd availability vary by slate. 

~------------------------------·------- --- -- ------------ -- ----, 
BENEFICIARY RESOURCE SERVICES 

Counseling: 

(800) 7 69--9187 
www.beneficiaryresource.com 
Username: Dearborn National 
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BENEFICIARY RESOURCE SERVICES 

Counseling: 

(800) 769~9187 
www.beneficiaryresource.com 
Username: Dearborn National 
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Partnership. Solutions. Strength. 

Travel Resource Services 
Your Ticket to Safe and Worry-Free Travel 

Whether traveling for business or pleasure, a trip can be disrupted by a medical emergency, a 

lost prescription or instability in a foreign country. This is why Dearborn National® Life Insurance 

Company has teamed up with Generali Global Assistance, Inc. to offer employees an easy and 

convenient way to get the assistance they need should the unexpected happen. 

Available to All New Group Life Customers with 

50 or More Employees 
Generali Global Assistance, Inc. (GGA) provides 
24-hour services that can help an employee access 
emergency assistance when traveling more than 100 
miles from home. GGA is there when a crisis strikes 

to help employees obtain the care and attention 
they need. 

Key Services: 
Medical Search and Referral 
GGA will assist in finding physicians, dentists and 
medical facilities. 

Medical Monitoring 
During the course of a medical emergency, 
professional case managers. including physicians 
and nurses, will monitor the case to determine 
whether the care is appropriate or if evacuation/ 
repatriation is needed. 

Medical Evacuation/Return Home 
In the event of a medica I emergency, when a physician 
designated by GGA determines that it is medically 

necessary for the employee to be transported 
under medical supervision to the nearest hospital 

or treatment facility or be returned to their place of 
residence for treatment, GGA will arrange and pay 
for the transport under proper medical supervision. 

Traveling Companion Assistance 
If a travel companion loses previously-made travel 
arrangements due to the employee's medical 

emergency, GGA will arrange for the traveling 
companion's return home. 

Dependent Children Assistance 
If any dependent children under the age of 16 

traveling with the employee are left unattended 
because the employee is hospitalized, GGA 
will arrange and pay for their economy class 
transportation home. Should transportation with 
an attendant be necessary. GGA will arrange for a 
qualified escort to accompany the children. 

Visit by Family Member/Friend 
If the employee is traveling alone and must be or is 

likely to be hospitalized for seven consecutive days. 
GGA wil I arrange and pay for round trip transportation 
for one member of their immediate family, or one 
friend designated by the employee, from their home 
to the employee's place of hospitalization. 

Prod11ds ,mrl services marketer/ under the Dearborn NationM•• bmnrl and the sw logo are underwritten and/or provided by Dearborn Notiona/6 life Insur.wee Company (Downe/5 
Grove, IL) in all sldtes (excluding New York), the District of Columbia, the U.S. Virgin Islands and Puerto Rico Prod(ICt fpat11res ,ind availability vary by stale. 



Return of Mortal Remains 
In the event of the employee's death while 
traveling, GGA will arrange and pay for all necessary 
government authorization, including a container 
appropriate for transportation and for the return of 
the remains to place of residence for burial. 

Replacement of Medication and Eyeglasses 
GGA will arrange to fill a prescription that has 
been lost, stolen or requires a refill, subject to local 
law, whenever possible. GGA will also arrange 

for shipment of replacement eyeglasses. Costs 
of shipping of medication and eyeglasses, or a 
prescription refill, etc. are the responsibility of the 
employee. 

Generali Global Assistance, Inc. (GGA) provides 

24-hour services that can help an employee 

access emergency assistance when traveling 
more than 100 miles from home. 

Emergency Travel Arrangements 

If appropriate, GGA will make new travel 
arrangements or change airline, hotel and car rental 
reservations. 

Emergency Cash 

GGA will advance up to $500 after satisfactory 
guarantee of reimbursement from the employee. 
Any fees associated with the transfer or delivery of 
funds are the responsibility of the employee. 

Legal Assistance/Bail 

GGA will locate an attorney and advance bail bond 
where permitted by law, with satisfactory guarantee 
of reimbursement from the employee. (fhe employee 
also pays attorney fees.) 

Conditions and Exdusions 

Interpretation/Translation 
GGA will assist with telephone interpretation in 
all major languages or will refer the employee to 
an interpretation or translation service for written 
documents. 

Pre-Trip Information 

GGA offers a wide range of informational services 
before an employee leaves home, including: 

• Visa, Passport, Inoculation and Immunization 
Requirements 

• Cultural Information 
_... Temperature and Weather Conditions 

• Embassy and Consulate Referrals 
_... Foreign Exchange Rates 

• Travel Advisories 

When are employees eligible for these services? 

Employees, their spouses and dependent children 
are eligible for this program. Pre-trip informational 
services are available at any time. All other services 
take effect when the covered person is on a trip 100 
miles or more from home, lasting 90 days or less. 

Who is responsible to pay for these services? 

After coverage has been verified, GGA will arrange 
and pay for the following, to a limit of $150,000 and 
subject to the program guidelines: 

A Medical Evacuation/Return Home 

A Visit by a Family Member or Friend 
A Return of Mortal Remains 
A Dependent Children Assistance 

GGA shall not evawate or rep~tri,1te ,wyon~ if an GGA designated Physician determines that such transport is not m~dirally ,1dvisable or necessary or if the injury or ill/le.~~ can he 
treated locally. 

GGA p1ovide< the mviCl":i in ,l// co1111/ries of Ille wMd I lowever. GGA may rlctermiue IIMI seMces ,.inno/ be provifll'il in cc,i.iin ro1111t1ics 01 loc,1/rs bcc.iuse of )it11Mion.1 111c/1,1s 1:·,11; 
n,1/m,1/ tlisaste, or p(l/it,cal tn}/,1bility GGA will M/empl co assisl lhe employee c<J11sistet11 ivit/11/ie limit,1tio11~ presented by the preva,ling situation m the ;11e,1. GGA canno1 l1c heir/ 
re~mible fo1 lail111e lo p,ov,de, 01 f1>r 1lel,1y ill p1ovirling se1vices when ~11ch li1//111e 01 delay is <ill/Sod by conditions //o.YQnrl its co111,ol, i11c/11d1119 /11111101 /imiletl to flig/11 collfhlio11~. 
labo, rlisturb,mce a111/ Sllike. 1f!belho11. riot. civil commo/io11, w,11 0111p1iw1g, f111Cl1?a1 accirle11b, 1wt111,1/ rlis,1s1e,~. ,1cb of God 01 whe,c 1ellffe1ing se,vke ,s prohibited by loc,1l /,1w 01 
reg111.!tio11i. 
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Attachment A 
Contractor Requirements Matrix 

Request for Proposal Number 5953 21 

Bidder Name: Dearborn National Life Insurance Company 

Bidders should provide a response to each of the following Contractor requirements below. 

CONTRACT ADMINISTRATION 

Contractor must include a Waiver of Premium provision for employees becoming disabled on or after the 
program effective date of July 1, 2019. 

1. 
Response:Confirmed 

Provide the Schedule of Life Insurance Benefits including all options (.5x, 1x. 1.5x, 2x. 3x. 4x and 5x 
annual salary) and the Basic and Supplemental Aggregate Maximum and Minimum coverage. State if you 
allow exceptions in excess of the maximum amount of 5x. Example: An employee may elect 5x their 

2. salary which exceeds the maximum coverage. 

Response:Confirmed 

Provide coverage on a discontinuance and replacement basis (no loss, no gain) for eligible employees 
participating in the current plans on the effective date of the new coverage. 

3. Response:Confirmed 

Adhere to the inclusion of provisions to protect the State from multiple deaths in a single occurrence. 

Response: In the event of a major catastrophe, Dearborn National would work with the State to ensure 
4. that all death claims would be processed in a timely manner with minimal interruption to your operations. 

We will institute a change in procedures to accommodate all claims and to service the beneficiaries in a 
manner that would cause the least amount of stress for the families of the victims. 

Refrain from issuing any external communications material that mentions the State's benefit plans without 
written approval from the State. This includes newsletters and publications to agents. brokers and 
consultants. 

5. 
Response:Confirmed 

Provide ongoing assistance in administration, claim adjudication. and general problem solving. Periodic 
account servicing meetings will be held with the account manager end claims support group. 

6. 
Response:Confirmed 

Accept the current enrollment and beneficiary designations for the State's employees. 

Response: Confirmed. However. we can accomplish enrollment using a census that contains the 

7. necessary information. Employees who are applying for benefit amounts over the guarantee issue limit or 
who are enrolling late will be asked to complete an evidence of insurability application. Beneficiary 
designations are maintained by the employer under the self-administration process and only sent to 
Dearborn National when a death claim is filed. 

8. 
Describe proof of loss required before a life or AD&D claim is filed. 
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Response: Proof of loss consists of: . Properly completed claim form . Certified copy of death certificate (Life/AD&D) . Enrollment form or beneficiary designation . Anv suooortino documentation (i.e., police report, coroner's reoort newsoaoer cliooint:1s. etc. l 
Maintain an internal audit program and provide the State with a copy of the most recent internal audit 
report upon request. 

Response: Dearborn National has an internal Quality Audit {QA) team whose primary responsibility is to 
conduct audits on approximately 20% of each claim examiner's case block. These audits consist of a 
random selection of paid and denied claims. We work in concert with training and policies and procedures 
to ensure that we are providing ongoing training as identified through our audits, whether it be at an 
individual level or department-wide. 

9. 
In addition, each audit result is provided to the appropriate manager as they are completed. At the end of 
each month and quarter, each manager is provided a report of all audits by individual and the Claims 
Department overall. We are a'ole to quicl<.ly provide additional coaching and/or training at the individual or 
department level, if needed. We are also able to identify areas of strength and utilize individuals who 
demonstrate strengths to help with coaching of others who may need additional support. 

In regard to providing a copy to the State, we will provide only information authorized by the participant/ 
insured and in compliance with federal and state privacy regulations . 

Review all plans, draft plan abstracts, and confirm plan provisions with the State. 

10. Response : Dearborn National's intent is to match the intent of the current benefits with our filed contract 
language along with an amendatcry rider. 

Draft, revise, and finalize the policy and benefit summaries (Summary Plan Descriptions (SPB)/booklets) 
for review by the State before February 12 of each calendar year. 

11. Response: Confirmed, provided we've received complete information in a timely manner. 

Provide SPDs in an electronic format for access via internet or intranet. 

12. Response: Confirmed 

Provide one claim office with a dedicated unit and an assigned account executive to assist the State in the 
ongoing administration of the program. 

Response: Claims administration is the cornerstone of our business and the State would have designated 
13. claim examiners for all of its claims activity. When we initially receive claims they are assigned as soon as 

the intake process is complete and are distributed to the claim examiners based on the group number and 
group name indicated on the claim form. Claims will be handled in our administrative office located in 
Lombard, Illinois. 

Design, submit for approval, and print enrollment forms with the State's logo for use by plan participants to 
enroll, designate beneficiaries, and change their coverages, in accordance with plan provisions. 

Response: We can accomplish enrollment using a census that contains the necessary information. We do 
14. not require our clients to provide a data feed of enrollments and changes. The State will have the option 

of housing the data and providing it in the event of a claim. We will give guidance to the State regarding 
transmission of enrollment data to Dearborn National. The State can provide us with a census in lieu of 
enrollment forms. 

When customized printing is requested by the State, present a complete draft and subsequent proof to the 

15. 
State for sign-off. The Contractor must ensure that logo placement and color requirements are met. 
Contractor will be responsible for costs of printing booklets, certificates, or SPDs as required. 
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Response:Confilllled. 

Provide routine underwriting and actuarial services. 

16. Response: Confirmed 

Deliver an Administration Manual containing all user guidelines on such matters as eligibility, reports, plan 
summaries and procedures 60 days prior to plan year. 

17. Response: Confirmed 

Provide employer portal to monitor the status of claims, EOI, etc. 

Response: Dearborn National's secure web-based Benefits Manager web portal provides employers with 
a wide variety of online tools, services and information to help them administer their group benefits. The 
online services available through Benefits Manager are shown below. 

Billing & Payments: Self-administration clients 
• Access past billing and payment information, including: 

- Billing & payment summaries 
- Billing address & frequencies 
- Payment amounts and received dates 
- Policyholder information 
Note: Self-administered clients can view the above billing information. However, through the 
self-administration process, the information is generated by the Employer rather than being 
generated by Dearborn National. 

Evidence of lnsurability and Claims 
• Generate and view EOI status reports 
• Generate and view pending claims reports and claims status reports 

Policies and Documents 
• View plan documents including: 

18. - Group policy 
- Group certificate 
- Amendments 
- Group application 
- Miscellaneous documents 

• Sort documents by account number, document title or creation date 
• Download or print plan documents 

Online Claim Submission 
• For Life, AD&D, Waiver of Premium and Accelerated Death Benefit claims 
• Enter member information 
• Display coverages and products applicable to the claim being submitted 
• Attach supporting documentation to the claim• 
·An groups may submit life/ADD claims online and attach supporting documents. For life claims less 
than $25,000, that documentation may include a copy of the death certificate. If the claim is over 
$25,000 they may still submit the claim online and provide supporting documents. but they will need 
to submit the certified death certificate by mail. 

Additional Services 
• Access group benerrt forms 
• Access administrative guides 
• Access a comprehensive help section with FAQ and a glossary 
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Communications (phone calls, emails) should be responded to within 24 hours. Describe your customer 
service process. including the hours of operation and methods of contact. 

Response: Dearborn Nationaf's Group Customer SeNice team provides front line service to our clients' 

19. 
inquiries regarding membership, billing and claims. A majority of the inquiries are resolved at the "point of 
service" with our ability to process membership changes, additions and terminations via the telephone, 
and are resolved in the first call. Our Customer Service toll-free number hours of operation are Monday 
through Friday, 7:00 a.m. to 7:00 p.m. Central Standard Time. Inquiries can be made by telephone, email 
or in writing. We will endeavor to respond to emails within 24 hours; however, our standard is within two 
business days. 

Maintain claim files to support payment, denials and appeals. Documentation must be legally acceptable 
and readily accessible. 

20. 
Response: Confirmed 

Indicate settlement processes and options available to beneficiaries. Specify the interest credit on claims 
from the date of death or proof of death until payment to beneficiary. 

21 . Response: The settlement option available is Lump Sum payment by check sent by mail, and it is 
released the business day following the approval for payment of benefit. Interest credit is payable from the 
date the certified death certificate is received. 

Make determinations with respect to submitted claims, including claim investigation and analysis prior to 
payment. 

22. 
Response: Confirmed 

100% of life claims will be processed within 15 business days of the receipt of required documentation. 

23 . Response: Confirmed. Our standard is within seven business days of receipt of complete information. 

Contractor must have a process for finding missing beneficiaries. 

24. Response:Confirmed 

Provide the exact same current plan to the NDOL employees due to NDOL employees being 
grandfathered into the Plan. 

25. 
Response: Confirmed. Dearborn National's intent is to match the intent of the current benefits with our 
filed contract language along with an amendatory rider. 

IMPLEMENTATION 

Provide a detailed timeline and implementation plan including deadlines set forth in this RFP including 
State resources and personnel required. 

Response: Confirmed. We will develop a detailed implementation plan with tasks. deliverables, target 
26. completion dates and responsible parties once Dearborn National has been selected as your carrier. 

Implementation begins with an initial meeting to introduce the assigned Implementation Team to the State . 
This first meeting will also involve discussion of: 

• Materials necessary for implementation 
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• Data transfer and reporting needs 
• Development of a schedule of meetings and deliverables 
• 

Once implementation begins, weekly status meetings will be scheduled as conference calls and/or 
webinars. Status meetings will allow us to measure our progress and identify outstanding tasks. 
We will work closely with the State during contract discussions and will provide a draft of the policy and 
certificate of coverage for review. Communication materials will be discussed and developed according to 
the State's needs. Once educational needs are established, we will provide training to equip your staff to 
answer employee questions. We will be there to facilitate and/or assist with enrollment meetings and to 
prepare the State for self-administration. 

A sample Implementation Plan is included in the Exhibits section of our proposal. 

Load, audit and insure clean eligibility data a minimum of 30 days prior to program effective date of July 1, 
2019. 

Response: Confirmed; however, we do not require our clients to provide a data feed of enrollments and 
27. changes. The State will have the option of housing the data and providing it in the event of a claim. We 

will give guidance to the State regarding transmission of enrollment data to Dearborn National. The State 
can provide us with a census in lieu of enrollment forms; however, employees who are applying for benefit 
amounta over the guarantee issue limit or who are enrolling late will be asked to complete an evidence of 
insurabilitv amilication. 
Identify any programs, systems, or administrative opportunities that your organization can provide during 
the implementation process that would be beneficial to the State. 

Response: We understand the importance of ensuring a smooth transition, flawless implementation and 
successful ongoing maintenance of the account. In order to demonstrate our commitment to service, we 
will provide an account service team consisting of management level staff from each of our functional 
areas. These individuals are selected based on their experience with implementation and account 
management and knowledge of systems and procedures. The account management team will work 
closely with the Account Manager and client to coordinate data transfer and to develop procedures, 
policies and reports. 

28. 
The Implementation Plan is always a work in progress and may change as your needs change. 
Established project management principles will be applied to your implementation process, which will 
include constant communication to the individuals designated by you. Our Implementation Coordinator 
will be responsible for providing the contact information, Agenda, and notes for all implementation 
meetings to all participants. He will maintain and distributa all of the meeting notes and keap open task 
log up to date. 

We recommend one or two onsite meetings to begin the implementation process, followed by weekly 
status meetings. Weekly status meetings are typically scheduled as conference calls orwebinars to 
review progress, identify outstanding tasks and/or provide training. We will provide training in person or 
through webinars. We will provide the resources and solutions necessary to meat your existing and 
evolving needs. 

Attach a description of your conversion process and include a copy of your conversion request form, if 
applicable. 

Response: Dearborn National will provide our conversion policy for employees who are canceling their 
coverage. When an employee separates from the employer or otherwise becomes ineligible for group 
term life insurance while the policy is in force, ha/sha will than have the guarantead right to convert the 

29. amount of group term life insurance to a whole life policy. Tha initial premium and written application for 
insurance must be received within 31 days after the date of termination of his term life insurance. 

The premium rates will be the rates for his attained age for the plan of insurance and the amount of 
insurance converted. The effective date of insurance will be 31 days after the data of the cancellation of 
group insurance. In any event, he will always have 31 days of insurance without cost. No evidence of 
insurability will be required. A Conversion application is included in the Exhibits section of our proposal. 

REPORTING 
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Monthly and quarterly claims paid/denied reports must be available no later than the end of the month 
following the close of the period in question. 

30. Response: We will provide a Paid Claims report quarterly. The employer will have access to claim activity 
online 24/7 Available through our Benefits Manager employer portal, administrators have quid<, 
convenient and secure access to their pending and pard claim reports. 

A year-end financial accounting for the program within 60 days of the contract anniversary date. 

31 . Response: Confirmed 

Annual generation of eligibility listing in hard copy or onllne reporting. Describe your online reporting 
function(s). 

32. Response: The employer will have access to claim activity online through our Benefits Manager employer 
portal, administrators have quick, convenient and secure access to their pending and paid claim reports. 

PERFORMANCE GUARANTEES 

Do you have a formal performance guarantee program? If so, please provide a copy. 

33. Response: Yes, please see Performance Guarantees included in the Exhibits section of our proposal. 

BILLtNG 

Attach a description of premium billing procedures. Include information on the timing of billing, billing-
payment reconciliations, and ability to provide for client self-billing. 

34. 
Response: We have included our Self-Administration Guidelines in the Exhibits section of our proposal. 
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DEPARTMENT OF INSURANCE 

CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORITY 
DEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY 

DOMICILED IN THE STATE OF ILLINOIS 

IS HEREBY AUTHORIZED AND LICENSED TO TRANSACT THE BUSINESS OF 
INSURANCE IN THE STATE OF NEBRASKA AS DESCRJBED BY THE 
FOLLOWING SUB-SECTION(S) OF SECTION 44-201 OF THE STATUTES OF 
NEBRASKA: 

147863 

01 Life Insurance 
03 Variable Annuities 
04 Sickness and Accident Insurance 

May l, 2018 
DATtl~lJED 

April 30, 2019 
DATE EXPJRl:S 

SIGNED AT LINCOLN, NEBRASKA 





Completed State Cost Proposal Template 
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Exhibits 
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Account Management Team 
State of Nebraska 

Greg D' Aprile 
National Account Sales Executive 
Dearborn National Life Insurance Company 
I 020 31st Street 
Downers Grove, IL 60515 
Phone:630-824-5242 
E-mail: Greg DAprile@dearbornnational.com 

neorborn * Nntionnl 
Part<1ership. Solutions. Strt.ingth. 

Greg D'Aprile joined Dearborn National as a National Account Sales Executive in 2017. He has more than 
seventeen years of experience in the sale of ancillary insurance products and services. Throughout his career, he 
has developed relationships with key brokers, consultants, and customers nationally. Greg has extensive 
experience in the health and welfare industry with a focus on the 1000+ employer market. In his role as a 
National Account Sales Executive, Greg works directly with brokers and consultants in order to match the needs 
of employers with solutions offered by Dearborn National. His key focus is developing long term, affordable 
benefit programs for employers and employees. Prior to Dearborn National, Greg was with Cigna and Standard 
Insurance Company. He holds a Bachelor of Science from the University of South Carolina. 

For this account, Greg will be involved in initial implementation, finalist presentations and client negotiations. 
Proposed time dedicated to the State: Approximately 20% primarily during implementation 

Tyler Lisenby, PMP 
Account Manager 
Dearborn National Life Insurance Company 
1020 3 I st Street 
Downers Grove, IL 60515 
Phone: 630-824-6846 
Fax: 312-565-4049 
E-mail: Tyler Lisenby@bcbsil.com 

Tyler Lisenby joined Dearborn National in 2005. In Tyler's current role as National Accounts Implementation 
Coordinator, he oversees all aspects of implementation and quality assurance, securing the smooth and 
successful implementation of our National Accowits clients. Tyler holds a Bachelor's degree in Management of 
Information Systems from Bradley University (Peoria, IL). He is a certified Project Management Professional 
(PMP) by the Project Management Institute (PMI) and is also certified in Information Systems Project 
Management by Northwestern University (Evanston, IL). 

For this account, Tyler will be extremely involved during initial implementation, and thereafter all ongoing issue 
resolution. As the central contact for the State, Tyler will dedicate approximately 30% of his time on the 
implementation and ongoing service of your account. 
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Account Management Team 
State of Nebraska 

Tarra Fuller 
Senior Account Implementation Coordinator 
Dearborn National Life Insurance Company 
I 00 I East Lookout Drive 
Richardson, TX 75082 
Phone: 972-996-9354 
E-mail: Tarra Fuller@dearbornnational.com 

oenrborn * Nutionut · 
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Tarra Fuller joined Dearborn National in 1997. She has over fifteen years' experience in employee benefits with 
over ten years of servicing large national accounts employers. In Tarra's current role as Senior Accounts 
Implementation Coordinator, she oversees all aspects of implementation and quality assurance, securing the 
smooth and successful implementation of our National Accounts clients. Throughout her career, Tarra has been 
responsible for managing key business relationships, quality control initiatives and training. She has also been 
involved in multiple implementations of new products and services and has worked on various committees for 
product development and technology enhancements. 

For this account, Tarra will be involved during initial implementation. As the Implementation Coordinator, 
Tarra will dedicate approximately 80% of her time to the JPS Health Network, ensuring a flawless 
implementation. 

Abena Mihdawi 
Manager, Medical Underwriting 
Dearborn National Life Insurance Company 
1001 East Lookout Drive 
Richardson, TX 75082 
Phone:972-664-5104 
E-mail: Abena Mihdawi@dearbornnational.com 

Manager of Group Health Underwriting, Abena Mihdawi, is responsible for establishing financially sol.llld 
medical underwriting procedures that result in profitable growth and financial stability for Dearborn National. 
She manages an underwriting staff of nine and is accountable for effective preliminary review, risk evaluation, 
and prompt and accurate processing of applications requiring proof of good health. Abena joined Dearborn 
National in 2018 from the Small Group Underwriting team at our parent company HCSC, where she served as 
the Unit Manager and worked with the Texas 1-150 sales and account management team. She has over 8 years 
of experience with both medical and risk underwriting. Abena has her Master's in Healthcare Management and 
her Bachelor's in Economics and Finance from the University of Texas at Dallas. In addition to her degrees, she 
also holds the following professional designations from AHIP: Managed Healthcare Professional, Health 
Insurance Associate, and Professional Health Insurance Advanced Studies. She also holds a Yellow Belt in 
Lean/Six Sigma. 

For this account, Abena will be involved in initial implementation, open enrollment and ongoing issue 
resolution. Proposed time dedicated: 15% or as needed primarily during implementation. 
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Account Management Team 
State of Nebraska 

Minnie Titus-Glover 
Director of Claims Operations 
Dearborn National Life Insurance Company 
701 East 22nd Street 
Lombard, IL 60148 
Phone: 630-519-0662 
E-mail: Minnie Titus-Glover@dearbomnational.com 

oeo.rborn * NntionnJ·· 
P.irtnership. Solutions. Strength. 

Minnie Titus-Glover joined Dearborn National as the Senior Manager of Claims Administration in 2014, 
bringing with her over 25 years' experience in the Insurance industry. Minnie is responsible for Dearborn 
NationaJ's Group Life and Waiver of Premium Claim operations. She is accountable for the development and 
execution of overall claim strategy, financial metrics and performance guarantees associated with claim 
management, budget development and management. As Senior Manager of Claims Administration, she has been 
extremely successful at establishing aggressive customer experience metrics and continues to raise the bar on 
behalf of our customers and beneficiaries. In 2017, Minnie was promoted to Director of Claims Administration. 
In her new role, she continues to lead the Life and Waiver Claims team as well as the Individual Medical 
Underwriting team. Minnie holds a Bachelor of Arts degree from the University of Ghana and is pursuing a 
Masters of Business Administration from Keller Graduate School of Management of DeVry University. 

For this account, Minnie will be involved in initial implementation, ongoing claim oversight and all appeals 
process. Proposed time dedicated: as needed. 

Joseph A. Jania, ACS 
Senior Manager, Operations 
Dearborn National Life Insurance Company 
70 I East 22"d Street 
Lombard, IL 60148 
Phone:630-519-0604 
E-mail: Joseph Jania@dearbornnational.com 

Joseph Jania, Senior Manager of Operations for Dearborn National has over 20 years of experience in the 
insurance industry. Currently, Joseph's responsibilities include overseeing Agent/Sales Compensation, 
Licensing and Contracting, Billing, Premium Application, Policy Issue and Membership Administration. 
Joseph's accomplishments include multiple MAR Blue Diamonds, Policy Issue and Membership cycle time 
reductions along with the automation of multiple processes. Since Joseph has been with Dearborn National, he 
has been instrumental in improving the efficiency of our premium application department, proving himself a 
valuable asset to the company. Joseph has achieved the Associate Customer Service (ACS) designation from 
the Life Office Management Association (LOMA). He has served as President of the Chicago Policy Owners 
Service Association and is currently a member of LOMA, Securities Insurance Licensing Association (SILA) 
and a member of the National Insurance Advisory Council focusing on broker licensing, contracting and 
administration for General Information Services (GIS). 

For this account, Joe's team will be involved in initial implementation, certificate booklet preparation, all policy 
provisions and changes. Proposed time dedicated: 15% or as needed primarily during implementation. 
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Account Management Team 
State of Nebraska 

Mark Gentile 
Senior Underwriting Manager - National Accounts 
Dearborn National Life Insurance Company 
70 I East 2211

d Street 
Lombard, IL 60148 
Phone:630-458-5627 
E-mail: Mark Gentile@dearbornnational.com 

oeocborn * NotionoJ 
Port!lership. Solutions. St1ength. 

Mark Gentile joined the National Accounts Underwriting Team of Dearborn National in June, 2010. Prior to 
Dearborn National, Mark worked for MetLife, Incorporated as a Senior Underwriting Consultant. In this 
position, Mark provided group underwriting services for new business and renewals for life, disability and 
dental products. At Dearborn National, Mark is responsible for the rating and risk of large national account 
business for both new business and renewals in the central region. Mark has a Bachelor of Arts degree in 
Business Administration from Illinois Wesleyan University. 

For this account, Mark will be involved in all aspects of underwriting risk and renewal. Proposed time 
dedicated: 15% or as needed during implementation and at renewal. 

Len Servedio 
Vice President of Information Systems 
Dearborn National Life Insurance Company 
70 l East 22"d Street 
Lombard, IL 60148 
Phone: 630-458-2292 
E-mail: Len Servedio@dearbornnatio11al.com 

Len Servedio is Divisional Vice President of Information Systems at Dearborn National. Len is responsible for 
developing and maintaining the strategic directions for Dearborn National's technology infrastructure to ensure 
the delivery of technology services including administrative, claims, and Internet based systems. Len also 
ensures Dearborn National's technology platforms and services integrate into the larger Health Care Service 
Corp's system infrastructure and he provides guidance on new system and technology selections. 

Len began his career with Dearborn National in the Information Systems Department in 1999. Since joining 
Dearborn National, he has served as Manager and Director of Infonnation Systems, and was appointed Vice 
President of Information Systems in 2007. His technology background includes provision of network and 
application services within the health care industry. Len holds degrees from State University of New York, 
University of Illinois and a Master of Science in Infonnation Systems from DePaul University. 

For this account, Len will be involved in initial implementation, and oversee all aspects of eligibility file 
transfer. Proposed time dedicated: As needed. 
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oeo..cborn * No.tionol 
Group Name State of Nebraska 

Sales Executive Greg D'Aprile 

IMPLEMENTATION TIMELINE 

State of Nebraska 

Client Sale (Sold Case Activities) ~ 20-30 calendar days 

Partnership So,ut,ons. Stron9th, 

Distribute sold case paperwork to client ~ 
Crient completes sold case paperwork with assistance from Dearborn National Implementation Coord inator..,,. 

Client Setup (Group Implementation activities; some simultaneously) ~ 35-60 cafendar days 
Screen and validate sold case paperwork: 
Complete implementation log aod conduct implementation meeting with client 
Build group in system, prepare contract and certificates for delivery to dienL ._ 

Deliver contract and certificates to client 

30-45 DAYS PRIOR TO EFFECTIVE DATE 

- ..,, 

-~------------
1 mp I em en tat ion Coordinator Tarra Fuller -------------

Account Manager Tyler Lisenby ......;. ___ .....:.,_ _______ _ 
Effective Date 7 /1/19 -------------

Dear6orn National 2 calendar days 

Glient/Oearborn National 20·30 calendar days 

Dearborn National 
14-25 calendar days 

Dearborn National 
Dearborn National 

20-35 calendar days 
Dearborn National 

I ' IT, Training and Enrollment Materials (Additional implemerttation activ~ performed simultaneo11sly with group Implementation activities) 
-

_.i 

Eligibility File Transfer-Transmission process and,te stlng (if applicabl~) 

Draft copies of enrollment materials to client for:r..eview .... .. \ \/ 

Dearborn National-Client Service training- Ready to sup"port employee inqu.iries 
~ 

Training session with client's HR Administrator 

*The number of days required to complete actiYities assumes timely receipt of all required documents 

•• Sold Case Paperwork i ndudes the following: 

Group Application 
FICA Tax/W-2 Agreement (if applicable) 
Group Transmittal 
Producer Transmittal 
Sold Proposal 
EAP-FMLA Account Notice Form (if applicable) 
Employee EYiden«! of Insur.ability Forms (if applicable) 
Copy of Prior Carrier's Plan Policy/Certificate 

4 • 6 weeks prior to 

Dearborn National IT & Client effective date 
2 weeks prior to 

Dearborn National annual enrollment 
l week prior to annual 

Dearborn National enrollment 
l week prior to annual 

Dearborn National enrollment 





b .. . 1~ oeor orn ~ Not1ono Application to Convert Group Life Insurance 

lJ nr.lP.rwtillefl by Dearborn Na.ti on.a 1st Lite lnsura llC:E:! Cornp any 

Phone Number: (800) 348-4512 

Mail to Dearborn National 
Attn: Department 6006 

1020 31st Street 
Downers Grove, IL. 60515 

Upon becoming ineligible for group insurance, e.g. , leaving employment, you may convert your Group Life Insurance 
coverage to an Individual Whole Life Insurance policy. This can be done regardless of your current health. For information 
about the amount you may convert or how long you have to convert, see either your certificate or group policy. 

To apply: 
1. Complete Part 2 of this conversion application . Be sure your Employer has completed Part 1. Premium rates and 

instructions are shown on the reverse side. 

2. Mail the completed application with your check or money order for the first modal premium to the above address. 

Part 1: TO BE COMPLETED BY EMPLOYER 
Group Number 

Reason for Termination 
Date Employment Term'd. ! Date Coverage Terminated Last Actual Day of Work Amount of Group Insurance 0 Termination of employment or 

membership in eligible class 
/_I. 

Name of Employer Providing Group Policy An nu al Salary I nsu ranee Class D Termination of Group Policy and 
Dale Term'd. 

$ D Disability 
Signature of Po Ii cyho Ide r's Repreae ntative/Title Telephone Number Date Signed D Other (Specily) 

( ) 

Part 2: TO BE COMPLETED BY INSURED Please type or print with ball point pen 
I hereby apply to convert my life insurance and affirm the following statements of fact: 

NAME IN FULL l SOCIAL SECURITY NUMBER l TELEPHONE NUMBER I GROUP POLICY NO. 
( ) 

RESIDENT ADDRESS 
.$'1~1:FT t,JV ome 1#""'1 

SEX I DATE OF BIRTH I AGE LAST BIRTHDAY I STATE OF BIRTH I LAST DATE OF ACTIVE WORK I PRESENT OCCUPATION 
__I I MO DAY YA 

AMOUNT OF INSURANCE PREMIUM MODE First full modal premium must be submitted Automatic Pramium Loan 
D Annual D Quarterly TO BE CONVERTED with appllcatlon Provis ion De sired? 
D Semi-Annual 0 EFT Monthly' 

Premium Enclosed$ D Yes 0 No 

BENEFICIARY DESIGNATION 
FIRST NAME LAST NAME ADDRESS SOCIAL SECURITY NO. DATE OF BIRTI, RELATIONSHIP 

Primary _I___J 

Secondarv __f__J 

If more space Is needed 1) use extra paper 2) mark above "See Attached" 3) attachment MUST be signed and dated by Policy Owner. 

Is the owner to be other than the insured? D Yes D No 

First Name lnltlal Last Name Relationship 

Address of Owner, ii other then Insured: 

No.& Street Cir; State ZIP Cade 

The Owner is the person who ma~ exercise all rights in the contract, e.9 .• assi9n, surrender, borrow. If no one is named, the Insured shall be the Owner. 
I declare that the information on this application is c.omplete and true, to the best of my knowledge and belief. I agree 
that the Company may deposit the payment submitted with this application prior to approval of this application. If I am not 
eligible to convert my Group Insurance, the sole obligation of the Company shall be to refund any premiums paid. 

Signed Al on -'--'- · 
Clly si. ... Mo Day """" Slgnalulfl of App/lc;ant 

·EFT (Electronic Funds Transfer - Sign on back and a"ach VQided check) Sipmn:u"' of owner ( Other thon 1/ISUlfKI) 

Products and services marketed under the Dearborn National" brand and the star logo are underwritten and/or provided by Dearborn National~ Life Insurance Company 
(Downers Grove, IL) in all states (excluding New York), the District 111 Columbia, the United States Virgin Islands, the British Virgin Islands, Guam and Puerto Rico. 
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b • . 1· Delli orn ~ NGt1onu 
Underwritten by Dearborn Natoonal• L,fe Insurance Company 

Premium Calculation Worksheet 
For Conversion from Group Life to Individual Whole Life Policy 

Premiums are payable to age 98 or death, whichever occurs first. For information about the amount you are eligible to 
convert, please refer to the Conversion of Life Insurance provision of your group life insurance certificate or the group policy. 
Our minimum issue amount is $2,000. 

To calculate your premium, find your present age and the corresponding table rate per $1,000 from the columns below. 
Multiply this premium by the number of thousands of dollars of insurance you plan to convert. Then multiply by the premium 
factor and add the modal policy fee to find your premium payment. 

Last Table Rate Last Table Rate 
Birthday Per Thousand Birthday Per Thousand 

20 ................ 8.51 60 .............. 47.79 
21 ................ 6.86 61 .............. 50.70 
22 ............... 7.09 62 .............. 53.72 
23 ........ 7.42 63 .............. 56.86 
24 ................ 7.76 64 .......... 60.23 
25 ................ 8.10 65 .... 63.84 
26 ................ 8.56 66 .... 67.67 
27 ................ 8.90 67 .............. 71.74 
28 ................ 9.22 68 .. 76.05 
29 ..... 9.68 69 .............. 80.47 
30 ... 10.13 70 85.24 
31 ... 10.58 71 .............. 90.70 
32 .. 11.03 72 .............. 96.55 
33 ........... 11.59 73 ...... 102.77 
34 .............. 12.14 74. .. .... 109.38 
35 .......... 12.70 75 ....... 116.41 
36 ... 13.25 76 123.90 
37 13.92 77. .. .... 131.94 
38 ... 14.58 78 ........... 140.61 
39 15.23 79 ....... 150.02 
40 15.89 80 ............ 160.20 
41 .............. 16.77 81 ............ 171.21 
42 .............. 17.76 82 . 183.01 
43 .............. 18.73 83 ............ 195.57 
44 ............. 19.71 84 ........ 208.90 
45 .............. 20.79 85 ............ 223.10 
46 .............. 21.97 86 ............ 282.86 
47 .............. 23.14 87 ............ 342.62 
48 ........... 24.53 88 ............ 402.38 
49 .............. 25.90 89 ............ 462.15 
50 .............. 27.36 90 ............ 521.91 
51 .............. 28.92 91 ............ 581.67 
52 .............. 30.56 92 ............ 641.43 
53 .............. 32.28 93 . 701.19 
54 ,. .. 34.10 94 ........... 760.95 
55 .............. 36.10 95 ........... 820.72 
56 .............. 38.10 96 ............ 880.48 
57 ........... 40.30 97 ............ 940.24 
58 .............. 42.68 98 ......... 1,000.00 
59 .............. 45.16 

( ,r I 
( I 
( I 
( I 
( I 

Mode Desired Premium Factor 
Annual ........................ 1.000 ........ . 

Modal Policy Fee 
$17.00 

Semi-Annual ................. 520 .......... . 
Quarterly. .265 ................... . 
EFT Monthly........... .08583 .. 

(Sign below & attach voided check) 

Enclose the Modal Premium amount 
with your application. 

For clarification, contact 

DEARBORN NATIONAL 
Attn: Department 6006 

1020 31st Street 
Downers Grove, IL 60515 

1-800-348-4512 

EFT Authorization: Check one: 

D Checking D Savings 

$ 9.00 
$ 5.00 
$ 0.00 

I hereby authorize and request Dearborn Nation alt> Life Insurance Company 
to withdraw funds from my account and transfer those funds in payment 
for my monthly premium, and to initiate debit entries, if necessary, for any 
credit entries made in error. This authorization is to remain in full force until I 
notify Dearborn National® Life Insurance Company in writing of any 
changes or cancellation of payment. I understand that to change or cancel 
any future transactions, such notice must be received not less than ten 
business days prior to the transaction date. 

Signature of Account Holder 

(Please attach voided check) 

Example: Conversion of $10,000 Group Life for a 45-year old to $10,000 Whole Life Plan payable quarterly: 
Example: 

Table Rate X # of Thousands To Be Converted X Premium Factor + Modal Policy Fee = Modal Premium 

20.79 X 10.000 X 0.265 + 5.00 = $60.10 

Your Calculations 

Table Rate X # of Thousands To Be Converted X Premium Factor + Modal Policy Fee = Modal Premium 
$, ___ _ 

Products and services marketed under the Dearborn Nafonal~ brand and lhe star logo are underwritten and/or provided by Dearborn National® Lile Insurance Company 
(Downers Grove, IL) in all states (excluding New York), the District of Columbia, the Un,ted States Virgin Islands, the British vtrgln Islands, Guam and Puerto Rico. 
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oeucbocn * Nutionur 
Fraud Notices 

Uadmmtten bi L>,a,bom Nat,oaal• L,fe ln"'""'e Compon, 

Administrative Offices: Downers Grove, llllnols I Dallas, Texas 

The laws of some states require us to furnish you with the following notice: 

FOR APPLICATIONS AND CLAIMS: 
Colorado: It is unlawful to knowingly provide false, 
incomplete, or misleading facts or information to an 
insurance company for the purpose of defrauding or 
attempting to defraud the company. Penalties may 
include imprisonment, fines, denial of insurance, and 
civil damages. Any insurance company or agent of 
an insurance company who knowingly provides false, 
incomplete, or misleading facts or information to a 
policyholder or claimant for the purpose of defrauding or 
attempting to defraud the policyholder or claimant with 
regard to a settlement or award payable from insurance 
proceeds shall be reported to the Colorado division of 
insurance within the department of regulatory agencies. 

District of Columbia: WARNING: It is a crime to 
provide false or misleading information to an insurer 
for the purpose of defrauding the insurer or any other 
person. Penalties include imprisonment and/or fines. In 
addition, an insurer may deny insurance benefits if false 
information materially related to a claim was provided by 
the applicant. 

Florida: Any person who knowingly and with intent to 
injure, defraud, or deceive any insurer files a statement 
of claim or an application containing any false, 
incomplete, or misleading information is guilty of a felony 
of the third degree. 

Hawaii: For your protection, Hawaii law requires you be 
informed that presenting a fraudulent claim for payment 
of a loss or benefit is a crime punishable by fines or 
imprisonment, or both. 

Kentucky; Any person who knowingly and with intent 
to defraud any insurance company or other person files 
an application for insurance or a statement of claim 
containing any materially false information or conceals, 
for the purpose of misleading, information concerning any 
fact material thereto commits a fraudulent insurance act, 
which is a crime. 

Louisiana: Any person who knowingly presents a false 
or fraudulent claim for payment of a loss or benefit or 
knowingly presents false information in an application for 
insurance is guilty of a crime and may be subject to fines 
and confinement in prison. 

Maine & Washlnaton: It is a crime to knowingly 
provide false, incomplete, or misleading information to 
an insurance company for the purpose of defrauding the 
company. Penalties include imprisonment, fines and 
denial of insurance benefits. 

Maryland: Any person who knowingly or willingly 
presents a false or fraudulent claim for payment of a loss 
or benefit or who knowingly or willfully presents false 
information in an application for insurance is guilty of a 
crime and may be subject to fines and confinement in prison. 

New Mexico: Any person who knowingly presents a 
false or fraudulent claim for payment of a loss or benefit 
or knowingly presents false information in an application 
for insurance is guilty of a crime and may be subject to 
civil fines and criminal penalties. 

Ohio: Any person who, with intent to defraud or 
knowingly that he is facilitating a fraud against an insurer, 
submits an application or files a claim containing a false 
or deceptive statement is guilty of insurance fraud. 

Oklahoma: Any person who knowingly, with intent to 
injure, defraud or deceive any insurer, makes a claim 
for the proceeds of an insurance policy containing false, 
incomplete or misleading information is guilty of a felony. 

Pennsylvania: Any person who knowingly and with 
intent to defraud any insurance company or other person 
files an application for insurance or statement of claim 
containing any materially false information or conceals for 
the purpose of misleading, information concerning any 
fact material thereto commits a fraudulent insurance act, 
which is a crime and subjects such person to criminal 
and civil penalties. 

Puerto Rico: Any person who knowingly and with the 
intention of defrauding presents false information in an 
insurance application, or presents, helps, or causes the 
presentation of a fraudulent claim for the payment of 
a loss or any other benefit, or presents more than one 
claim for the same damage or loss, shall incur a felony 
and, upon conviction, shall be sanctioned for each 
violation with the penalty of a fine of not less than five 
thousand dollars($5,000) and not more than ten thousand 
dollars ($10,000), or a fixed term of imprisonment for 
three (3) years, or both penalties. Should aggravating 
circumstances be present, the penalty thus established 
may be increased to a maximum of five (5) years, 
if extenuating circumstances are present, it may be 
reduced to a minimum of two (2) years. 

Rhode Island: Any person who knowingly presents a 
false or fraudulent claim for payment of a loss or benefit 
or knowingly presents false information in an application 
for insurance is guilty of a crime and may be subject to 
fines and confinement in prison. 

Tennessee: It is a crime to knowingly provide false 
incomplete or misleading information to an insurance 
company for the purpose of defrauding the company. 
Penalties include imprisonment, fines and denial of 
insurance benefits 

Virginia: It is a crime to knowingly provide false, 
incomplete or misleading information to an insurance 
company for the purpose of defrauding the company. 
Penalties include imprisonment, fines and denial of 
insurance benefits. 

Products end services marketed under the Dearborn Nelional® brand end the star logo are underwritten and/or provided by Dearborn Na\1ona1® Lffe Insurance Company 
(Downers Grove, IL) 1n ell states (excluding New York), the District of Columbia, the United States Virgin Islands, the British Virgin Islands, Guam and Puerto Rico 
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neo.cbocn * No.tiono.r 
Fraud Notices 

Un dra,rwril:.ten b)' Daarbom Na t1 Dn al"' Li f-e lns.uranc-e C.ampan:,i 

Administrative Offices: Downers Grove, llllnols I Dallas, Texas 

The laws of some states require us to furnish you with the following notice: 

FOR CLAIMS ONLY: 
Alaska: A person who knowingly and with 
intent to injure, defraud, or deceive an 
insurance company files a claim containing 
false, incomplete, or misleading information 
may be prosecuted under state law. 
Arizona: For your protection, Arizona law 
requires the following statement to appear on 
this form. Any person who knowingly presents 
a false or fraudulent claim for payment of a loss 
is subject to criminal and civil penalties. 
Arkansas; Any person who knowingly 
presents a false or fraudulent claim for payment 
of a loss or benefit or knowingly presents false 
information in an application for insurance is 
guilty of a crime and may be subject to fines 
and confinement in prison. 
Californja: For your protection California law 
requires the following to appear on this form. 
Any person who knowingly presents false or 
fraudulent claim for the payment of a loss is 
guilty of a crime and may be subject to fines 
and confinement in state prison. 
Delaware: Any person who knowin!;llY, and 
with intent to injure, defraud or deceive any 
insurer, files a statement of claim containing 
any false, incomplete or misleading information 
is guilty of a felony. 
Idaho: Any person who knowingly, and with 
intent to defraud or deceive any insurance 
company, files a statement or claim containing 
false, incomplete, or misleading information is 
guilty of a felony. 
Indiana: A person who knowingly and with 
intent to defraud an insurer files a statement 
of claim containing any false, incomplete, or 
misleading information commits a felony. 
Minnesota: A person who files a claim with 
intent to defraud or helps commit a fraud 
against an insurer is guilty of a crime. 
New Hampshire: Any person who, with a 
purpose to injure, defraud or deceive any 
insurance company, files a statement of claim 
containing any false, incomplete or misleading 
information is subject to prosecution and 
punishment for insurance fraud, as provided in 
RSA638:20. 

New Jersey: Any person who knowingly files 
a statement of claim containing any false or 
misleading information is subject to criminal 
and civil penalties. 
Texas: Any person who knowingly presents a 
false or fraudulent claim for the payment of a 
loss is guilty of a crimi~ and may be subject to 
fines and confinement in state prison. 

FOR APPLICATIONS ONLY; 
Massachusetts; Any person who knowingly 
presents a false or fraudulent claim for payment 
of a loss or benefit or knowingly presents false 
information in an application for insurance is 
guilty of a crime and may be subject to fines 
and confinement in prison. 
New Jersey: Any person who includes 
any false or misleading information on an 
application for an insurance policy is subject to 
criminal and civil penalties. 

Products and services m ar!(eted under the De arbom N ational8!1 brand and the star logo are u nderwntten and/or provided by OeB/bom NaUonat® Life Insurance Company 
(Downers Grove. IL) in all states (excluding New York), the District of Columbia, the Uniled States Virgin Islands, the British Virgin Islands, Guam and Puerto Rico. 
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oeurborn * NutionuI® 
Partnership. Solutions. Strength. 

Performance Guarantees for 
State of Nebraska 

Meet Implementation methods 
of measurement regarding 
implementation process 

Provided that all necessary 
information is received by 
Dearbom National 60 days 
prior to the effective date: 

• Deliver all necessary 
administrative materials 
prior to the plan effective 
date 

• Adherence to timetable 
previously agreed upon by 
State of Nebraska and 
Dearborn National 
management 

• All necessary filings 
completed before effective 
date of the contract 

• Provide booklets prior to 
the effective date of the 
contract if a licable. 

To Be Determined, not to 
exceed 2% of estimated 
annual premium in aggregate 
by product across all 
performance guarantee 
categories. 
(one-time payment) 

Page 1 



oeorborn * Notionul® 
Partnership. Solutions. Strength. 

Category Performance Standard Method of Measurement Annual Amount at Risk 
Life Claim Performance 
Claim Determination Time 95% within 7 business days 

Claim Financial Accuracy 95% of all dollars paid 
accurately 

Claim Detennination Time -
Determination time is defined 
as the number of business 
days required to process a 
claim beginning from the date 
all necessary information is 
received, to the date a final 
decision is made on the claim. 
The standard is measured as 
a percent of process-ready 
claims finalized within 7 
business days on Dearborn 
National's total block of 
business. 
Claim Financial Accuracy -
Financial accuracy is defined 
as the percent of dollars paid 
accurately. The level of 

., performance is based on the 
results from a random sample 
audit on Dearborn National's 
total block of business. 

To Be Determined, not to 
exceed 2% of estimated 
annual premium in aggregate 
by product across all 
performance guarantee 
categories. 

To Be Determined, not to 
exceed 2% of estimated 
annual premium in aggregate 
by product across all 
performance guarantee 
categories. 
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oeo.cborn * NutionuI® 
Partnership. Solutions. Strength. 

Category Performance Standard Method of Measurement Annual Amount at Risk 
Customer Service 
Average Speed to Answer 30 seconds or less 

Abandonment Rate 5% or less 

I Total Amount at Risk 

,> 

Average Speed to Answer, 
calculated over the complete 
workday, is defined as the time a 
caller spends on hold until a 
service representative becomes 
available. Standard is measured 
by determining the average 
number of seconds the caller 
spends waiting for a service 
representative. Standard .is 
measured using participant calls 
on Dearborn National's total 
block of business. 
Abandoned calls are defined as 
calls, calculated over the 
complete workday, that reach the 
'facility and are placed in a queue, 
but are not answered because 
the caller hangs up before a 
service representative becomes 
available. Standard is measured 
on Dearborn National's total 
block of business. 

To Be Determined, not to 
exceed 2% of estimated 
annual premium in aggregate 
by product across all 
performance guarantee 
categories. 

To Be Determined, not to 
exceed 2% of estimated 
annual premium in aggregate 
by product across all 
performance guarantee 
categories. 

I To Be Determined 

• Any performance guarantees mutually agreed upon must be based on objective measurable criteria and not subjective measures 
of customer satisfaction. 

• Performance measurement will begin July 1 . 2019. 
• Performance Guarantees are measured and settled annually. 
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WELCOME TO DEARBORN NATIONAL 
UNDERWRITTEN BY DEARBORN NATIONAL® LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY 

Guide to Self-Administration 

b ' . I® oeo.r o.rn ~ Not1ono 

Products and setvices marketed under the DMrborn National/SJ brand and the st.Ir logo are underwritten and/or provided by Dearborn National• tile Insurance Company (Downe~ 
Grove,/£) in all stales (excluding New York), the District of Columbia, the U. S Virgin Islands and Puerfo Rico Product features and availability var; by state. 
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GUIDE TO SELF-ADMINISTRATION b 4 .. I® neor orn ~ Nut1onu Group Administration 

SELF-ADMINISTRATION 

GETTING FORMS AND 
CERTIFICATE BOOKLETS 

IDENTIFYING 
EMPLOYEE ELIGIBILITY 

For many customers, self-administration is a popular billing method. It allows you to 

report total coverages to us on a monthly basis rather than reporting detailed employee 
changes. Self-administration of your plan means you will: 

• Manage your employees' eligibility in accordance with your Group Insurance Plan. 

• Complete all necessary enrollment forms and maintain records of your employees' 
enrollments, changes and terminations. 

• Communicate changes to us only when necessary. For example, if you are required to 

have an employee complete an Evidence of lnsurability form and communicate this to 
Medical Underwriting for approval prior to an employee's coverage becoming effective. 

• Calculate your insurance premium and remit payment to us along with a completed 

Self-Administered Insurance Premium Report form on a monthly basis . 
.a. Provide a census to us, annually. 

WEBSITE 
On our website, www.dearbornnational.com, you can obtain forms by clicking the 

"Forms" tab on the Home page and selecting Group Benefits. Follow the on-screen 
instructions. 

ONLINE TOOLS OVERVIEW 
Dearborn National's website, www.dearbornnational.com, and employer portal, Benefits 

Manager, provide a wide variety of online tools, services and information. Benefits 

Manager is your one-stop resource for administering your group benefits by providing 
the ability to: 

• Access group policies and documents 
• Run Evidence of lnsurability (EOI) status reports 

• Run life, disability and premium waiver claim status reports 

• Submit a Life or AD&D claim online 

To access Benefits Manager, visit the Dearborn National home page at www. 
dearbornnational.com. In theLoginsection,select "Benefits Manager" and enter your user 

ID and password to access the secure portal. If you do not have a user ID and password 

for Benefits Manager, please contact Group Customer Service at 800-348-4512 to start 
the registration process. 

BENEFITS MANAGER POLICIES AND DOCUMENTS 
Visit www.dearbornnational.com. In the Login section, select "Benefits Manager" and 

enter your User ID and Password to access our secure portal. Select the Policies and 
Documents tab and follow the on-screen instructions to access your group's Certificate 
Booklets, Policy and Amendments. 

Any employee who is actively at work, working the minimum number of hours, and in a 

class shown in the Group Policy will become eligible for coverage on the day following any 
waiting period. If an employee is not actively at work on the date coverage is to begin, the 

effective date will be deferred until the day the employee returns to active work. 
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MANAGING GROUP 
MEMBERSHIP 

The waiting period for new employees is shown in your Group Policy. 

As a self-administered group, you maintain all employee eligibility and enrollment 
records in your office. In cases where evidence of insurability is required, the Enrollment 

form and Evidence of lnsurability form must be submitted to and approved by Dearborn 
National before applicable coverage becomes effective. 

While we do not require you to submit employee eligibility and enrollment records on a 
regular basis, we have the right to examine such records at any time. We require these records 

in the event of a claim. In addition, we require that you comply promptly with our request to 
provide access to or copies of these records for inspection upon reasonable notice. 

NEW EMPLOYEE ENROLLMENT 

Please have new employees complete and sign an Enrollment form within 31 days after 

the waiting period has been satisfied (even if the employee is declining all coverage): 
• Review for completeness and signature 

4 Provide employee a copy along with a certificate booklet 

i. Retain the original for your records (do not send to us unless Guarantee Issue limits 
apply and employee is applying for coverage in excess of the limit) 

.4. Begin withholding employee contributions (if applicable) as of that employee's 
effective date 

If Guarantee Issue limits apply, and the employee is applying for coverage in excess of 
the limit, please provide the employee with a Disclosure Form and have the employee 
also complete an Evidence of lnsurability form . 

.4. Important: Do not begin withholding employee contributions for the amount in 
excess of the Guarantee Issue limit until you receive our approval. 

EVIDENCE OF INSURABILITY (EOI) 

If Guarantee Issue limits apply and the employee is applying for coverage in excess of 

the limit, please provide the employee with a Disclosure Form and have the employee 
complete an Evidence of lnsurability (EOI) form. Important: Do not begin withholding 

employee contributions for the amount in excess of the Guarantee Issue limit until you 
receive our approval. 

Dearborn National offers two options for completing EOI: 

A The applicant may complete the EOI form online at www.dearbornnational.com. by 

selecting the Individual tab and then the Evidence of lnsurability link underOnline 
Services. instructions are provided . 

.4. EOI forms can also be completed manually via paper form. Simply download the 

EOI form from the Forms menu at www.dearbornnational.com. The employer should 
fill out PART I completely. Employees (and spouses, if applicable) must answer all 
questions completely and accurately. 

4 of 1~ (10/17) 



GUIDE TO SELF-ADMINISTRATION Den.rho.en * NOhonor Group Administration 

Whether completing the form online or via paper. the applicant must include the following 
information to submit Evidence of lnsurability: 
• Your group number 
• Employer or sponsor name and address 
.A. Reason EOI is required 

• Completed Enrollment form 
• Social security number of all applicants requiring EOI (employee and/or dependents) 
.A. Height, weight, and state of birth of all applicants requiring EOI (employee and/or 

dependents). 

• Treatment history and medication(s) for any health condition(s); name and address of 
any physician, hospital or other practitioner that provided medical care, consultation 
or treatment. 

Before submitting the paper form, please verify the above information has been included, 
as well as the following: 
• All "yes" or "no" questions have been answered 
• Complete details have been provided for every "yes" answer 
• Included signatures of all applicants (including spouse and dependent children, if applicable) 
.A. Signed and dated the form (even if he or she is not applying for coverage) 

Make a copy of the EOI form and Enrollment form for your records, and send the original 
signed copies of both forms to us. Dearborn National must receive the completed 
Employer and Employee sections of this form within 30 days of the signature date. 

The information on this form is considered current for no longer than 90 days. 

Our medical underwriting decision will be communicated to the applicant and to you in 
writing, along with an effective date, if approved. The first premium will generally be due 
the first of the month following the approval date. 

Please note: An incomplete form will delay the processing of an applicant's insurance 
request. 

LATE EMPLOYEE ENROLLMENT 

A late employee enrollee is one who previously waived his/her insurance, or one who fails 
to enroll for insurance within 31 days after the waiting period has been satisfied. These 
employees are subject to the following: 
• If the employee does not contribute to the cost of the insurance, the coverage 

effective date will be determined based upon the provisions of your Group Policy. 
• If the employee chooses coverage under a voluntary or contributoiy plan, the 

employee may not be allowed to enroll late and must wait until the next Annual 
Enrollment period. 
• Review your Group Policy or contact us for more specific information . 

.A. If the employee is contributing to the cost of the insurance, the employee must 
complete and submit an EOI form along with an Enrollment form for underwriting 
approval. 
• Review forms for completeness and signature. 
• Make a copy of the EOI form and Enrollment form for your records, and send us 

the original signed copies of both forms. 
• Do not begin withholding employee contributions in this situation until you 

receive our approval. 
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Our medical underwriting decision will be communicated to the applicant and to you in 
writing, along with an effective date, if approved. The first premium will generally be due 
the first of the month following the approval date. 

ANNUAL ENROLLMENT 
Annual Enrollment applies if your Group Policy includes an Annual Enrollment period. 

During this period, eligible employees may apply for voluntary coverage, additional 

coverage or request changes to existing coverage. Employees who were declined 
coverage during the initial enrollment or during past enrollment periods may re-apply 
during this period. 

EOI or pre-existing condition limitations may apply. Please refer to your policy for" change 
in family status" revisions that occur outside of the Annual Enrollment timeframes (if 
applicable). 

COMMUNICATING NEW EMPLOYEE ENROLLMENT TO DEARBORN NATIONAL 
Complete the Necessary Forms 

You can download forms from any page on our website, WYJW.dearbornnational.com. 
Print and complete the Employee Enrollment and Change form with the employee. 

Employee Enrollment Form. Please provide the employee with the following information 
to ensure accurate and timely processing: 
.to Employer Name as shown on the Group Policy 

-" Group Number/Account Number 
• Location. if applicable 

• The Employee's Class Designation as indicated in the Group Policy 

If EOI is required, please have the employee complete an EOI form and submit to 
Dearborn National. 

COMMUNICATE THE CHANGE 
Since you elected self-administration, you do not have to supply us with membership 
changes. However, if you are required to provide EOI, you may: 
.A. Fax the forms to (312) 240-0143 or 

.i. Email us at contactus@dearbornnational.com or 

• Send the completed forms to: 
Dearborn National 

ATTN: Membership 
Administrative Office 

1020 31st Street 

Downers Grove, IL 60515-5591 

Please retain copies of all forms and records that document any changes. 

EMPLOYEE MATERIALS 
After you have completed the New Employee Enrollment process, explained the waiting 

period (if applicable) to the employee, communicated any EOI to us and received any 
necessary approvals, please give the enrolled employee: 
-" A Certificate Booklet 

• A copy of the Employee Enrollment form 
• A copy of the EOI form (if applicable) 

A supply of booklets was provided to you as part of your New Case Submission Materials. 
6 of 15 {10/17) 



GUIDE TO SELF-ADMINISTRATION b • • I® oenr orn ~ Nnhonn Group Administration 

MANAGING ONGOING 
MAINTENANCE OF GROUP 

MEMBERSHIP 

YOUR POUCY ANNIVERSARY 
DATE AND POLICY RENEWAL 

TERMINATIONS AND OTHER CHANGES 
To effectively manage your Group Membership on an ongoing basis, you must record 
changes in a timely fashion. Examples of changes you must keep include: 
.a Name changes 
A Salary changes 

.a Dependent Life insurance coverage changes 

.a Class changes 

.a Coverage or employee terminations. 

These changes may be recorded by having the employee complete a new Employee 
Enrollment Form. Simply indicate "Change" at the top of the form. 

BENEFICIARY CHANGES 

You must also maintain records regarding beneficiary changes. The Beneficiary 
Designation form can be found in the Group Benefit Forms section of our website. Have 
the employee complete the form and keep it with your records. This form will be required 
in the event of a death claim. 

SALARY CHANGES 

If your benefit plan includes salary-based products (benefit amounts based on a multiple 
of salary). then you record salary changes as they occur. 

... Determine if you have salary-based products by reviewing your Group Policy . 

.a Review the definition of "salary" in your policy to determine what you should report 
(e.g., commissionable employees). If your insurance plan contains a Guarantee 
Issue limit, and the salary change will result in an insurance amount in excess of the 
Guarantee Issue limit, the employee must complete an EOI form the first time the 
benefit exceeds the limit . 

.a If approved, future salary increases are not subject to EOI unless the salary change 
results in a benefit increase of more than $50,000. 

A Review forms for completeness and signature . 
.a Make a copy of the EOI form and Enrollment form for your records, and send the 

original signed copies of both forms to us. 
... Do not begin withholding employee contributions for the amount in excess of the 

Guarantee Issue limit until you receive our approval. 

Our medical underwriting decision will be communicated to the applicant and to you in 
writing, along with an effective date, if approved. The first premium will generally be due 
the first of the month following the approval date. 

Your policy anniversary date is listed on your Group Policy. We will notify you at least 30 
days before your policy anniversary date of any rate adjustments. 

7 of 'S (10/1/) 



GUIDE TO SELF-ADMINISTRATION b 4 • I® nenr orn K Nnt1onn Group Administration 

TAKING PAYROLL DEDUCTIONS 

REMITTING PREMIUM 
PAYMENTS 

Making payroll deductions for life products is an integral part of the self-administration 
process. The following are examples of different situations that employees may 
encounter, depending upon the type of plan and different Guarantee Issue levels: 

Scenario 

The employee's entire Term Life amount is subject 
to evidence of insurability. 

An employee requests $100,000 in Term life 
coverage; $50,000 falls under the Guarantee 
Issue amount. the additional $50.000 is subject 
to underwriting approval. 

An employee's evidence of insurability 
application has been declined. 

An employee has submitted an Evidence of 
l11sural>ility form ro, limn Life coverage. and 
you have not received either an approval or a 
declination from us. 

Resolution 

The entire coverage amount is subject to underwriting 
approval; therefore, no premiums should be deducted until 
the application is approved oy Dearborn National. 

Deduct prem i urns ONLY for the Guarantee Issue amount 
of $50,000. No premiums should be deducted for the 
additional $50,000 until the application is approved by 
Dearborn National. 

Deduct premiums only for any applicable Guarantee Issue 
amount. No p rem i urns shou Id tie deducted for the amount 
in excess of the Guarantee Issue amount. II there is no 
Guarantee Issue amount. no premiums should be deducted 
forth is coverage as the coverage was never in force. 

You should only deduct premiums for the applicatile 
Guarantee Issue amount. No premiums should be 
deducted for the amount in excess of the Guarantee Issue 
amount. If there is no Guarantee Issue amount, 
no premiums should tie deducted forth is coverage. 

Call Customer Service toll·free at (800) 348·4512 for a 
status. 

SELF-ADMINISTERED GROUP INSURANCE PREMIUM REPORT 
Because you have elected to self-administer your group insurance plan. you will not 
receive a detailed billing statement containing a roster of all insured employees. You 
will receive a Self-Administered Group Insurance Premium Report approximately 10 to 
15 days prior to your premium due date that indicates the information we need. Please 
submit this report with your payment. For your assistance, an example of the Self­
Administered Group Insurance Premium Report is displayed here. Please refer to the 
section of this Guide entitled "Calculating Your Premiums" for assistance in completing 
this form. 
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• 

SELF-ADMINISTERED GROUP 
INSURANCE PREMIUM REPORT 

Please be aware of the following: 

1. Group and Account Number (pre-filled): Your Dearborn National Group Billing 
Number. Please use this number on all correspondence and premium payments and 
have it available when contacting the Customer Service Department. 

oeotbotn * Notionur 
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2. Paid-to Date (pre-filled): Date your group's premium is paid to. 

3. Billing Period (pre-filled): Time period this premium report represents. 

4. Group Contact Info: Fill in a contact name, phone number. fax number and email 
address. 

5. Coverage {pre-filled): Active products for your group. 

6. Previous Statement: Fill in the lives/volume fields for each coverage type utilizing 
the figures reported on your previous statement under the "Currently in Force" field. 

7. Net Changes: Fill in the net changes in the number of lives and volume for each 
coverage. Leave blank if there are no changes. 

8. Currently In Force: Fill in the total number of lives and volume by totaling the 
"previous statement" amounts to the amounts in the "Net Changes" field. 

9. Monthly Premium Calculation (pre-filled): Reflects current rate by coverage type. 
For age-banded coverage types, rate will display "Varies" and basis will display 
"N/A." 

10. Premium Amount: Multiply the figure under "Currently in Force" volume field by the rate 
under the "Premium Calculation" field. Using that figure, divide by the basis. Resulting 
figure represents the premium amount for the coverage. Fill in. (If rate display "Varies," 
then fill in the combined premium for all employees for that coverage). 

11. Prior Month(s) Adjustment: Fill in the dollar amount that corresponds with the 
figures in the "Net Changes" field. 

12. Coverage Premium Total: Add the figure under the "Premium Amount" field to the 
figure under the "Prior Month(s) Adjustment" field. Fill in total in this field. 

IIIN.._t,.1>A • .._U"IQ; tu,:i,""-'IU 
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13. Premium Total: Total all figures listed under 
the "Coverage Premium Total" column. Fill 
in total in this field. 

14. Remittance Address: Address where 
check and Self-Administered Premium 
Report should be mailed. Before mailing, 
please make a copy of the report for your 
records. 

~ --1 ___ ._ _ _ _ ,_ ---11-- -1--·1-----l-----1--~ 

'J& -.bl,F.a.fd a. c!lU!iJUiuO 'dSu4 >UU:1,;i,,. Sit 6.illih.& ·fO.HO<lbU.11'( ,ifUf&.I &: &iiwib ,IE, V.W..,&:.DIB61GJ4; i&I.U:&:iJ 

............. ,...,_ 
~~Mk!ftl~ 

MTOr..,tlo'II' .. 
CNuito, IL S111'1,,13.e1 

• 

9 of 1~ (10/17) 



GUIDE TO SELF-ADMINISTRATION b A • 1;1) near o.cn ~ Not1ono Group Administration 

CALCULATING YOUR 
PREMIUM 

The following scenarios will illustrate how to calculate premium and volume based on the 
elected coverage: 

CALCULATING YOUR PREMIUM 
For each coverage, you will need to report the number of employees, the in-force 
volumes and premiums. Please do not begin withholding or submitting premiums for 
coverage that requires EOI until you receive an approval from us. Refer to your Group 
Policy for specifics regarding your benefit plans. 

When determining the in-force volumes, please be sure to check your policy to determine: 
It. Appropriate salary definition 
It. Plan's maximum benefits and rounding rules-do not determine volumes in excess of 

these amounts 

It. For life and AD&D, the plan's reduction schedule-do not determine volumes in 
excess of these amounts 

it. Guarantee Issue limits - determine volumes based on guarantee issue limits until you 
have received notification by Dearborn National approving the additional amounts 

Premium for your group benefits coverage is ca I cu I ated using the fol I owing basic form u I a: 
Monthly Premium = Monthly Volume x Rate divided by Un it Value. 
Volume and Rate Unit components differ by line of coverage. 
Use the following charts to determine how premium is calculated based on your line(s) 
of coverage. 

BASIC LIFE/ AD&D / CRITICAL ILLNESS INSURANCE - NONCONTRIBUTORY 

Line of Type of Rate Rate Type Volume Per Employee Monthly Premium Calculation 
Coverage Benefit Unit -
Basic Life Multiple of Per$1,000 Same rate for a 11 1. Annual Salary x Multiple of Salary= Benefit 1. Total the combined volume for all covered 

Salary ofvolume employees, regardless 2. Round the resu It from #1 as stated in you, employees. 
of age policy. The rounding rule is usually to round 2. Divide combined volume by 1,000. 

up to the next $1,000. 3. Multiply #2 times the Life rate. 
3. Compare the benefit to the plan 
maximum; cap the employee's benefit at 
max if necessary. 
4. Reduce benefit amount if employee's age 

-· qualifies and if applicable. 
BasicAD&D Multiple of Per $1,000 Sa me rate for all Same calculation as Life benefi~ assuming your 1. Total the combined volume for al I covered 

Salary of volume employees, reg a rd less AD&D benefit is the same as Life benefit. If AD&D employees. 
cf age :,enefit is differerit than Ufe beli~fi~ r:.ikuldt~ 2. Divide combined voiume by i,000. 

AD&D volume according to type of benefit 3. Multiply #2 times the AD&D rate. 
Basic Critica I Flat Benefit Per $1,000 Same rate for al I Volume for each employee is the Flat 1. Total volume is number of covered 
Illness of volume employees, regard less Benefit amount. Reduce benefit amount if employees times Flat Benefit a mount. 

of age employee's age qualifies and if applicable. 2. Divide total volume by 1,000. 
3. Multiply #2 times Critical Illness rate 

Basic life Flat Benefit Per$1,000 Same rate for all Volume for each employee is the Flat 1. Total volume is number of covered 
of volume employees, regard less Benefit amount. Reduce benefit amount if employees times Flat Benefit amount. 

of age employee's age qualifies and if applicable. 2. Divide total volume by 1,000. 
3. Multiply #2 times Life rate. 

BasicAD&D Flat Benefit Per $1,000 Same rate for all Volume for each employee is the Flat 1. Total volume is number of covered 
of volume employees. regardless Benefit amount. Reduce benefit amount if employees times Flat Benefit amount. 

of age employee's age qualifies and if applicable. 2. Divide total volume by 1,000. 
3. Multiply #2 times AD&D rate. 
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SUPPLEMENTAL LIFE/ AD&D INSURANCE - EMPLOYEE PAYS ALL 

Line of Type of Rate Rate Type Volume Per Employee Premium Per Monthly Premium 
Coverage Benefit Unit Employee Calculation 
Life Multiple of Per Step rates - employee's rate For each employee who elected Volume for each Total the combined Life 

Salary $1,000 of is based on age. Refer to your Supplemental Life, volume is Annual Salary employee divided premium for all employees 
volume Group Policy to determine x Multiple of Salary selected, rounded to by 1,000 times the who elected Supplemental 

when employee rate changes the next $1,000. Reduce benefit amount if Life age rate for that Life insurance. 
into next age band. employee's age qualifies and if applicable. employee. 

AD&D Multiple of Per Same rate for all employees, For each employee who elected Volume for each Total the combined AD&D 
Salary $1,000 of regardless of age. Supplemental AD&D, volume is Annual employee divided by premium for all employees 

volume Salary x Multiple of Salary selected, rounded 1,000 times AD&D who elected Supplemental 
to the next $1,000. Reduce benefit amount rate. AD&D insurance. 
if employee's age qualifies and if applicable. 

Life Incremental Per Step rates - employee's rate For each employee who elected Volume for each Total the combined Life 
Benefit $1,000 of is based on age. Refer to your Supplemental Life, volume is benefit employee divided premium for all employees 

volume Group Policy to determine amount selected. Reduce benefit amount if by 1,000 times the who elected Supplemental 
when employee rate changes employee's age qualifies and if applical>le. Life age rate for that Life insurance. 
into next age band. employee. 

AD&D Incremental Per Same rate for al I employees, For each employee who elected Volume for each Total the combined AD&D 
Benefit $1,000 of regardless of age. Supplemental AD&D, volume is benefit employee divided by premium for all employees 

volume amount selected. Reduce benefit amount if 1,000 times AD&D who elected Supplemental 
employee's age qualifies and if applicable. rate. AD&D insurance. 

Critical Incremental Per Step rates -empl11jee's rate For each employee who elected Volume for each Total the combined Critical 
Illness Benefit $1,000 of is based on age. Refer to your Supplemental Critical Illness, volume is employee divided Illness premium for all 

volume Group Policy to determine when benefit amount selected. Reduce benefit by 1,000 times the employees who elected 
employee @le changes into next amount if employee's age qualifies and if Critical Illness age rate Supplemental Critical Illness 
age band. applicable. for that employee. insurance. 

DEPENDENT LIFE INSURANCE - NONCONTRIBUTORY OR CONTRIBUTORY 

Line of Type of Rate Unit Rate Type Volume Per Employee Monthly Premium Calculation 
Coverage Benefit 

Dependent Life Flat Benefit Per unit of Same rate for Flat Amount for Spouse/Flat Amount 1. Total the number of employees electing coverage. 
coverage all employees. for Dependent regardless of number of 2. Multiply #1 times the Dependent Life rate. 

regardless of age. dependents. 

VOLUNTARY LIFE/ AD&D INSURANCE - EMPLOYEE PAYS ALL 

Line of Type of Rate Rate Type Volume Per Employee Premium Per Monthly Premium 
Coverage Benefit Unit Employee Calculation 

Life Multiple of Per Step rates - employee's rate is For each employee who elected Voluntary Volume for each Total the combined Life 
Salary $1,000of based on age. Refer to your Life, volume is Annual Salary x Multiple of employee divided premium for all employees 

volume Group Policy to determine Salary selected, rounded to the next $1,000. by 1,000 times their who elected Voluntary Life 
when employee rate changes Reduce benefit amount if employee's age Life age rate for that insurance. 
into next age band. qualifies and if applicable. employee. 

AD&D Multiple of Per Same 1ate for all employees, For each employee who elected Voluntary Volume for each Total the combined AD&D 
Salary $1,000of regardless of age. AD&D, volume is Annual Salary x Multiple of employee divided premium for all employees 

volume Salary selected, rounded to the next $1,000. by 1,000times who elected Voluntary AD&D 
Reduce benefit a mount if employee's age AD&Drate. insurance. 
qualifies and if applicable. 

Life Incremental Per Step rates - employee's rate For each employee who elected Voluntary Volume for each Total the combined Life 
Benefit $1,000 of is based on age.Refer to your Life, volume is benefit amount selected. employee divided premium for all employees 

volume Group Policy to determine Reduce benefit a mount if employee's age by 1,000 times Life who elected Voluntary Life 
when employee rate changes qualifies and if applicable. age rate for that insurance. 
into next age band. employee. 

AD&D Incremental Per Same rate for all employees, For each employee who elected Voluntary Volume for each Total the combined AD&D 
Benefit $1,000 of regardless of age. AD&D, volume is benefit amount selected. employee divided by premium for all employees 

volume Reduce benefit amount if employee's age 1,000 times AD&D who elected Voluntary AD&D 
qualifies and if applicable. rate. insurance. 

Critical Incremental Per Step rates - em ployee·s rate is For each employee who elected Voluntary Volume for each Total the combined Critical 
Illness Benefit $1,000 of based on age. Refer to your Critical Illness, volume is benefit amount employee divided by Illness premium for all 

volume Group Policy to determine selected. Reduce benefit amount if 1,000 times Critical employees who elected 
when employee rate changes employee's age qualifies and if applicable. Illness age rate for Voluntary Critical Illness 
into nellt age band. that employee. insurance. 
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SHORT-TERM DISABILITY (STD) - NONCONTRIBUTORY OR CONTRIBUTORY 

Line of Type of Rate Unit Rate Type Volume Per Employee Monthly Premium Calculation 
Coverage Benefit 

Short-Term Percent of Salary Per $10 of Same rate for 1. Determine plan's weekly benefit 1. Total the combined weekly benefits for all 
Disability Weekly Benefit all employees, maximum. covered employees. 

regardless of 2. Calculate each employee's weekly benefit 2. Divide combined volume by 10. 
age. by multiplying their weekly salary by the 3. Multiply #2 times the STD rate. 

benefit percentage. 
3. If the employee's weekly benefit exceeds 
your plan's maximum from # 1, cap his or her 
benefit at the maximum. 

Short·Term Flat Benefit Per $10 of Same rate for Volume for each employee is the weekly Flat 1. Tota I volume is number of covered 
Disability Weekly Benefit all employees, Benefit amount. employees times weekly Flat Benefit 

regardless of amount. 
age. 2. Divide total volume by 10. 

3. Multiply #2 times STD rate. 

VOLUNTARY SHORT-TERM DISABILITY (VSTD)- EMPLOYEE PAYS ALL 

Line of Type of Rate Uriit Rate Type Volume Per Employee Premium Per Monthly Premium 
Coverage Benefit Employee Calculation 
Short-Term Percent of Per $10 Step rates - employee's 1. Determine plan's weekly Volume for each Total the combined premium 
Disability Salary of Weekly rate is based on age. benefit maximum employee divided by for all employees who elected 

Benefit Refer to your Group 2. For each employee who 10 times the VSTD VSTD Insurance. 
Policy to determine when elected VSTD. calculate their age rate for that 
employee rate changes volume by multiplying their employee. 
into next age band. weekly salary by the benefit 

percentage. 
3. If the employee's weekly 
benefit exceeds your plan's 
maximum from #1, cap his or her 
benefit at the maximum. 

Short-Term Incremental Per $10 Step rates - employee's For each employee who elected Volume for each Total the combined premium 
Disability Benefit of Weekly rate is based on age. Voluntary Short Term Disability, employee divided by for a 11 employees who elected 

Benefit Refer to your Group volume= benefit amount 10 times the VSTD VSTD lnsu ranee. 
Policy to determine when selected. age rate for that 
employee rate changes employee. 
into next age band. -
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LONG-TERM DISABILITY (LTD) - NONCONTRIBUTORY OR CONTRIBUTORY 

Line of Type of Rate Unit Rate Type Volume Per Employee Monthly Premium Calculation 
Coverage Benefit 

Long-Term Multiple of Per $10001 Same rate for 1. Divide your LTD plan's Monthly Maximum 1. Total the combined monthly insured salary 
Disability Salary Monthly Salary all employees, Benefit by your plan's Benefit Percentage to for al I covered employees. 

regardless of determine your LTD plan's maxi mum insured 2. Divide combined volume by 100. 
age. monthly salary. 3. Multiply #2 limes the LTD rate. 

2. cap any employee with salary in excess of 
the maximum insured monthly salary at the 
maximum. 

VOLUNTARY LONG-TERM DISABILITY (VLTD)- EMPLOYEE PAYS ALL 

Line of Type of Rate Unit Rate Type Volume Per Employee Premium Per Monthly Premium 
Coverage Benefit Employee Calculation 
Long-Term Percent of Per $100 Step rates - employee's 1. Divide your VLTD plan's Volume for each Total the combined premium 
Disability Salary of Monthly rate is based on age. Monthly Maxi mum Benefit by employee divided for al I employees who elected 

Salary Refer to your Grau p your plan's Benefit Percentage by 100 times the VLTD insurance. 
Pol icy to determine when lo determine yourVlTD plan's VLTD age rate for that 
employee rate changes maximum insured monthly employee. 
into next age band. salary. 

2. For each employee who 
elected VLTD, calculate their 
monthly salary. 
3. Cap any employee with 
salary in excess of the maximum 
monthly insured salary at the 
maximum. 

Long-Term I ncrementa I Per $100 Step rates - employee's For each employee who elected Volume for each Total the combined premium 
Disability Benefit of Monthly rate is based on age. VLTD, volume is benefit amount employee divided for a 11 employees who elected 

Benefit Refer lo your Group selected. by 100 limes the VLTO insurance. 
Pol icy to determine when VLTD age rate for that 
employee rate changes employee. 
into next age band. 
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GUIDE TO SELF-ADMINISTRATION b " • I® oeor orn ~ Nnt1onu Group Administration 

EXAMPLE 1: Group ABC has the following benefits: 

.1o Flat $25,000 Life, rate is $0.25 per $1000 of benefit 

._ Flat $25.000 AD&D, rate is $0.05 per $1000 of benefit 

.1o Dependent Life $5,000/$10,000, is $1.25 per employee 

.1o 60% weekly benefit to maximum of$500.00 STD, rate is $0.80 per $10 of weekly benefit 

• 60% monthly benefit to a maximum of $5,000.00 LTD. rate is $0.65 per $100 of monthly 

salary; maximum covered salary for any one employee is $8,333.33 or $5,000 I 60% 

Employee 1 
Annual salary is $26,000 

• Life Benefit is $25,000 

A. AD&D Benefit is $25,000 

.1o STD Benefit is $300 per week 

A. LTD Monthly Salary is $2,166.67 

4 Elected dependent coverage 

Employee 2 
Annual salary is $75,000 

A. Life Benefit is $25,000 

• AD&D Benefit is $25,000 

.1o STD Benefit is $500 per week-Note that Employee 2's salary gives an STD benefit 

that is greater than the maximum plan benefit; therefore, cap this employee's benefit 

at the maximum 

A LTD Monthly Salary is $6,250.00 

.1o Elected dependent coverage 

Premiums will be reported as follows: 

Coverage Number of In-Force Volume Premium 
Employees 

Life 2 $50,000.00 $12.50 

AD&D 2 $50,000.00 $2.50 

Dependent Life 2 2 units $2.50 

STD 2 $800.00 $64.00 

LTD 2 $8,416.67 $54.71 

Total Premium $136.21 
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GUIDE TO SELF-ADMINISTRATION b ' • I® DeUf o.rn ~ Nnt1onu Group Administration 

EXAMPLE 2: Group XYZ has the following benefits: 

A. Life-2 times Annual Salary. rate is $0.25 per $1000 of benefit 

• AD&D-2 times Annual Salary, rate is $0.05 per $1000 of benefit 

• Dependent Life $5,000/$10,000, is $3.00 per employee 

• STD-Flat Benefit of $200 per week. rate is $0.80 per $10 of weekly benefit 

J;.. 60% monthly benefit to a maximum of $5,000.00 LTD, rate is $0.65 per $100 of monthly 

salary; maximum covered salary for any one employee is $8,333.33 or $5,000 / 60% 

Employee 1 
Annual salary is $26.000 

• Life Benefit is $52,000 

• AD&D Benefit is $52,000 

• STD Benefit is $200 per week 

io. LTD Monthly Salary is $2,166.67 

• No dependent coverage 

Employee 2 
Annual salary is $55,000 

4 Life Benefit is $110,000 

• AD&D Benefit is $110,000 

A. STD Benefit is $200 per week 

J;.. LTD Monthly Salary is $4,583.33 

• Elected dependent coverage 

Employee 3 
Annual salary is $75,000 

• Life Benefit is $150,000 

• AD&D Benefit is $150,000 

• STD Benefit is $200 per week 

.A LTD Monthly Salary is $6,250.00 

A. Elected dependent coverage 

Premiums will be reported as follows: 

Coverage Number of 
Employees 

Life 3 

AD&D 3 

Dependent life 2 

sm 3 

LTD 3 

In-Force Volume Premium 

$312,000.00 $78.00 

$312,000.00 $15.60 
-

2 units $6.00 

$600.00 $48.00 

$13,000.00 $84.50 

Total Premium $232.10 
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Report of Independent Auditors 

The Board of Directors and Stockholder 
Dearborn National Life Insurance Company 

We have audited the accompanying statutory-basis financial statements of Dearborn National Life 
Insurance Company, which comprise the balance sheets as of December 31, 2017 and 20 l 6, and 
the related statements of operations, changes in capital and surplus and cash flow for the years then 
ended, and the related notes to the financial statements. 

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements 

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements 
in conformity with accounting practices prescribed or pennitted by the lllinois Insurance 
Department. Management also is responsible for the design, implementation an<l maintenance of 
internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are 
free of material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

Auditor's Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these finandal statements based on our audits. We 
conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States. 
Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about 
whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. 

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the an1ounts and 
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, 
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether 
due to fraud or error. [n making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control 
relevant to the entity's preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to 
design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of 
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal control. Accordingly, we express 
no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used 
and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made hy management, as well as 
evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sutlicient and appropriate to provide a basis 
for our audit opinion. 

l 709-2408832 
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Basis for Adverse Opinion on U.S. Generally Accepted Accounting Principles 

As described in Note 2, to meet the requirements of Illinois the financial statements have been 
prepared in conformity with accounting practices prescribed or permitted by the Illinois Insurance 
Department, which practices differ from U.S. generally accepted accoW1ting principles. The 
variances between such practices and U.S. generally accepted accounting principles are described 
in Note 2. The eftects on the accompanying financial statements of these variances are not 
reasonably detenninahle but are presumed to be material. 

Adverse Opinion on U.S. Generally Accepted Accounting Principles 

In our opinion, because of the effects of the matter described in the preceding paragraph, the 
statutory-basis financial statements referred to above do not present fairly, in conformity with U.S. 
generally accepted c:iccounting principles, the financial position of Dearborn National Life 
Insurance Company at December 3 l, 2017 and 2016, or the results of its operations or its cash 
flows for the years then ended. 

Opinion on Statutory-Basis of Accounting 

However, in our opinion, the statutory-basis financial statements referred to above present fairly, 
in all material respects, the financial position of Dearborn National Life Insurance Company at 
December 3 I, 2017 and 2016, and the results of its operations and its cash flows for the years then 
ended in conformity with accow1ting practices prescribed or permitted by the Illinois Insurance 
Department. 

May 4, 2018 
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Dearborn National Life Insurance Company 
(A Wholly Owned Subsidiary of Health Care Service Corporation, 

a Mutual Legal Reserve Company) 

Ba1ance Sheets - Statutory-Basis 
(Dollars in Thousandv) 

December 31 
2017 2016 

Admitted assets 
Investments: 

Bonds $ 1,528,409 $ 1,634,995 
Short-term investments 100 51,251 
Investments in subsidiaries 12,824 24,489 
Mortgage loans 107,345 75,113 
Other invested assets 19,156 6,960 

Derivative instruments 8,042 4,499 
Cash equivalents and cash (overdrafts) 26,370 {9,890) 
Total cash and investments 1,702,246 1,787,417 

Due and deferred premiums: 
Life 25,185 22,777 
Accident and health 2,555 2,248 

Policy loans 4,379 4,532 
Investment income due and accrued 16,267 16,907 
Net deferred federal income taxes 5,833 10,080 
Federal income tax receivable 22,228 24,896 
Other admitted assets 6,437 3,650 

Total admitted assets $ 1,785,130 $ 1,872.507 
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Dearborn National Life Insurance Company 
(A Wholly Owned Subsidiary of Health Care Service Corporation, 

a Mutual Legal Reserve Company) 

Balance Sheets - Statutory-Basis 
(Dollars in Thousand.\~ 

December 31 
2017 2016 

Liabilities and capital and surplus 
Liabilities: 

Aggregate reserves: 
Annuities $ 757,944 $ 843,927 
Life policies 170,182 175,278 
Accident and health policies 21 t,619 204,520 

Policy and contract claims: 
Life policies 67,629 56,102 
Accident and health policies 4,178 3,419 

Liability for deposit-type contracts 22,74_9 23,181 
Experience rating refunds 4,356 2,950 
Accrued expenses and other liabi I itics 41,010 34,685 
Remittances and items not allocated 4,237 3,052 
Asset valuation reserve 16,977 16,948 
Interest maintenance reserve 9,990 11,413 

Total liabilities 1,310,871 1,375,475 

Capital and surplus: 
Common stock, par value $2.78, 3,000,000 shares 

authorized, 1,800,000 shares issued and outstanding 5,004 5,004 
Paid-in surplus 327,795 327,795 
Special surplus funds 199 
Unassigned surplus 141,261 164,233 

Total capital and surplus 474,259 497,012 
Total liabilities and capital and surplus $ 1,785,130 $ 1,872,507 

See accompanying notes. 
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Dearborn National Life Insurance Company 
(A Wholly Owned Subsidiary of Health Care Service Corporation, 

a Mutual Legal Reserve Company) 

Statements of Operations - Statutory-Basis 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

Year Ended December 31 
2017 2016 

Income 
Premiums: 

Life $ 311,986 $ 283,831 
Accident and health 123,117 121,089 
Annuity 3,699 4,330 

Net investment income 87,939 80,730 
Other income 252 218 
Total income 526,993 490,198 

Policy benefits and expenses 
Death and other life insurance benefits 250,333 217,715 
Accident and health benefits 79,674 75,727 
Annuity benefits 118,600 128,044 
Net decrease in aggregate reserves (83,980} {81,471~ 
Total policy benefits 364,627 340,015 

Commissions 42,658 40,208 
General expenses 67,327 69,384 
Insurance taxes, licenses, and fees 12,823 11,855 
Total policy benefits and expenses 487,435 461,462 

Gain from operations before federal income taxes 
and net realized investment gains (losses) 39,558 28,736 

Federal income tax expense 7,272 7,311 
Gain before net realized investment gains (losses) 32,286 21,425 
Net realized investment gains (losses) 1,682 fl,769) 
Net income $ 33,968 $ 19,656 

See accompanying notes. 
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Dearborn National Life Insurance Company 
(A Wholly Owned Subsidiary of Health Care Service Corporation, 

a Mutual Legal Reserve Company) 

Statements of Changes in Capital and Surplus - Statutory-Basis 
(Dof!ars in Thousands) 

Special 
Common Paid-In Surplus Unassigned 

Stock Surplus Funds Surplus 

Bu lance, January J , 20 l 6 $ 5,004 $ 327,795 $ 481 $ 188,789 
Net income 19,656 
Change in nonadmitted assets 2,910 
Change in unrealized gains, net of <leferred 

income taxes 2,325 
Change in asset valuation reserve (1,458) 
Decrease in net deferred income taxes (2,470) 
Dividend paid to stockholder (46,000) 
Decrease in Affordable Care Act (ACA) 

health insurer fee estimate (481) 481 
Balance, December 3 I, 2016 5,004 327,795 164,233 

Net income 33,968 
Changes in nonadmitted assets (715} 
Chnnge in unrealized losses, net of deferred 

income taxes {11,557) 
Change in asset valttation reserve (29) 
Decrease in net deforred income taxes (4,440) 
Dividend paid to stockholder (40,000) 
Increase in Affordable Care Act (ACA) 

health insurer fee estimate 199 {I 99~ 
Balance, December 31,201.7 $ 5,004 $ 3271795 $ l99 $ (41,261 

See accompanying notes. 
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Total 

$ 522,069 
19,656 
2,910 

2,325 
(1,458) 
(2,470) 

(46,000) 

497,032 
33,968 

(715) 

(11,557) 
(29) 

(4,440) 
(40,000) 

$ 4741259 
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Dearborn National Life Insurance Company 
(A Wholly Owned Subsidiary of Health Care Service Corporation, 

a Mutual Legal Reserve Company) 

Statements of Cash Flow - Statutory-Basis 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

Year Ended December 31 
2017 2016 

Operating activities 
Premiums and annuity considerations $ 437,751 $ 402,736 
Investment income received (excluding realized gains, 

losses, and net of investment expenses paid) 92,298 82,728 
Other income received 254 217 
Life and accident and health claims paid (315,397) (293,556) 
Surrender benefits paid (1,669) (1,684) 
Other benefits paid to policyholders (119,590) (129,004) 
Commissions, other expenses, and taxes paid 

(excluding federal income taxes) (121,796) (124,012) 
Federal income taxes paid F,Sll} {11,043) 
Net cash used in operating activities (35,660) (73,618) 

Investing activities 
Proceeds from sale, maturity, or repayment of investments: 

Bonds 393,490 653,976 
Mortgage loans 2,268 l,165 
Other invested assets 1,417 616 
Miscellaneous proceeds 7,061 1,909 

T otai investment proceeds 404,236 657,666 

Purchases of in vestments: 
Bonds (291,655) (501,774) 
Mortgage loans (34,500) (49,550) 
Other invested assets {14,872! (4.613) 

Total investment purchases (341,027) (555,937) 
Net decrease in policy loans 153 227 
Net cash provided by investing activities 63,362 101,956 

Financing and miscellaneous activities 
Dividends paid to stockholder (40,000) (17,370) 
Other net cash used i2,593} (839) 
Net cash used in financing and miscellaneous activities ~42,593} ~18.209) 

Net (decrease) increase in cash, cash equivalents and short-term investments (14,891) 10,129 
Cash, cash equivalents and short-term investments, beginning of year 41,361 31.232 
Cash, cash equivalents and short-term investments, end of year $ 26i470 $ 41,361 

Supplemental disclosures of cash flow information 
for noncash transactions 

Securities dividend i - $ 28.630 

See accompanying notes. 
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Dearborn National Life Insurance Company 
(A Wholly Owned Subsidiary of Health Care Service Corporation, 

a Mutual Legal Reserve Company) 

1. Organization 

Notes to Financial Statements - Statutory-Basis 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

December 3 l, 2017 

Dearborn National Life Insurance Company (the Company) is a legal reserve stock life insurance 
company. Health Care Service Corporation, a Mutual Legal Reserve Company (HCSC or the 
Parent) owns 100% of the outstanding shares of the Company. HCSC is a non-investor-owned 
licensee of the Blue Cross Blue Shield Association. The Company is domiciled in Tllinois and, 
with the exception ofNew York, is licensed in all states, the District of Columbia, the U.S. Virgin 
Islands, and Puerto Rico. 

The Company sells and administers group lite, group short-term and long-tenn disability, group 
critical illness, group dental, group accident, group vision, as well as group accidental death and 
dismemberment and dependent life products. The Company also administers fixed deferred 
annuities and traditional life products. Effective July 23, 20 I 0, the Company ceased accepting 
applications for new annuity policies. 

The Company's main concentrations of business are in Texas, Illinois, Michigan, and Oklahoma, 
where 36%, 21 %, 5%, and 4%, respectively, of the Company's premiums are written. 

The Company has 100% ownership of Dearborn National Life Insurance Company of New York 
(DNLNY), which is domiciled and licensed in the state of New York. 

2. Accounting Policies 

Basis of Presentation 

T'hp ~('("(\mn~nvinn- ~t..:::1t11tA1"'\/ hr.l"1 i'-= fin-onJ"'1.r')r 0+r::a+.P.1'r1a.P"'ll+CI l, ..... ,_,.ci. hu£.11...-. ...,.....,"_ ......... ,.,,~ :- n.-.. ...... ,....-,.l..,._~ ........ ~w ·1·L... 4-L...c 
• & • ._ ..... .., ..., ..., ......... t-" ~ ...... J ... u e, ..., 1--1.~ 1r.._,..1. J - ...,".., 11.J .1..1...1..1.1 ... u .n.,.u .. .u . .._11,.~-..vUl.'-'.l.ll.i.Ji 1.1.u Y \., VV\..iJ l 1.)1. \.l.l-'{:ll !lvU 111 a\..,,\,.,Ul U '1..lH .. ,C:: l.1 l U J -

National Association of Insurance Commissioner's (NAIC) Accounting Practices and Procedures 
Manual, subject to any deviations prescribed or pennittcd by the Illinois Department of Insurance. 
These practices differ from U.S. generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP). The Company 
did not have any pennitted practice exceptions in 2017 or 2016. 

1709-2408832 8 



Dearborn National Life Insurance Company 
(A Wholly Owned Subsidiary of Health Care Service Corporation, 

a Mutual Legal Reserve Company) 

Notes to Financial Statements - Statutory-Basis (continued) 
(Dollars in Thousand~) 

2. Accounting Policies (continued) 

The more significant variances from GAAP c1re as follows: 

Investments 

Investments in bonds that have an NAIC designation of I through 5 are stated at amortized 
cost, and bonds with an NAIC designation of 6 are stated at the lower of amortized cost or 
NAIC fair value. Certain residential mortgage-backed securities (RMBS) and commercial 
mortgage-backed securities (CMBS) are stated at the carrying value method prescribed in 
Statement of Statutory Accounting Principles (SSAP) No. 43R, Loan-Backed and Structured 
Securities. GAAP requires that such securities be classified as held-to-maturity, trading, or 
available-for-sale. For GAAP, securities classified as held-to-maturity are carried at cost or 
amortized cost, while securities classified as trading or available-for-sale are carried at GAAP 
fair value, with unrealized gains and losses reported in income for those securities classified 
as trading and as accumulated other comprehensive income for those securities classified as 
available-for-sale. 

Fair values of certain investments in bonds are based on methodologies specified by the NAIC. 

Derivative instruments used in hedging transactions that meet the criteria of an effective hedge 
are valued and reported in a manner that is consistent with the hedged asset or liability 
(e.g., amortized cost or fair value, with the related net unrealized capital gains (losses) reported 
in unassigned surplus along with any adjustment for federal income taxes). 

Additionally, derivative instruments that do not meet the criteria for hedge accounting are 
accounted for at fair value, and the related changes in fair value are reported in unassigned 
surplus along with any adjustment for federal income taxes until the transaction is terminated. 
Under GAAP, all derivatives are reported on the balance sheet at fair value, the effective and 
ineffective portions of a single hedge are accounted for separately, and an embedded derivative 
within a contract that is not clearly and closely related to the economic characteristics and risks 
of the host contract is accounted for separately from the host contract and valued and reported 
at fair value. 
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Dearborn National Life Insurance Company 
(A Wholly Owned Subsidiary of Health Care Service Corporation, 

a Mutual Legal Reserve Company) 

Notes to Financial Statements - Statutory-Basis ( continued) 
(Dollars in Thousand~) 

2. Accounting Policies (continued) 

Long-tenn bonds, other than loan-backed and structured securities, are evaluated at the end of 
each quarter for declines in fair value that are considered to be other than temporary. If a 
decline in the fair value of a bond is considered to be an other-tharHemporary impainnent 
(OTTI), the cost basis of the bond is written down to fair value, ar1d the amount of the 
write-down is recognized in earnings as a realized loss. The difference between the new 
amo1iized cost of an OTTl bond and the cash flows expected to be collected shall be accreted 
as interest income. The new amortized cost is not adjusted for subsequent recoveries in fair 
value. However, additional declines in fair value continue to be subject to the quarterly OTTT 
evaluation. A decline in fair value is considered to be an 01Tl if it is probable that the 
Company will be unable to collect all amounts due according to the contractual terms of the 
bond or if the Company has made a decision to sell a bond prior to its maturity at an amount 
less than its carrying value. 

Loan-backed and structured securities are also evaluated each quarter for OTTI. An OTTI is 
deemed to have occurred if the Company lacks the intent or ability to hold the security for a 
period of time sufficient to recover the amortized cost. If the amortized cost of a security is not 
expected to be recovered, even though the Company has the intent and ability to hold the 
security, an OTTT is recognized us a realized loss in earnings. The amount of the OTTI is the 
difference between the amortized cost of the security and the net present value of the cash 
flows expected to be collected, discounted at the efiective rate ofinterest implicit immediately 
prior to the recognition of the OTTI. The OTTT in effect recognizes the non-interest rate decline 
in the fair value of the security. If required to be carried at the lesser of amortized cost or fair 
value due to the security's NATC designation, an unrealized loss could continue to be 
recognized. Any such 1_mre!:!lized loss represents the interest rate-related decline in the fair 
value of the security. 

For loan-backed ar1d structured securities, the Company estimates the present value of cash 
flows expected to be collected over the remaining life of the security each quarter. n: upon 
subsequent evaluation, there is a significant increase in the cash flows expected to be collected, 
or if the actual cash flows ar·e significantly greater than previously expected, the changes are 
reflected as a prospective adjustment to the accretablc yield. The new amortized cost is not 
adjusted for subsequent recoveries in the fair value of the security. 
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Dearborn National Life Insurance Company 
(A Wholly Owned Subsidiary of Health Care Service Corporation, 

a Mutual Legal Reserve Company) 

Notes to Financial Statements - Statutory-Basis ( continued) 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

2. Accounting Policies (continued) 

For GAAP purposes, all loan-backed and structured securities whose decline in fair value is 
determined to be other than temporary are written down to fair value if the Company intends 
to sell the security or if it is more likely than not that the Company wi 11 have to sell the security 
prior to recovery. For impaired fixed maturity securities that the Company does not intend to 
sell or if it is more likely than not that the Company will not have to sell such securities, but 
the Company expects that it will not fully recover the amortized cost basis, the credit 
component of the other-than-temporary impairment is recognized in other-than-temporary 
impairment losses in the statements of operations, and the non-credit component of the other­
than-temporary impairment is recognized in other comprehensive income. furthermore, 
unrealized losses entirely caused by non-credit factors related to fixed maturity securities for 
which the Company expects to fully recover the amortized cost basis continue to be recognized 
in accumulated other comprehensive income. 

Valuation allowances, if necessary, are established for mortgage loans based on the difference 
between the net value of the collateral, determined as the fair value of the collateral, less 
estimated costs to obtain and sell, and the recorded investment in the mortgage loans. Under 
GAAP, such allowances are based on the present value of expected future cash flows 
discounted at the loan's effective interest rate or, if foreclosure is probable, on the estimated 
fair value of the collateral. The initial valuation allowance and subsequent changes in the 
allowance for mortgage loans as a result of a temporary impairment are charged or credited 
directly to unassigned surplus rather than being included as a component of earnings, as would 
be required under GAAP. Interest on bonds and perfonning mortgage loans is recorded as 
income when earned and is adjusted for any amortization of premium or accretion of discount. 
Interest on delinquent mortgage loans is recorded as income on a cash basis. Dividends are 
recorded as income on ex-dividend dates. 

The asset valuation reserve (A VR) and interest maintenance reserve (I'MR) are determined by 
NAIC-prescribed fonnulas and are reported as liabilities rather than as valuation allowances 
or appropriations of surplus. The A VR represents a provision for possible fluctuations in the 
value of bonds, common and preferred stocks, mortgage loans, real estate, and other invested 
assets. Changes in the A VR are charged or credited directly to unassigned surplus. Under 
GAAP, AVR is not applicable. 
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Dearborn National Life [nsurance Company 
(A Wholly Owned Subsidiary of Health Care Service Corporation, 

a Mutual Legal Reserve Company) 

Notes to Financial Statements - Statutory-Basis (continued) 
(Dollars in Thousand'>) 

2. Accounting Policies (continued) 

The I MR represents the net accumulated unamortized realized capital gains and losses 
attributable to changes in the general level of interest rates on sales of bonds. Such gains or 
losses are amortized into income over the remaining period to maturity based on groupings of 
individual securities sold in five-year bands. Under GAAP, lMR is not applicable. 

Realized gains and losses are reporle<l in im:ome, net of income taxes and amounts transferred 
to the l MR, rather than on a pretax basis. 

Mortguge Loans and Policy Loans 

Mortgage loans are carried at unpaid principal balance. Policy loans are stated at unpaid 
balances. 

Annuity Policies 

Revenues for annuity policies consist of the entire premium received, and benefits incun-cd 
represent the total benefits paid and the change in policy reserves. Under GAAP, premiums 
received in excess of policy charges would not be recognized as premium revenue, and benefits 
would represent the excess of benefits paid over the policy account value and interest credited 
to the account values. 

Benefit Reserves 

assumptions, which are generally more conservative than assumptions based on expected 
experience and actual account balances that would be utilized under GAAP. Annuity benefit 
reserves are calculated using the Commissioners Annuity Reserve Valuation Method. 

Policy Acquisition Costs 

Costs of acquiring new business are expensed when incurred. Under GAA.P, these costs are 
capitalized on the balance sheet and are amortized in proportion to estimated gross profit 
margins or revenues depending on product type. 
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Dearborn National Life Insurance Company 
(A Wholly Owned Subsidiary of Health Care Service Corporation, 

a Mutual Legal Reserve Company) 

Notes to Financial Statements - Statutory-Basis (continued) 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

2. Accounting Policies (continued) 

Nonadmitted Assets 

Certain assets designated as nonadmitted are excluded from the accompanying statutory-basis 
balance sheets and are charged directly to unassigned surplus. Under GAAP, these assets are 
included in the balance sheets. 

Reinsurance 

The liabilities for policy and contract reserves are reported net ofreserves ceded to reinsurers. 
Under GAAP, reserves ceded to reinsurers are reported as assets, and the liabilities for policy 
and contract claim reserves are reported gross. Reinsurance premiums, claims and claims 
adjustment expenses are accounted for on a basis consistent with those used in accounting for 
the original policies issued and the terms of the reinsurance contracts. 

Deferred Income Taxes 

Deferred income tax.es are provided for differences between the financial statement and the tax 
bases of assets and liabilities. Changes in deferred tax. assets and liabilities are recorded as an 
addition or reduction to statutory capital and surplus. Deferred taxes do not include amounts 
for state taxes. The application of SSAP No. 101, Income Taxes, requires a company to 
evaluate the recoverability of deferred tax assets and to establish a valuation allowance if 
necessary to reduce the deferred tax asset to an amount that is more likely than not to be 
realized. · l'he admissibility of deferred tax assets is limited to ( 1) the amount of federal income 
taxes paid in prior years that can be recovered through capital loss carrybacks for existing 
temporary differences that reverse within three years of the balance sheet date; plus (2) the 
lesser of the remaining gross deferred tax assets expected to be realized within three years of 
the balance sheet date, or an amount that is no greater than the applicable percentage of 
statutory capital and surplus as required to be shown on the statutory balance sheet of the 
reporting entity for the current reporting period's statement filed with the domiciliary state 
commissioner adjusted to exclude any net deferred tax assets, electronic data processing 
equipment and operating system software, and any net positive goodwill; plus (3) the amount 
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Dearborn National Life Insurance Company 
(A Wholly Owned Subsidiary of Health Care Service Corporation, 

a Mutual Legal Reserve Company) 

Notes to Financial Statements - Statutory-Basis ( continued) 
(Dollars in Thousand~) 

2. Accounting Policies (continued) 

of remaining gross deterred tax assets that can be offset against existing gross deferred tax 
liabilities. The remaining deferred tax assets are nonadmitted. Under GAAP, excluding the tax 
impact of other comprehensive income, the change in deferred income taxes is recorded in the 
statements of operations. State income taxes arc considered in the computation of deferred 
taxes. 

Income Tax Accounting fmplications of the Tax Cuts and Jobs Act 

On December 22, 2017, the U.S. government enacted comprehensive tax legislation 
commonly referred to as the Tax Cuts and Jobs Act (the Tax Act). The Tax Act makes broad 
and complex changes to the U.S. tax code, including, but not limited to: (l) reducing the 
U.S. federal corporate tax rate from 35% to 21 %; (2) eliminating the corporate alternative 
minimum tax (AMT) and changing how existing AMT credits can be realized; (3) creating a 
new limitation on deductible interest expense; ( 4) changing rules related to uses and limitations 
of net operating loss carryforwards created in tax years beginning after December 3 1, 201 7; 
and (5) changing the method of computing insurance tax reserves for lite companies. The 
Company is required to recognize the effect of the tax law changes in the period of enactment. 
In February 2018, the National Association of Insurance Commissioners adopted INT 18-01, 
Updated Tax Estimates under the Tax Cuts and Jobs A ct (INT 18-01 ), which allows reporting 
entities to record provisional amounts during a measurement period not to extend beyond 
December 31 , 2018, the date the interpretation will be automatically nullified. Since the Tax 
Reform Act was passed late in the fourth quarter of 201 7 and ongoing guidance and accounting 
interpretation are expected over the next 12 months, we consider the accounting for certain 
items to be incomplete due to the forthcoming guidance. and our ongoing analysis of final year­
end data and tax positions. The Company expects to complete its analysis within the 
measurement period in accordance with TNT 18-01. See Note 7 in these notes to the financial 
statements for additional infonnation. 

Unconsolidated Subsidiaries 

Changes in equity of w1consolidated subsidiaries are reported as a direct addition to or 
reduction from unassigned surplus. The accounts and operations of the Company's subsidiaries 
are not consolidated with the accounts and operations of the Company as would be required 
under GAAP. 
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Dearborn National Life lnsurance Company 
(A Wholly Owned Subsidiary ofHeallh Care Service Corporation, 

a Mutual Legal Reserve Company) 

Notes to Financial Statements - Statutory-Basis (continued) 
(Dollars in Thousand~~ 

2. Accounting Policies (continued) 

Administrative Fees 

Administrative fees earned on administrative service only (ASO) business are shown as a 
reduction to general expenses in the Company's statutory-basis statements of operations and 
therefore not stated in accordance wilh GAAP. For GAAP, these administrative fees are 
reported as revenue in the statements of operations. 

Leases 

Certain leases that are capitalized under GAAP are treated as operating leases under statutory 
accounting practices. 

Statements (~( Cash Flow 

Cash and short-term investments in the statutory-basis statements of cash flow represent cash 
balances and investments with initial maturities of one year or less. ff, in the aggregate, the 
Company has a net negative cash balance, it is recorded as a negative asset rather than as a 
liability. Under GAAP, the corresponding cash flows represent cash and cash equivalents, 
which include cash balances and investments with maturities of only three months or less. 

The effects of the foregoing variances from GAAP on the accompanying statutoryMbasis financial 
statements are not reasonably determinable but are presumed to be material. 

Use of Estimates 

The preparation of financial statements of insurance companies requires management to make 
estimates and assumptions that affect the amounts reported in lhe statutory-basis financial 
statements and accompanying notes. Such estimates and assumptions could change in the future 
as more information becomes known, which could impact the amounts reported and disclosed 
herein. 
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Dearborn National Life Insurance Company 
(A Wholly Owned Subsidiary of Health Care Service Corporation, 

a Mutual Legal Reserve Company) 

Notes to Financial Statements - Statutory-Basis ( continued) 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

2. Accounting Policies (continued) 

Other Significant Accounting Practices 

Liabilities/or Aggregate Reserves 

Tn accordance with the insurance laws under which it operates, the Company hus provided 
actuarially computed reserves to meet its obligations on its various insurance policies. These 
reserves are the amounts that, with additions from premiums to be receive<l and with interest on 
such reserves compounded armually at certain assumed rates, are calculated to be sufficient to meet 
the Company's policyholder obligations as they are expected to occur. While management believes 
the liability for aggregate reserves is adequate, these estimates are continually reviewed, and as 
adjustments become necessary, they are recorded in current operations. 

The Company waives deduction of deferred fractional premiums upon the death of the insured and 
returns any portion of the final premium beyond the dc:1tc of death. Surrender values are not 
promised in excess of the legally compute<l reserve. 

The tabular interest, the tabular less actual reserves released, and the tabular cost used to value 
reserves have been detennined by formula according to the NAIC. The interest rates assumed in 
computing the aggregate reserves for life, accident an<l health, and annuity policies presented in 
the accompanying statutory-basis financial statements varied from 2.50% to 8.50% and from 
2.50% to 8.75%, respectively, in 2017 and 2016. 

Policy and Contract Claims 

The liability for life and accident and health policy and contract claims is based on estimates of 
the costs of individual losses and claims repo11ed prior to year-end and unpaid, and this liability 
also includes an estimate for losses incurred hut not yet reported. While management believes that 
the liahility for policy and contract claims is adequate, these estimates are continually reviewed, 
and as adjustments become necessary, they are recorded in current operations. 
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Dearborn National Life [nsurance Company 
(A Wholly Owned Subsidiary of Health Care Service Corporation, 

a Mutual Legal Reserve Company) 

Notes to Financial Statements - Statutory-Basis (continued) 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

2. Accounting Policies (continued) 

Recognition of Premium Revenue and Related Expenses 

Life premiums and accident and health premiums are recognized when due; annuity premiums are 
recognized when received. Benefits are recorded as incurred and are associated with related 
premiums over the premium-paying period of the policy by means of a provision for aggregate 
reserves. Policy acquisition, maintenance, and tennination expenses are charged to operations as 
incurred. 

Experience Rating Refunds 

Under certain group contracts written by the Company, an insured group may be eligible for 
experience rating refunds as ascertained and apportioned by the Company. The Company 
recognizes a liability for the estimated future refunds to be paid under such contracts. 

The Company estimates accrued retrospective premium adjustments for its group life and 
disability insurance business using contractual formulas. The amount of net premiums written by 
the Company during 2017 that arc subject to retrospective rating features was $50,110, which 
represented 16.57% of the total net premiums written for group life, and $11,424, which 
represented 9.28% of the total net premiums written for group disability. During 2016, the amount 
of net premiums written by the Company that are subject to retrospective rating features was 
$43,820, which represented 16.00% of the total net premiums written for group life, and $11,154, 
which represented 9. 22% of the total net premi mns written for group dis ab i Ii ty. 

investment Valuation 

Investments are stated at values prescribed or permitted by the NAIC. Accordingly, bonds that are 
rated as NAIC 1 through 5 are stated at amortized cost using the interest rate method, while honds 
rated as NAIC 6 are stated at the lower of amortized cost or NAIC fair value. 

Cash and cash equivalents, including money market mutual funds, are investments with original 
maturities of three months or less. Cash and cash equivalents are principally stated at amortized 
cost, which approximates fair value. All money market mutual funds are stated at fair value. Short­
tenn investments are those investments that, when purchased, have a maturity between three 
months and one year and are stated at amortized cost, which approximates fair value. 

1709-2408832 17 



Dearborn National Life Insurance Company 
(A Wholly Owned Suhsidiary of Health Care Service Corporation, 

a Mutual Legal Reserve Company) 

Notes to Financial Statements - Statutory-Basis (continued) 
(Dollars in Thousand,;) 

2. Accounting Policies (continued) 

Investments in subsidiaries are stated at the subsidiary's underlying statutory capital and surplus, 
adjusted from GAAP equity, if necessary. Amortization of bond premium and accretion of bond 
discount arc recognized on an effective-yield basis method. Realized gains or losses are 
determined on a specific lot identification basis. 

Internally Developed S1?ftware Costs 

Internally developed software is amortized on a straight-line basis over the lesser of five years or 
its remaining useful life, with the remaining unamortized balance being nonadmitted. At 
December 3 l, 2017 and 2016, capitalized internally developed software was $6,899 and $6,132, 
respectively, with these net carrying amounts being nonadmitted. The related amortization costs 
in 2017 and 2016 were $2,965 and $4,274, respectively. 

Accounting Changes and New Accounting Pronouncements 

Statement of Statutory Accounting Principles (SSAP) No. 35, Revised, Guaranty Fund and Other 
Assessments 

The Consolidated Appropriations Act of 2016 Section 20 l, Moratorium on Annual fee on Health 
lnsurance Providers, suspends collection of the health insurance provider fee for the 2017 calendar 
year. As a result, the Company did not pay the annual health insurance industry fee on 
September 30, 2017, due to this enacted legislation. The moratorium does not affect the filing 
requirement and payment of these fees for 2016 and subsequent to 2017. 
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Dearborn National Life Insurance Company 
(A Wholly Owned Subsidiary of Health Care Service Corporation, 

a Mutual Legal Reserve Company) 

Notes to Financial Statements - Statutory-Basis (continued) 
(Dollars in Thousand\') 

2. Accounting Policies (continued) 

Statement of Statutory Accounting Principles (SSAP) No. 2R, Cash, Cash Equivalents, Drafts, 
and Short-Term Investments 

In December 2016, the SAP Working Group adopte<l substantive revisions to SSAP No. 2R, Cash, 
Cash Equivalents, Drafts, and Short-Term Investments, and new Issue Paper No. 155, 
Class(fication of Money Market Mutual Funds as Cash Equivalents. These revisions reclassify 
money market mutual funds from short-term investments to cash equivalents and require that all 
money market mutual funds be reported at fair value (allowing net asset value as a practical 
expedient), with any unrealized gains and losses accounted for under SSAP No. 7, Asset Valuation 
Reserve and Interest Maintenance Reserve. The Company adopted these revisions prospectively 
effective December 3 I , 20 1 7. 

3. Investments 

The carrying value and NAIC fair value of bonds at December 31 are summarized as follows: 

Gross Gross 
Carrying Unrealized Unrealized Fair 

Value Gains Losses Value 
2017 
U.S. government and agency 

securities $ 28,968 $ 1,531 $ (660) $ 29,839 
Residential mortgage-backed 

securities 129,720 3,554 (815) 132,459 
Commercial mortgage-backed 

securities 117,955 2,388 (555) 119,788 
Asset-backed securities 70,508 478 (115) 70,871 
States and municipalities 101,226 9,879 (169) 110,936 
Corporate 1,067,736 47,620 (3,546) 1,111,810 
Foreign governments 12,296 66 {74) 12,288 
Total $ 1,528,409 $ 65,516 $ (5,934} $ 1,587,991 
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Dearborn National Life Insurance Company 
(A Wholly Owned Subsidiary of} fealth Care Service Corporation, 

a Mutual Legal Reserve Company) 

Notes to Financial Statements - Statutory-Basis ( continued) 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

3. Investments (continued) 

Less Than 12 Months 12 Months or More Total 
Unrealized Fair Unrealized Fair Unrealized Fair 

Losses Value Losses Value Losses Value 
2016 
U.S . government and 

agency securities $ 766 $ 20,944 $ $ $ 766 $ 20.944 
Residential mortgage-

backe<l securities 1,065 44,435 224 5,830 1,289 50,265 
Commercial 

mortgage-backed 
securities .l ,382 57,978 ! 15 4,449 !,497 62,427 

Asset-backed 
securities 190 26,639 317 15,471 507 42,110 

States and 
mmticipalitie~ 423 21,288 79 1,168 502 22,456 

Corporate S,460 204,785 606 I0,941 6,066 215.726 
Total $ 9,286 $ 376,069 $ 1.341 $ 37.859 $ 10,627 $ 413.928 

Number of 
Securities 

ll 

31 

35 

28 

13 
197 
315 

Expected maturities may differ from contractual maturities because borrowers may have the right 
to call or prepay obligations with or without call or prepayment penalties. The carrying value and 
NA IC fair value of bonds at December 31, 2017, by contractual maturity, are shown in the 
following table: 

Carrying Fair 
Value Value 

Less than one year $ 73,487 $ 74,483 
Due after 1 year through 5 years 437,472 451,852 
Due after 5 years through 10 years 469,899 484,111 
Due after I O years through 20 years 134,493 145,321 
Due after 20 years 94,875 109,106 
All asset-backed securities 318,183 323,118 
Total $ 1,528,409 $ 1,587,991 
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Dearborn National Life Insurance Company 
(A Wholly Owned Subsidiary of Health Care Service Corporation, 

a Mutual Legal Re.serve Company) 

Notes to Financial Statements - Statutory-Basis (continued) 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

3. lnvestments (continued) 

The proceeds from disposals of securities that resulted in realized gains or losses for the years 
ended December 31 are as follows: 

Cost or Proceeds 
Amortized Realized Realized From 

Cost Gains Losses Dis~osal 
2017 
U.S. government and 

agency securities $ 1,811 $ - $ (26) $ 1,785 
Residential mortgage-

backed securities 10,167 89 (121) 10,135 
Commercial mortgage-

backed securities 10,650 57 (96) 10,611 
Asset-hacked securities 15,225 24 (44) 15,205 
State and municipalities 7,874 110 (27) 7,957 
Corporate 167,065 2,995 (906) 169,154 
Short-term investments t 1,901 (2) 11,899 
Derivatives 2,871 5,388 {1,195) 7,064 
Total $ 227,564 $ 8,663 $ {2,417) $ 233,810 

1709-2408832 22 



Dearborn National Life Insurance Company 
(A Wholly Owned Subsidiary of Health Care Service Corporation, 

a Mutual Legal Reserve Company) 

Notes to Financial Statements - Statutory-Basis ( continued) 
(Dollars in Thousand~) 

3. Investments (continued) 

Cost or Proceeds 
Amortized Realized Realized From 

Cost Gains Losses Dis~osal 
2016 
U.S. government and 

agency securities $ 103,588 $ 1,154 $ (218) $ 104,524 
Residential mortgage-

backed securities 73,282 541 (603) 73,220 
Commercial mortgage-

backed securities 27,873 218 (107) 27,984 
Asset-backed securities 21,300 90 21,390 
State and municipalities 10,051 127 (44) 10,134 
Corporate 159,847 4,830 (4,416) 160,261 
Short-term investments 189 189 
Derivatives 3,579 685 {2,252} 2,012 
Total $ 399,709 $ 7,645 $ (7,640} $ 399,714 

The Company recognized $3 00 and $1,478 of OTTI I osses on bonds in 20 I 7 and 2016, 
respectively. 

The components of net realized investment gains (losses) for the years ended December 31 were 
as follows: 

2017 2016 

Net realized capital gains (losses) $ 5,215 $ (1,882) 
Less amounts transferred to TMR (net of related 

taxes of $731 in 2017 and $410 in 2016) (1,358) (761) 
Federal income tax (expense) benefit on realized 

capital gains {2,175} 874 
Net realized investment gains (losses) $ 1,682 $ {1,769) 
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Dearborn National Life Insurance Company 
(A Wholly Owned Subsidiary ofHealth Care Service Corporation, 

a Mutual Legal Reserve Company) 

Notes to Financial Statements - Statutory-Basis ( continued) 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

3, Investments (continued) 

Net investment income is comprised of the following: 

Year Ended December 31 

Income: 
Bonds 
Common stocks - affiliated 
Mortgage loans 
IMR amortization 
Other invested assets 

1.nvestment expenses 
Net investment income 

$ 

$ 

2017 2016 

71,348 $ 77,387 
12,000 
3,660 2,025 
2,781 3,452 
1,339 1,395 

91,128 84,259 
(3,189) (3,529) 
87,939 $ 80,730 

Securities dispose<l as a result of a call feature (including make whole call provisions) generated 
investment income resulting from prepayment and acceleration fees as follows: 

Number of CUSlPs 
Aggregate amount of investment income $ 

2017 

72 
2,098 

Bonds with a carrying value of $6,198 and $6,541 were on deposit with insurance departments of 
various states to meet statutory requirements at December 31, 2017 an<l 2016, respectively. 

The Company utilizes derivative programs for asset-liability management purposes. The use of 
derivatives is limited to the hedging of economic risk associated with the Company's assets or 
liabilities. The Company requires all counterparties to maintain an NAlC rating of 1, which equates 
to an A- rating by a nationally recognized statistical rating organization. At December 31, 2017 
an<l 2016, the Company's <lerivative securities had a carrying value of $2,941 and $3,995 on a 
notional amount of $94,05 I and $111,082, respectively. 
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Dearborn National Life Insurance Company 
(A Wholly Owned Subsidiary of Health Care Service Corporation, 

a Mutual Legal Reserve Company) 

Notes to Financial Statements - Statutory-Basis (continued) 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

3. Investments (continued) 

The Company issued fixed index annuities (FlAs), which have an equity market component where 
the interest credited is correlated to the performance of the S&P 500 index. The Company manages 
the market risk associated with the FLA products sold by purchasing and writing S&P 500 index 
call options to economically hedge the potential liability based on the perfonnance of the S&P 500 
index. When executed, the options are recorded at cost, and the change in fair value of the 
derivatives is recognized through the unassigned surplus account as unrealized gains and losses. 
Net unrealized gains on the options were $843 and $1,125 as of December 31, 2017 and 2016, 
respectively. Realized gains (losses) on expired options were $4,193 and $( 1,567) for 2017 and 
2016, respectively, which represent the difference between acquisition cost and proceeds at 
expiration. 

The Company invests in mortgage loans involving commercial real estate. The Company's 
investments in mortgage loans consist of first·mortgage liens on income·producing properties. The 
mortgage loans are diversified among commercial property types and U.S. geographic locations. 
The minimum and maximum interest rates of mortgage loans were J.61 % and 4.67%, respectively. 
The highest loan-to-value percentage of any loan at the time of the loan origination was 73 .13%. 

The Company uses commercial mortgage (CM) ratings as the primacy credit indicator wben 
investing in mortgage loans. The Company's investment guidelines specify that only investments 
in loans rated CMI and CM2, the two highest rating categories, are permissible at time of 
origination, with the significant majority required to be CMI. The key drivers of the CM ratings, 
debt service coverage ratio (DSCR) and loan to value (LTV), are regularly monitored. DSCR and 
LTV are generally updated quarterly, but not less than semiannually. 
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Dearborn National Life Insurance Company 
(A Wholly Owned Subsidiary of Health Care Service Corporation, 

a Mutual Legal Reserve Company) 

Notes to Financial Statements - Statutory-Basis ( continued) 
(Dollars in Thousand,;) 

3. Investments (continued) 

The investment in mortgage loans by credit quality indicator as of December 31, 20 L 7, is as 
follows: 

Number of Balance Last 
Loans Balance Percentage U~dated 

CML rating 
CMl 71 $ 94,775 88% 12/31/2017 
CM2 9 12,570 12% 12/31/2017 
Total 80 $ 107,345 100% 

The investment in mortgage loans by credit quality indicator as of December 31, 2016, is as 
follows: 

Number of Balance Last 
Loans Balance Percentage UEdated 

CML rating 
CMI 47 $ 63,826 85% 12/3l/2016 
CM2 6 11,287 15% 12/31/2016 
Total 53 $ 75J13 100% 

All mortgage loans owned by the Company arc cun-ent with principal and interest as of 
December 31, 2017 and 2016. The Company did not have any impaired loans as of December 31, 
2017 and 2016. 

The total carrying value and NAIC fair value of alt loan-backed securities held as of December 31 
were as follows: 

Loan-backed securities 
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Carrying 
Value 

2017 
Fair 

Vahle 
Carrying 

Value 

2016 
Fair 

Value 

$ 318,183 $ 323,118 $ 359,012 $ 363,628 
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Dearborn National Life Insurance Company 
(A Wholly Owned Subsidiary of I fealth Care Service Corporation, 

a Mutual Legal Reserve Company) 

Notes to Financial Statements - Statutory-Basis (continued) 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

3. Investments (continued) 

Prepayment assumptions for single-class and multi-class mortgage-backed/asset-backed securities 
are obtained from Bloomberg, L.P. Additionally, the Company does not have any significant 
concentrations of credit risk related to any individual holding or group in its loan-backed securities 
holdings. 

The Company did not recognize any OTTI on loan-backed securities in 2017 or 2016. 

Unrealized losses of loan-backed securities segregated by the amount of time the securities have 
been in a continuous unrealized loss position were as follows as of December 31, 2017: 

$ 

Less Than 12 Months 
Carrying 

Value 

66,591 $ 

Fair 
Value 

Unrealized 
Loss 

66,095 $ 496 $ 

12 Months or More 
Carrying 

Value 

46,588 $ 

Fair 
Value 

45,599 $ 

Unrealized 
Loss 

989 

Unrealized losses of loan-backed securities segregated by the amount of time the securities have 
been in a continuous unrealized loss position were as follows as of December 31, 2016: 

$ 

Less Than 12 Months 
Carrying 

Value 

131,689 $ 

Fair 
Value 

Unrealized 
Loss 

129,052 $ 2,637 $ 

12 Months or More 
Carrying 

Value 

26,406 $ 

Fair 
Value 

25,750 $ 

Unrealized 
Loss 

656 

The Company believes that all unrealized losses on individual securities were the result of normal 
price fluctuations due to market conditions and were not an indication of an OTTL Market 
conditions include interest rate fluctuations, credit quality, supply, and demand. This determination 
is made in conjunction with the impairment criteria prescribed by NAIC standards. 
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Dearborn National Life Insurance Company 
(A Wholly Owned Subsidiary of Health Care Servi<.:e Corporation, 

a Mutual Legal Reserve Company) 

Notes to Financial Statements - Statutory-Basis ( continued) 
(Dollars in Thousand:..) 

4. Investments in Unconsolidated Subsidiaries 

The Company has one wholly owned subsidiary, DNLNY. DNLNY's underlying statutory capital 
and surplus at December 3 l, 2017 and 2016 was $12,824 and $24,489, respectively . The decline 
in statutory capital and surplus from 2016 to 2017 is due to a $12,000 cash dividend payment made 
in December 2017 from DNLNY to the Company. 

For the years ended December 31, the following is a summary of key financial infonnation: 

Summary of Balance Sheets - Statutory-Basis 

DNLNY 
2017 2016 

Investments $ 24,702 $ 37,944 
Other assets 318 513 
Total assets $ 25,020 $ 38,457 

Policy and claims reserves $ 10,422 $ 12,144 
Other liabi l itics 1,774 1,824 
Capital and surplus 12,824 24,489 
Total liabilities and capital and surplus $ 25,020 $ 38,457 

Summary of Statements of Operations - Statutory-Basis 

DNLNY 
2017 2016 

Total revenues $ 2,788 $ 3,275 
Total expenses 2,456 2,725 
Net income $ 332 $ 550 
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Dearborn National Life Insurance Company 
(A Wholly Owned Subsidiary of Health Care Service Corporation, 

a Mutual Legal Reserve Company) 

Notes to Financial Statements - Statutory-Basis (continued) 
(Dollars in Thousandj) 

5. Fair Value of Financial Instruments 

Fair Value Disclosures 

Included in various investment-related line items in the statutory-basis financial statements are 
certain financial instruments carried at fair value. Other financial instrwncnts are periodically 
measured at fair value, such as when impaired, or for certain bonds and preferred stock, when 
carried at the lower of cost or fair value. 

Fair values are based on quoted market prices when available. When market prices are not 
available, fair value is generally estimated using discounted cash flow analyses incorporating 
current market inputs for similar financial instruments with comparable tenns and credit quality 
(matrix pricing). In instances where there is little or no market activity for the same or similar 
instruments, the Company estimates fair value using methods, models, and asswnptions that 
management believes market participants would use to detennine a current transaction price. These 
valuation techniques involve some level of management estimation and judgment, which becomes 
significant with increasingly complex instruments or pricing models. Where appropriate, 
adjustments are included to reflect the risk inherent in a particular methodology, model, or input 
used. 

The Company's financial assets and liabilities at fair value have been classified, for disclosure 
purposes, in accordance with SSAP No. 100, Fair Value Measurements. The hierarchy gives the 
highest ranking to fair values determined using unadjuste<l quoted prices in active markets for 
identical assets and liabilities (Level 1) and the lowest ranking to fair values determined using 
methodologies and models with w1obscrvable inputs (Level 3). An asset's or a liability's 
classification is based on the lowest level of input that is significant to its measurement. For 
example, a Level 3 fair value measurement may include inputs that are both observable (Levels 1 
and 2) and unobservable (Level 3). The levels of the fair value hierarchy are as follows: 

Level 1 - Values are unadjusted quoted prices for identical assets and liabilities in active 
markets accessible at the measurement date. 

Level 2 - Inputs include quoted prices for similar assets or liabilities in active markets, quoted 
prices from those willing to trade in markets that are not active, or other inputs that are 
observable or can be corroborated by market data for the tenn of the instrument. Such inputs 
include market interest rates and volatilities, spreads, and yield curves. 
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Dearborn National Life fnsurance Company 
(A Wholly Owne<l Subsidiary of Health Care Service Corporation, 

a Mutual l,egal Reserve Company) 

Notes to Financial Statements - Statutory-Basis ( continued) 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

5. Fair Value of Fina ncia I Instruments ( continued) 

Level 3 - Certain inputs are unobservable (supported by little or no market activity) and 
significant to the fair value measurement. Unobservable inputs reflect the Company's best 
estimate of what hypothetical market participants would use to detennine a transaction price 
for the asset or liability at the reporting date. 

The Company's investments in bonds that are carried at fair value arc generally Level 2 assets. 
Fair values are based on independent pricing services. lf an independent pricing service is unable 
to provi<le the fair value for a security due to insufficient market information, such as for a private 
placement transaction, the Company will determine the fair value internally using a matrix pricing 
model. This model estimates fair value using discounted cash flows at a market yield, considering 
the appropriate treasury rate plus a spread. 

The spread is derived hy reference to similar securities and may be adjusted base<l on specific 
characteristics of the security, inclu<ling inputs that are not readily observable in the market. The 
Company assesses the significance of unobservable inputs for each security priced intemaJly an<l 
classifies that security in Level 2 only if the unobservable inputs are insignificant. 

The Company's derivative positions consist of two types of call options, both of which are 
measured at fair value on a recun-ing basis. The S&P flex options and the over-the-counter (OTC) 
S&P 500 in<lcx call options are categorized as Level 1 and Level 3, respectively, in the fair value 
hierarchy. The market prices of the Chicago Board Options Exchange (CBOE) flex options are 
detennined hy the Options Clearing Corporation (OCC) on a daily basis for all outstanding llex 
positions. The fair value for OTC options is determined using a Black & Scholes "Heston" 
\ I ~ I 11 ~1+1 nn m nrlP' \Uh;{' h 1 C! ,-.g I j hr,...:atnrl + ... nnti At1 ........... ; '""'3C .n,t1 t-h ~ r, Q () p Th a .,~ ...... ....-1 ,CJ, I ......... .,.,. ,11 I I',_. .. ,, •nn ... t .... J""I,+ 
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consistent prices for OTC options that have strikes and maturities similar to the same exchange­
traded options. Credit risk related to the counterparty is considered when estimating the fair value 
of these derivatives. 
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Dearborn National Life Insurance Company 
(A Wholly Owned Subsidiary of !{ealth Care Service Corporation, 

a Mutual Legal Reserve Company) 

Notes to Financial Statements - Statutory-Basis (continued) 
(Dollars in Thousand~) 

5. Fair Value of Financial Instruments (continued) 

The following table provides the aggregate fair values for all financial instruments, excluding those 
accounted for under the equity method, by fair value hierarchy level as of December 31, 2017: 

Admitted 
Assets - Book/ 

Aggregate Adjusted 
Fair Carrying 

Value Value Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 

Bonds $ 1,587,991 $ 1,528,409 $ - $ 1,587,991 $ 
Short-term 

investments 100 100 100 
Money market funds 37,510 37,510 37,510 
Mortgage loans 109,134 107,345 109,134 
Derivatives 2,941 2,941 2,941 
Other invested assets 698 609 698 
Total $1,738,374 $ 1,676,914 $ 40,451 $ 1,588,789 $ 109,134 

The following table provides the aggregate fair values for all financial instruments, excluding those 
accounted for under the equity method, by fair value hierarchy level as of December 31, 2016: 

Admitted 
Assets - Book/ 

Aggregate Adjusted 
Fair Carrying 

Value Value Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 

Bonds $ 1,687,173 $ 1,634,995 $ - $ 1,687,173 $ 
Short-term 

investments 51,251 51,251 39,350 11,901 
Mo11gage loans 75,686 75,113 75,686 
Derivatives 3,995 3,995 319 3,676 
Total $ 1,818,105 $ 1,765,354 $ 39,669 $ 1,699,074 $ 79,362 
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Dearborn National Life Insurance Company 
(A Wholly Owned Subsidiary of Heallh Care Service Corporation, 

a Mutual Leg::il Reserve Company) 

Notes to Financial Statements - Statutory-Basis ( continued) 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

5. Fair Value of Financial Instruments (continued) 

The following tables provide information about the Company's financial instruments measured at 
fair value as of December 31: 

Level 1 Leve12 Level3 Total 
2017 
Assets at fair value: 

Money market funds $ 37,510 $ - $ - $ 37,510 
Derivatives 8,042 8,042 

Total assets at fair value $ 45,552 $ - $ - $ 45,552 

Liabilities at fair value: 
Derivatives $ 5,101 $ - $ - $ 5,101 

Total liabilities at fair value $ 5,101 $ - $ - $ 5,101 

2016 
Assets at fair value: 

Derivatives $ 823 $ - $ 3,676 $ 4,499 
Total assets at fair value $ 823 $ - $ 3,676 $ 4,499 

Liabilities at fair value: 
Derivatives $ 503 $ - $ - $ 503 

Total liabilities at fair value $ 503 $ - $ - $ 503 

The transfer of securities between levels was not significant. 
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Dearborn National Life Insurance Company 
(A Wholly Owned Subsidiary of Health Care Service Corporation, 

a Mutual Legal Reserve Company) 

Notes to Financial Statements - Statutory-Basis (continued) 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

5. Fair Value of Financial Instruments (continued) 

A reconciliation of the beginning and ending balances of Level 3 assets measured at fair value on 
a recurring basis for the years ended December 31 is as follows: 

2017 
Beginning balance at January 1, 2017 

Total gains (losses): 
Net realized gains 
Unrealized losses in unassigned surplus 

Purchases 
Settlements 

Ending balance at December 31, 2017 

2016 
Beginning balance at January I, 2016 

Total gains (losses): 
Net realized losses 
Unrealized gain in unassigned surplus 

Purchases 
Settlements 

Ending balance at December 31, 2016 

Derivative 
Investments 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

3,676 

3,407 
(1,223) 

(5,860) 

2,239 

(1,567) 
2,563 
2,453 

(2,012) 
3,676 

The following methods and assumptions were used by the Company in estimating its fair value 
disclosures for financial instruments: 

Cash, Accrued Investment Income, and Short-Term Investments 

The carrying amounts reported in the statutory-basis balance sheets for these instruments 
approximate their fair values. 
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Dearborn National Life Insurance Company 
(A Wholly Owned Subsidiary of Health Care Service Corporation, 

a Mutual Legal Reserve Company) 

Notes to Financial Statements - Statutory-Basis ( continued) 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

5. Fair Value of Financial Instruments (continued) 

Investment Securities 

Fair values for bonds are based on market values prescribed by the Securities Valuation Office 
(SVO) of the NAIC. Tf SVO values were unavailable, quoted market prices provided by an 
alternative third-party service were used to calculate the fair value of linancial instruments. Tf 
neither SVO-published unit prices nor quoted market prices were availahle, securities were 
valued as the present value of estimated future cash flows using a discount rate commensurate 
with risks involved. Fair values for preferred stocks are based on quoted market prices provided 
by an alternative third-party service. The market prices of the CBOE flex options are 
determined by the OCC on a daily basis for all outstanding flex positions. The fair value of the 
OTC S&P 500 index call options are determined using a Black & Scholes "Heston" valuation 
model, which is calibrated to option prices on the CBOE. The model produces market 
consistent prices for the OTC options that have strikes and maturities similar to the same 
exchange-traded options. These valuation techniques involve some level of management 
estimation and judgment, which becomes significant with increasingly complex instruments 
or pricing models. Where appropriate, adjustments are included to reflect the risk inherent in 
a particular methodology, model, or input used. 

Mortgage Loans 

The fair value of mortgage loans is based on the present value of the loan's cash flows, 
discounted at a market interest rate. The market ( discount) rate used is based on a spread over 
U.S. Treasury rates and takes into consideration the time horizon and risk profile of the loan 
being evaluated. 

Policy loans 

The Company believes the best estimate of the fair value of the policy loans is equal to their 
respective carrying amounts. 

1709-2408832 34 



Dearborn National Life Insurance Company 
(A Wholly Owned Subsidiary of Health Care Service Corporation, 

a Mutual Legal Reserve Company) 

Notes to Financial Statements - Statutory-Basis (continued) 
(Dollars in Thousandj) 

5. Fair Value of Financial Instruments (continued) 

Annuities 

The fair value of the liabilities for annuity products that are in a benefit payment phase is based 
on the discounted estimated future cash flows using an interest rate that is representative of the 
current interest rates. The fair value of annuities currently in an accumulation phase is based 
on the net cash surrender value. 

The carrying amounts and fair values of the Company's financial instruments at December 31 were 
as follows: 

2017 2016 
Carrying Fair Carrying Fair 

Value Value Value Value 
Assets 
Bonds $ 1,528,409 $ 1,587,991 $ 1,634,995 $ 1,687,173 
Derivative instruments 8,042 8,042 4,499 4,499 
Policy loans 4,379 4,379 4,532 4,532 
Mortgage loans 107,345 109,134 75,113 75,686 
Other invested assets 19,156 19,246 6,960 6,960 
Short-term investments 100 100 51,251 51,251 
Cash equivalents, including 

money market funds 37,510 37,510 
Investment income due and 

accrued 16,267 16,267 16,907 16,907 

Liabilities 
Derivative instruments $ S,101 $ S,101 $ 503 $ 503 
Annuities: 

Accumulations on benefits 753,945 750,311 842,927 836,623 
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Dearborn National Life Insurance Company 
(A Wholly Owned Subsidiary of Health Care Service Corporation, 

a Mutual Legal Reserve Compuny) 

Notes to Financial Statements - Statutory-Basis (continued) 
(Dollars in Thousand~) 

6. Liability for Unpaid Claims 

The following table provides a reconciliation of the beginning and ending balances of the unpaid 
claims reserves and liability for accident and health business as of December 31, which inclu<les 
known claims in course of settlement and incurred but not reported: 

Balance at January 1 

Incurred related to: 
Current year 
Prior years 

Total incurred 

Paid related to: 
Current year 
Prior years 

Total paid 
Balance at December 31 

2017 2016 

$ 207,402 $ 

97,494 
(10,661) 
86,833 

38,296 
40,619 
78,915 

$ 215,320 $ 

193,349 

103,717 
(12,416) 
91,301 

41,248 
36,000 
77,248 

207,402 

As a result of changes in estimate.s in prior years' liabilities, the provisions of incurred benefits 
decrea.scd by $10,661 and $12,416 in 2017 and 2016, respectively. The decrease in 2017 and 2016 
was due to the long.term disability (LTD) line of business. Actual LTD terminations were higher 
in 2017 than anticipated by the prescribed valuation assumptions, primarily because claimants 
rntum~<l to work quicker than our valuation assumptions. 
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Dearborn National Life Insurance Company 
(A Wholly Owned Subsidiary of Health Care Service Corporation, 

a Mutual Lega I Reserve Company) 

Notes to Financial Statements - Statutory-Basis (continued) 
(Dollars in Thousand;)) 

7. Federal Income Taxes 

· fhe components of the net deferred tax asset as of December 31, 2 0 l 7, were: 

Ordinary Capital Total 

Total of all gross deferred tax assets $ 12,479 $ 190 $ 12,669 
Less valuation allowance 
Total adjusted gross deferred tax assets 12,479 190 12,669 
Deferred tax assets nonadmitted 
Net admitted deferred tax assets 12,479 190 12,669 
Total of all deferred tax liabilities 6,592 244 6.836 
Total net admitted deferred tax assets $ 5,887 $ (54) $ 5,833 

The components of the net deferred tax asset as of December 31, 2016, were: 

Ordinary Capital Total 

Total of all gross deferred tax assets $ 17,868 $ 397 $ 18,265 
Less valuation allowance 
Total adjusted gross deterred tax assets 17,868 397 18,265 
Def erred tax assets nonadmitted 
Net admitted deferred tax assets 17,868 397 18,265 
Total of a!l deferred tax liabilities 7,748 437 8,185 
Total net admitted deferred tax assets $ 10,120 $ (40) $ 10,080 
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Dearborn National Life Insurance Company 
(A Wholly Owned Subsidiary of Health Care Service Corporation, 

a Mutual Legal Reserve Company) 

Notes to Financial Statements - Statutory-Basis ( continued) 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

7. Federal income Taxes (continued) 

The change in the components of the net deferred tax assets (liabilities) during 2017 was: 

Change 
Ordinary Capital Total 

Total of all gross deferred tax assets $ (5,389) $ (207) $ (5,596) 
Less valuation allowance 
Total adjusted gross deferred tax assets (5,389) (207) (5,596) 
Deferred tax assets nonadmitted 
Net admitted defen-ed tax assets (5,389) (207) (5,596) 
Total of all deferred tax liabilities {1.156) (193) {1,349) 
Total net admitted deferred tax assets 

(liabilities) $ (4,233) $ (14) $ (4,247) 

The amount of admitted adjusted gross deferred tax assets under each component ofSSAP No. IO I 
as of December 31, 2017, was: 

Ordinary Capital Total 

Admitted gross deferred tax assets ,11.a. $ - $ - $ 
Admitted gross deferred tax assets 

, 11.b. - lesser of iJ t l.b.i. and 1 I Lb.ii. 6,846 6,846 
Admitted gross deferred tax assets 

expected to he realized following the 
balance sheet date iJ t l .b.i 6,846 6,846 

Adm ittcd gross deferred tax assets 
allowed per limitation threshold ,11.b.ii. NIA N/A 70,262 

A<lmitted gross deferred tax assets if l l .c. 5,633 190 5,823 
Total admitted gross deferre<l tax assets $ 12,479 $ 190 $ 12,669 
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Notes to Financial Statements - Statutory-Basis (continued) 
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7. Federal Income Taxes (continued) 

The amount of admitted adjusted gross deferred tax assets under each component of SSAP No. 10 I 
as of December 31, 20 l 6, was: 

Ordinary Capital Total 

Admitted gross defe1Ted tax assets ,ii I .a. $ 11,717 $ - $ 11,717 
Admitted gross deferred tax assets 

,i 11. b. - lesser of ,i11. b.i. and ,i 11. b.ii. 
Admitted gross deferred tax assets 

expected to be realized following the 
balance sheet date ,il l.b.i 

Admitted gross deferred tax assets 
allowed per limitation threshold ,il 1.b.ii. NIA NIA 73,038 

Admitted gross deferred tax assets ,i1 l .c. 6,151 397 6,548 

Total admitted gross deferred tax assets $ 17,868 $ 397 $ 18,265 

The change in the amount of admitted adjusted gross deferred tax assets under each component of 
SSAP No. 101 during 2017 was: 

Change 
Ordinary Capital Total 

Admitted gross deferred tax assets ,i11.a. $ (11,717) $ - $ (11,717) 
Admitted gross def erred tax assets 

,i 11.b. - lesser of ,i 11.b.i. and ,il 1.b.ii. 6,846 6,846 

Admitted gross deferred tax assets 
expected to be realized following the 
balance sheet date ,i1 Lb.i 6,846 6,846 

Admitted gross def erred tax assets 
allowed per limitation threshold ,it l .b.ii. NIA NIA {2,776) 

Admitted gross deferred tax assets ,it 1.c. {5181 (207) (725) 

Total admitted gross deferred tax assets $ (5,389) $ {207) $ (5,596) 
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Notes to Financial Statements - Statutory-Basis (continued) 
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7. Federal Income Taxes (continued) 

The following table provides the authorized control level risk-based capital ratio percentage and 
the amount of adjusted capital and surplus, excluding deferred tax assets, used to determine the 
recovery period and threshold limitation amounts under SSAP No. 101 paragraphs 11.b.i. and 
11.b.ii. as of December 31: 

Ratio percentage used to determine the recovery period 
and threshold limitation amount 

Amount of adjusted capital and surplus used to 
determine recovery period and threshold limitation 
in ,r11. b.ii. 

2017 2016 

961 'Yo 1,111% 

$ 485,495 $ 504,050 

During 2017, there was no impact related to tax planning strategies. The Company does not use 
reinsurance-related tax planning strategies. 

The Company had no unrecognized deferred tax liabilities as of December 31, 2017 and 2016. 

Current income tax expense (benefit) as of December 3 1 is as follows: 

2017 2016 Change 

Federal income tax expense $ 7,272 $ 7,311 $ (39) 
Federal income tax on net capital 

gains (losses) 2,906 (464) 3,370 
Federal income taxes incurred $ 10,178 $ 6,847 $ 3,331 
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Dearborn National Life Insurance Company 
(A Wholly Owned Subsidiary of Health Care Service Corporation, 

a Mutual Legal Reserve Company) 

Notes to Financial Statements - Statutory-Basis (continued) 
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7. Federal Income Taxes (continued) 

The tax effects of temporary differences that give rise to significant portions of the deferred tax 
assets and deferred tax liabilities at December 31 were as follows: 

2017 2016 Change 
Deferred tax assets 
Ordinary: 

Reserves $ 2,062 $ 2,463 $ (401) 
Tax Refonn reserve transition 1,532 1,532 
Deferred acquisition costs 6,172 11,045 (4,873) 
§807(f) reserve basis adjustment 356 890 (534) 
Loss adjustment expense reserves 658 l,085 (427) 
Other 1,699 2,385 (686) 

Total admitted deferred tax assets -
ordinary 12,479 17,868 (5,389) 

Capital: 
Investments 190 397 {207) 

Total gross deferred tax assets - capital 190 397 (207) 
Nonadmitted deferred tax assets - capital 
Total admitted deferred tax assets - capital 190 397 {207} 
Total admitted deferred tax assets $ 12,669 $ 18,265 $ {5,596) 
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Notes to Financial Statements - Statutory-Basis ( continued) 
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7. Federal Income Taxe.'!i (continued) 

2017 2016 Change 
Deferred tax liabilities 
Ordinary: 

Gross due premiums $ 4,561 $ 6,710 $ (2,149) 
Investments 499 983 (484) 
Tax Reform reserve transition 1,532 1,532 
Other 55 {552 

Total deferred tax liabilities - ordinary 6,592 7,748 (I, 156) 

Capital: 
Umealized capital gains 244 437 (193) 

Total deferred tax liabilities - capital 244 437 {1932 
Total deferred tax liabilities $ 6,836 $ 8,185 $ (1,349) 

Net admitted deferred tax assets $ 5,833 $ 10,080 $ (4,247) 

The change in net deferred income taxes (exclusive of the change in nonadmitted deferred tax 
assets) is comprised of the following: 

2017 2016 Change 
Total of all adjusted gross deferred tax 

assets (after valuation allowance) $ 12,669 $ 18,265 $ (5,596) 
Total of all deferred tax liahilities 6,836 8,185 {1,3492 
Net deferred tax asset $ 5,833 $ 10,080 (4,247) 

Change in unrealized capital gain/loss 193 
Change in net deferred income taxes $ (4,440) 
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Notes to Financial Statements - Statutory-Basis ( continued) 
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7. Federal Income Taxes (continued) 

The provision for federal income taxes incurred is different from that which would be obtained hy 
applying the statutory federal income tax rate to income before income taxes. The significant items 
causing this difference were as follows: 

Provision computed at statutory rate 
Permanent differences 
IMR adjustments 
Dividends received deduction 
Change in nonad.mitted assets 
Federal Tax Reform Enactment 
Other 
Total 

Federal income taxes incurred 
Change in net deferred income taxes 
Total statutory income taxes 

Year Ended December 31 
2017 2016 

35.0% 
0.5 

(0.6) 
(9.7) 
(0.6) 
9.3 

(0.3) 
33.6% 

23.4% 
10.2 
33.6% 

35.0% 
1.8 

(3.1) 

2.3 

(0.3) 
35.7% 

26.2% 
9.5 

35.7% 

On December 22, 2017, the U.S. government enacted comprehensive tax legislation commonly 
referred to as the Tax Cuts and Jobs Act (the Tax Act). The Tax Act makes broad and complex 
changes to the U.S. tax code, including, but not limited to, a reduction of the U.S. federal corporate 
tax rate from 35% to 21% effective January l, 2018. As a result of the enactment, the Company 
has reduced its net deferred taxes by $3,888 in 2017, which relates to a reduction of the Company's 
gross deferred tax assets $(5,893), primarily offset by henefits from the reductions in the 
Company's deferred tax liabilities $(2,005). Included in the reduction of the deferred tax liabilities 
is $163 related to unrealized gains and losses. The Company's federal income tax expense for 
periods beginning in 2018 will be based on the new rate. 
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Notes to Financial Statements - Statutory-Basis (continued) 
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7. Federal Income Taxes (continued) 

In addition, the Company has recognized the provisional tax impacts related to the change in the 
methodology employed to calculate tax reserves. As a result, the Company has recorded a deferred 
tax. asset and offsetting deferred tax liahility of $1,532 in ils statutory financial statements for the 
year ended December 31, 2017. A provisional amount has been recorded as the Company does not 
have the information available in appropriate detail to analyze and calculate the amount required 
under the change in methodology. The ultimate impact may differ from the provisional amount 
due to additional analysis, changes in interpretations or assumptions made by the Company, or 
additional regulatory guidance that may be issued, among other things . The accow1ting is expected 
to be complete during the year ended December 31, 2018. 

As of December 31, 2017, the Company had recorded no deferred tax assets from net operating 
losses (NOLs). 

Due to provisions in the Tax Act, effective January I, 2018, life insurance companies are no longer 
allowed to carry back net operating losses. 

The Company is included in the consolidated federal income tax return with its ultimate parent, 
Health Care Service Corporation, a Mutual Legal Reserve Company. The following entities are 
included in the consolidated federal income tax return: 

Health Care Service Corporation, a Mutual Legal Reserve Company; Academic HealthPlans, Inc.; 
Acme Allied Associates, LLC; Blue Cross and Blue Shield of New Mexico Insurance Company; 
CMH Technology Subsidiary, LLC; CollaboraCare Consortiwn, LLC; Dearborn National Lite 
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of America, LLC; Dental Solutions, Inc.; DenteMax, LLC; GHS General Insurance Agency, Inc.; 
GHS Health Maintenance Organization, Inc.; GHS lnsurance Company; OHS Managed I lcalth 
Care Plans, Inc.; Gorman Health Group, LLC; HCSC lnsurance Services Company; HCSC ITC, 
LLC; HCSC Purchasing, LLC; HCSC Ventures, Inc.; HX Technologies, Inc.; lllinois Blue Cross 
Hlue Shield Insurance Company; Innovista, LLC; MEDecision, Inc.; MEDecision Investments, 
Inc.; Montana Blue Insurance Company; Oklahoma Blue Insurance Company; OPTIMED 
Medical Systems, LLC; Texas Blue Cross Blue Shield Insurance Company; TMG Health, Inc.; 
Unlimited Innovations, Inc.; USO HTC FUND 2017-2, LLC; USB RETC fUND 2017-2, LLC. 
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Notes to Financial Statements - Statutory-Basis (continued) 
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7. Federal Income Taxes (continued) 

The method of allocation among the companies is subject to a written agreement, whereby 
allocation is made primarily on a separate-return basis with a current credit for NOLs or other 
items utilized in the consolidated return. Pursuant to this agreement, the Company has the 
enforceable right to recoup federal income taxes paid in prior years in the event of future net losses, 
which it may incur, or to recoup its net losses carried forward as an offset to future net income 
subject to federal income taxes. 

All interest and penalties related to unrecognized tax positions are reported as income tax expense. 
The Company recognized no interest in 2017 and 2016. No interest payments were accrued for at 
December 31, 2017 or 2016. As of December 31, 2017, there were no material positions for which 
management believes it is reasonably possible that the total amounts ofuruecognized tax positions 
will significantly increase or decrease within 12 months of the reporting date. The tax years 
subsequent to 2006 remain subject to examination by the Internal Revenue Service. The Company 
has no deposits admitted under Section 6603 of the Internal Revenue Code. 

8. Transactions with Affiliates 

In December 2016, the Company paid a dividend of $46,000 to HCSC, consisting of $28,630 in 
securities and $17,370 in cash. The dividend was approved by the Board of Directors on 
December 2, 2016. The securities portion of the dividend included gross realized gains of $407 
and gross realized losses of $58, resulting in a net realized gain of $349. All realized gains and 
losses were deferred to the IMR. 

In December 2017, the Company paid a cash dividend of $40,000 to HCSC. The dividend was 
approved by the Board of Directors on August 18, 2017. Also in December 2017, DNLNY paid a 
cash dividend of $12,000 to the Company. The dividend was approved by the DNLNY Board of 
Directors on August 18, 2017. 

During 2017 and 2016, the Company paid occupancy charges to HCSC of $939 and $1,241, 
respectively, based on the pro rata percentage of square footage utilized. Other fees and expenses, 
based on actual amounts incurred of $22,949 and $24,160 in 2017 and 2016, respectively, were 
paid to 1-ICSC for certain administrative services and employee benefits. 
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8. Transactions with Aftiliates (continued) 

HCSC provides ce1tain electronic data processing services for the Company's systems. Total 
expenses incurred by the Company for HCSC data processing services were $652 and $576 in 
2017 and 2016, respectively. 

Dental Netvmrk of America (DNoA), a \Vholly owned subsidiary of HCSC, provides claims and 
other services in connection \Vith the Company's dental insurance business. Total tees for services 
provided to the Company by DNoA in 2017 and 2016 \Vere $1,324 and $1,843, respectively. Total 
occupancy charges incurred in both 201 7 and 2016 related to the office space \Vere $1, 124 and 
$924, respectively. 

DNoA does not have any direct employees and is charged both direct and allocated costs incurred 
in connection with its utilization of the Company's personnel. Total fees for services provided to 
ONoA by employees of the Company in 2017 and 2016 \Vere $45,715 and $43,588, respectively. 

As of December 31, 2017, the Company had gross receivables from three affiliated companies: 
DNoA, DenteMax (DMX), and DNLNY in the amounts of $1,794, $111 and $176, respectively, 
and $2 from HCSC related to premium deposits in transit. The balance due to HCSC for operating 
expenses was $2,374 as of December 31, 2017. All amounts due to or from the Company's Parent 
or its affiliates at December 31, 2017, were settled. 

9. Reinsurance 

The Company has entered into various reinsurance agreements with other insurance companies. 
f\~rl1ng rPin~ 11r(.11'"li""'P rln,i:.:a.~ nnt I ~n-rl I h, rl 1~ph1 . .lrnP thP rn.mnan"'\/ f"r.rnn t"\1"'11TI<:l ..... H 11 i:i h111 hr 1111,La,r '1~ C 
...__. ............ .1..1..1. .1,. ...,...1,..1..aLI11.rt.l.. lA.L.I."'"""'"" ~"L.J......-1..I ..i..a .... _..'L .a."lrir'b~.L.LJ "".LVV.LJ,._....I 0 ...... \,-.LJ ..... ...._...',.11 L.L.t-' ...... 11.J .L.1.',.J'.1.1.J. J-'.i...l.J..I.J.11.-1-.L.J .1..all.-l-U.L..L...1.1.) 1..1-.L.J.U'\..-".L. .11.-L.J 

policies, and the Company must pay the loss if the re insurer fails to meet its obligations. 

Reinsurance premiums ceded of $44,252 in 2017 and $34,087 in 2016 and reinsurance recoveries 
of $38,654 in 2017 and $29,249 in 2016 are included in the statutory-basis statements of 
operations. Estimated amounts recoverable from reinsurers for unpaid claims and policy reserves 
of $141,563 and $134,066 at December 31, 2017 and 2016, respectively, are included as reductions 
in life und accident and health policy reserves in the statutory-basis balance sheets. Amounts 
recoverable from re insurers for paid claims of $2,671 and $2,335 at December 31, 2017 and 2016, 
respectively, are included in other admitted assets in the statutory-basis balance sheets. 
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Dearborn National Life Insurance Company 
(A Wholly Owned Subsidiary of Health Care Service Corporation, 

a Mutual Legal Reserve Company) 

Notes to Financial Statements - Statutory-Basis (continued) 
(Dollars in Thousand::,) 

l 0. Employee Benefits 

Employees of the Company are included in the noncontributory pension plan of HCSC. HCSC 
offers one defined benefit plan covering the majority of HCSC and participating subsidiaries, 
including the Company and the majority of Chicago-based "represented" employees. The current 
plans' provisions require one year of service for eligibility and three years of vesting service. 
Benefits are a function of a formula that includes years of service and level of compensation. 
HCSC's funding policy is to make contributions between the minimum required and maximum 
allowed under current regulations. The Company's share of pension expense for its participation 
in the pension plan was $3,120 and $3 ,638 in 2017 and 2016, respectively. 

Eligible employees retiring from the Company who are at least 55 years old and have at least 
ten years of service are covered by HCSC post-retirement health insurance benefits. The 
Company's net periodic post-retirement benefit expense was $1,171 and $564 in 20 L 7 and 2016, 
respectively. 

The Company also offers a 40l(k) plan to all full-time employees, and the Company' s 
contributions into the plan were $1,788 and $1,709 in 2017 and 2016, respectively. 

The method of allocating benefits is based on the identified population of employees of the 
Company. An underwriting fee per eligible employee is applied for health care benefits, actual 
employee deferrals or market value changes are applied for defined contributions, and actuarially 
based calculations are applied for defined benefits. 
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Dearborn National Life Insurance Company 
(A Wholly Owned Subsidiary of Health Care Service Corporation, 

a Mutual Legal Reserve Company) 

Notes to Financial Statements - Statutory-Basis ( continued) 
(Dollars in Thousand~) 

t 1. Administrative Services Only (ASO) and Uninsured Portions of Partially Insured Plans 

The Company provides certain claim administration services for its uninsured customers through 
ASO arrangements. The net gain from operations from J\.SO uninsured accident and health plans 
for the years ended December 31 was as follows: 

2017 2016 
Net reimbursement for administrative expenses (including 

administrative fees) in excess of actual expense _$ ___ 2__;,_5_55_-'-$ ___ 3....:..,4_9_7_ 
Net gain from operations $ 2,555 $ 3,497 

================= 

Total claim payment volume $ 19,702 $ 14,703 
=========== 

12. Capital and Surplus Requirements 

The maximum amount of dividends that can be paid to shareholders by insurance companies 
without prior approval of the Illinois Insurance Commissioner is limited to an amount equal to the 
greater of 10% of capital and surplus at the beginning of the year or net income from the previous 
year. The Company paid a dividend of $40,000 in 2017 and $46,000 in 2016 to HCSC. For 2018, 
the Company could pay a dividend of $47,426 without prior approval by the Illinois Insurance 
Commissioner. 

The NAlC has imposed regulatory risk-based capital (RBC) requirements on life and health 
insurance companies, including the Company. The RBC formula establishes capital requirements 
based on an individual company's insurance risk, business risk, asset risk, and interest rate risk. 

The results are used by the NAIC and state insurance departments to identify companies that merit 
regulatory attention or the initiation ofregulatory action. At December 31, 2017, the Company had 
total adjusted capital well in excess of the regulatory RBC requirements. 
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Notes to Financial Statements - Statutory-Basis (continued) 
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13. Contingencies 

The Company is a defendant in various legal actions arising from normal business activities. After 
consultation with legal counsel, management believes that the ultimate liability, if any, resulting 
from these legal actions will not materially affect the Company's statutory-basis financial position 
or results of operations. 

ACA Health Insurer Fee 

Since January 1, 2014, the Company is subject to an annual fee under Section 9010 of the Federal 
Affordable Care Act (ACA). This annual fee is allocated to individual health insurers based on the 
ratio of the amount of the entity's net premiums written during the preceding calendar year to the 
amount of health insurance for any U.S. health risk that is written during the preceding calendar 
year. A health insurance entity's portion of the annual fee becomes payable once the entity 
provides health insurance for any U.S. health risk for each calendar year beginning on or after 
January t of the year the fee is due. As of December 31, 2017, the Company has written health 
insurance subject to the ACA assessment, expects to conduct health insurance business in 2018, 
and estimates its portion of the annual health insurance industry fee payable on September 30, 
2018, to be $1 99. This amount is re-fl ected in special s urp I us. This assessment is expected to impact 
risk based capital (RB C) by ( 0 .3 9%). Reporting the A CA assessment as of December 3 J , 20 l 7, 
would not have triggered an RBC action level. 

A. Did the reporting entity write accident and health 
insurance premium that is subject to Section 90 I 0 
of the federal Affordable Care Act (yes/no)? 

B. ACA fee assessment payment for the upcoming year 
C. ACA fee assessment paid 
D. Premium written subject to ACA 90 IO assessment 
E. Total adjusted capital before surplus adjustment 
F. Total adjusted capital after surplus adjustment 
G. Authorized control level after surplus adjustment 
H. Would reporting the ACA assessment as of 

December 3 1, 20 I 7, have triggered an R BC 
action level (yes/no)? 
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$ 

Current 
Year 

Yes 
199 

15,662 
491,327 
491,128 

50,499 

No 

$ 

Prior 
Year 

Yes 

464 
19,749 

514,130 
514,130 

45,384 

No 
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Dearborn National Life Insurance Company 
(A Wholly Owned Subsidiary of Health Care Service Corporation, 

a Mutual Legal Reserve Company) 

Notes to Financial Statements - Statutory-Basis (continued) 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

13. Contingencies (continued) 

Guaranty Fund Assessments 

On March I, 2017, the Company received notification of the insolvency of Penn Treaty Network 
American Insurance Company. It is expected that the insolvency will result in a guaranty fund 
assessment against the Company of $151 that has been charged to operations in the current period. 

The guaranty fund assessments and related assets by insolvency are: 

Name of Insolvency 

Guaranty 
Fund 

Assessment 

Penn Treaty Network American Insurance Company $ 1,065 $ 
59 Memorial Service & Lincoln Memorial Life Insurance Co. 

The number of jurisdictions for payables and recoverables by insolvency are: 

Related 
Assets 

914 
12 

Number of Jurisdictions 
Name of Insolvency 

Penn Treaty Network American Insurance Company 
Memorial Service & Lincoln Memorial Life lnsmance Co. 

Payable Recoverables 

8 
I 

43 
I 

A reconciliation of assets recognized from paid and accrued premium tax offsets and policy 
surcharges within the prior year's financial statements to the assets recognized in the current year's 
financial statements is as follows: 

Beginning balance at January 1, 2017 
Decrease in premium tax offset 
Increase in premium tax offset 

Ending balance at December 31, 201 7 
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$ 

$ 

86 
(74) 
914 
926 
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14. Leases 

Dearborn National Life Insurance Company 
(A Wholly Owned Subsidiary of Health Care Service Corporation, 

a Mutual Legal Reserve Company) 

Notes to Financial Statements - Statutory-Basis (continued) 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

The Company leases office space for sales offices in various locations. Certain office space 
requires commitments through the year 2022. The Company also leases copiers and postage 
machines in its various locations. Total lease expense for 2017 and 2016 was $254 and $295, 
respectively. 

The future minimum rental payments on leases are as follows: 

2018 
2019 
2020 
2021 
2022 and thereafter 
Total minimum lease payments 

15. Annuity Actuarial Reserves and Deposit-Type Liabilities 

$ 

$ 

143 
88 
52 
53 
22 

358 

The withdrawal characteristics of ammity actuarial reserves, deposit.type contract funds, and other 
liabilities without life or disability contingencies were as follows: 

Amounts subject to discretionary withdrawal: 
Market value adjustment 
Book value less current surrender charge 
Book value without adjustment 

Amounts not subject to discretionary withdrawal 
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$ 

$ 

December 31 
2017 2016 

51,510 $ 
24,115 

678,320 
753,945 
26,853 

780,798 $ 

97,088 
42,023 

703,816 
842,927 

26,892 
869,819 
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Dearborn National Life Insurance Company 
(A Wholly Owned Subsidiary of Health Care Service Corporation, 

a Mutual Legal Reserve Company) 

Notes to Financial Statements - Statutory-Basis (continued) 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

16. Subsequent Events 

Management of the Company has evaluated all events occurring after December 31, 2017 through 
May 4, 2018, the date the statutory-basis financial statements were issued, to determine whether 
any event required either recognition or disclosure in the financial statements. No events were 
noted. 
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